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Letter of Transmittal

30 September 2015

To,

Shareholders

Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited

Chittagong Stock Exchange Limited

Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms

Respected/Honorable Sir(s) / Madam(s)

Annual Report for the year ended on 30 June 2015

The undersigned, on behalf of the Board of Directors and Management of BANGLADESH SUBMARINE
CABLE COMPANY LIMITED (BSCCL), is pleased to present herewith the Annual Report for the year ended
on 30 June 2015 alongwith the audited Financial Statements (Statement of Financial Position, Statement
of Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes of Equity, Statement of Cash Flows and Notes) for the
above mentioned period of the company.

Thanking you,

Yours Truly

Ko,

Md. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS
Company Secretary

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) JRER
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NOTICE OF THE 7TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Shareholders of the BANGLADESH
SUBMARINE CABLE COMPANY LIMITED (BSCCL) is scheduled to be held at Marina Ballroom of
"SAYEMAN BEACH RESORT", Cox'sbazar on Sunday 18th October 2015 at 10.30 A.M. to transact the
following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS;

To receive and adopt the directors’ report and the audited financial

Agenda # 1 | statements for the year ended on 30 june 2015 together with auditors
report thereon.
Agenda # 2 | To declare dividend for the year ended on 30 june 2015.

To elect directors as per article # 120, 121 and 122 of the Articles of

Agenda # 3 e
Association of the company.
Agenda# a To appomt.audltors for the financial year 2015-2016 and fix their
remuneration.
Agenda # 5 | To approve the appoinment of Independent Director of the company.
Agenda # 6 | To approve the appointment of Managing Director of the company.

All the Shareholders are requested to kindly make it convenient to attend the AGM.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Dated : Dhaka Md. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS
30 September 2015 Company Secretary

Phone: 8879240, Cell: 01552369905
E-mail: salam@bsccl.com.bd

° The shareholders whose names appeared in the Share Register of the company or in the Depository
Register on the Record Date i.e. 29 September 2015 will be entitled to attend the Annual General
Meeting and to receive the dividend.

o Members entitled to attend at the Annual General Meeting may appoint a Proxy to attend and vote
on his/her behalf. The Proxy form must be affixed with requisite revenue stamp and must be
submitted to the Registered Office of the company not less than 48 hours before the time fixed for
the Annual General Meeting.

o Admission to the meeting room will be allowed strictly on production of the attendance slip sent with
the Notice as well as verification of signature of Member (s) and or Proxy-holder (s).

N No benefit in cash or kind other than in the form of cash dividend or stock dividend, shall be paid to
the holders of equity securities in terms of Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/ 2009-193/154 dated 24
October 2013 for attending the AGM of the Company.

o The Annual Report will be sent by Courier Services to all members to their respective registered
address and it is also available in the Company's website at www.bsccl.com.bd

IF Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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"CONNECTING THE WORLD"
IicKT

eisjit k $_K iekeicx Ak gib I D'PMIZ maidb AiSRuZK  tUrjthiithibd tmev ¢™vib kil ibig ms v infmée
c1Z6v ARb Ges B:\UiitbU I thiithwd chi®i Kj'vY mgn RbMiYi $ vitMvoug 1cStQ £ qv]

Vision
To be the premier company with High Quality Bulk Bandwidth Capacity and become Global

Telecommunications service provider bringing the benefits of Internet and Communications Technology to
the doorsteps of the people.

AT

e AbK ch@i e‘enttii gia'tg e Z fUijthiihw imev c b

e me cKvi ASRWZK Figm 1 WU msthiMi Rb™ miefgiib iKej 1 AciUK'vj diBevi thUlqiKi giaig
e WUDBW_ c b

o iekevcr Z_-gnimoiK eisjiikiK msh3 Kiy|

o RizigZ_" I thithiM chi® 191T-1K GiMtq 1biZ _bMZ eWUDBW_ mieiwn Kiv|

o miKti buZgigy, creaib I wbgSYbuZi Ak fUrjthiidhiv 1 Z_" chi® fmeri mKj miear MnfY
eisjvi~tki RbMYIK mueK mnigZy Kiv|

Mission

o To provide broad-spectrum telecommunication services using state-of-the art technology.

. To provide Bandwidth service for all kinds of international voice and data circuits through the
submarine cable and optical fiber networks.

o To connect Bangladesh to the global information super highway.

o To strengthen the national ICT sector, provide quality bandwidth.

o To help the people of Bangladesh getting full benefit of the Telecommunications & IT services
promoted by the Policies, Acts and Regulations of the Government.

IKSkjMZ DTk’

e MnKi i Rb"miug I mnR msthviMi gva'tg RiZxq Ges ieke'vex fUig thiivihwM tbu lquK-Gii fmev ¢ vb Kiv]

o tWUi, Figm I rBWI-Gi mnthvtM OlUC tc KigDibiKkh0 tmevi ceZb Kiv|

e 10t D'Pgitbi AiSRuzZK UwdK crientY m9lg fmev ibidZ Kiv|

e pgeagb eVUDBWE i Punv ciY Ges GKiU tUKmB tKvalibr inimie 1eKikZ nlav|

« 1tk mlgfite eUDBW_-Gi ieKikgib e’envi ARb hiZ 2021 miji gta’ WiRU ewsjit k-Gi ilcKi
el evgb meeci nq|

« e UDBW_-Gi ArF'Sixy I ket kK lecYibi giatg esjvt k miKidii Rb™ D'P gilvi iR~ Avtg FigKy
L)

Strategic Objectives

° To provide subscribers easy access to an effective national and global telecommunications network.
o To introduce triple play communications facilities comprising of data, voice and video.

o To ensure high quality international traffic handling at lower cost.

o To flourish as a viable company and to meet the increasing demand of bandwidth.

]

To achieve well-balanced growth of bandwidth in the country so that we can attain a "Digital
Bangladesh" by the year 2021.

o To earn large revenue for the Government of Bangladesh through domestic as well as international
sales of bandwidth.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) LIl
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Background of the Company

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited was originated and incorporated after separating from
erstwhile BTTB with assets situated at Jhilongjha, Cox-Bazar named the Landing Station and the
equipments thereon and subsequently the equipment installed in Head Office at 191, Tejgaon-Gulshan
Link Road, Dhaka-1208. Before the separation the whole project named "Establishment of International
Telecommunication System Through Submarine Cable" was undertaken by BTTB participating in an
International agreement with an International Consortium namely SEA-ME-WE 4 (South East Asia Middle
East Western Europe 4).

A vendor's agreement was signed between the representatives of GoB and the BSCCL on 30 June 2008
incorporating a statement showing a net worth of the company subtracting the liabilities from the assets.
The balance is treated as Net Worth payable to the Government in share capital. BSCCL obtained IIG
License and the relevant equipment have been installed in the Head Office at Dhaka and all costs of
establishing IIG equipment were financed from the Company's own fund.

Corporate Information

Registration No.
C 71845(4351)/08 Dated 24-06-2008

Registered Office

Rahmans Regnum Centre (7th & 8th Floor)
191, Tejgaon-Gulshan Link Road
Dhaka-1208

Website

www.bsccl.com.bd

Legal Adviser
Legacy Legal Corporate

Unit C3, Plot # 13, Road # 27
Block # J, Banani
Dhaka-1213

Tax Adviser

Shahadat Rashid & Co., Chartered Accountants
House# 406(1st Floor), Road#29, New DOHS
Mohakhali, Dhaka-1206

Auditor
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants
BDBL Bhaban (Level-13)

12, Karwan Bazar

Dhaka-1215

Membership
SEA-ME-WE 4 (South East Asia Middle East
Western Europe 4)
SEA-ME-WE 5 (South East Asia Middle East
Western Europe 5)

Bankers:

United Commercial Bank Limited (UCBL)
Tejgaon-Gulshan Link Road Branch

IFIC Bank Limited
Motijheel Branch, Dhaka

Sonali Bank Limited
Ruposhi Bangla Hotel Branch, Dhaka.

Landing Station:

Jhilongjha, Cox'sbazar
Alipur, Kuakata, Patuakhali (Under
Construction)

K} Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Milestones:
Memorandum of Understanding (MoU) Signing for Joining SMW-4 Consortium | : 04 September 2002
Construction & Maintenance Agreement Signing (SMW-4) 1 27 March 2004
Inauguration of Cox'sbazar Landing Station : 21 May 2006
Date of Incorporation of Business : 24 June 2008
Vendor's Agreement with Government : 30 June 2008
Commercial Launching of Operation : 01 July 2008

1st Annual General Meeting

: 14 December 2009

Memorandum of Understanding (MoU)Signing for Joining SMW-5 Consortium

: 28 December 2011

Inaugurate Upgrade 3 of SMW-4

104 April 2011

Obtaining IIG License

: 04 March 2012

Listing with DSE & CSE

114 June 2012

Commercial Operation of 1IG Unit : 01 July 2013
Inauguration of 1IG Services : 09 July 2013
Contract Signing for Joining SMW-5 Consortium : 07 March 2014
Obtaining ISP License : 01 June 2015
Contract Signing for Lease of Bandwidth to BSNL (India) : 06 June 2015

Ethics & Code of Conduct

BSCCL has adopted clearly defined Codes of Conduct ("Code"), which reflects BSCCL's values of integrity,
respect, trust and openness. It provides clear direction on conducting business, interacting with the
community, government and business partners; and general workplace behavior. It also includes
guidance on disclosure of conflict of interest situations, maintaining confidentiality and disclosure of
information, good practices and internal control, and the duty to report where there is a breach against
the Code. The Codes are properly communicated to all the employees including the Board members and
others acting on behalf, who are strictly required to abide by them. All of them have certified in writing
that they have read and understood the Codes.

Restrictions on dealings in BSCCL Shares by Insiders

The Company has restricted of trading of BSCCL shares by Directors, Employees and other Insiders. The
securities laws also impose restrictions on similar transactions. All the Insiders are prohibited from
trading of the BSCCL shares, while in possession of unpublished price sensitive information in relation to
the Company during prescribed restricted trading period. Directors and Employees are also required to
notify their intention to trade in the BSCCL shares prior to initiating the same.

Product and Services

BSCCL is the root service provider of submarine cable bandwidth and handles country's lone submarine
cable and it is also an IIG and ISP service provider. Presently, BSCCL is providing the following services:

o Bandwidth service for different routes and different levels such as E-1, STM-1, STM-4, STM-16,
1Gbps, 10Gbps to the International Internet Gateway (IIG) companies through International Private
Leased Circuits (IPLC).

° Bandwidth service for different routes and different levels such as E-1, STM-1, STM-4, STM-16,
1Gbps, 10Gbps to the International (Voice) Gateway (IGW) companies.

o IP transit.

o ISP Services

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Bandwidth Distribution flow chart of BSCCL
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Performance at a Glance
Business Performance
The capacity and utilization level of bandwidth by the company is presented as follows:
Particulars 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Capacity (Gbps) 44.60 146.93 200.00 200.00 200.00
Utilization (Gbps) 21.86 26.00 38.75 22.50 33.52
Capacity Utilization (%) 49.00 17.70 19.38 11.25 16.76
Financial Performance:
The comparative financial performance for the last five years is given below:
Particulars 2010-11 | 2011-12| 2012-13 | 201314 | 2014-15
Revenue (Amount Tk. in mill.) 837.79 |1,214.52|1,248.38 | 753.75| 540.68
Growth in Revenue (6) 38.85 44.96 2.79| (39.62)| (28.27)
Operating Cost of Sales Growth (%) (7.38) 21.63 16 24.97 10.79
Gross Profit Margin (%) 84.03 86.60 84.88 68.70 51.66
Operating Profit Margin (%) 73.25 74.95 72.34 42.25 13.10
Net Profit Margin (%) 36.42 61.32 69.86 48.07 23.87
Return on Average Asset After Tax (%) 12.31 20.95 19.13 7.68 2.47
Return on Average Equity After Tax (%) 22.02 30.67 23.99 9.05 3.19
Return on Average Capital Employed (%) 26.36 27.25 26.60 11.28 2.95
Direct Cost to Revenue Ratio (%) 15.97 13.40 15.12 31.30 48.34
Administrative Expense to Revenue Ratio (%) 2.99 2.68 453 10.72 17.93
Finance Cost to Revenue Ratio (%) 3.40 2.10 - - -

IEEY Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Board of Directors of BSCCL

Chairman
Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury
Secretary, Posts & Telecommunications Division
Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information Technology (MoPT & IT)

Directors
Jalal Ahmed Shawkat Mostafa
Additional Secretary Additional Secretary
Ministry of Finance. Posts & Telecommunications Division
Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications &
Col. Md. Arefin Talukder, PSC Information Technology (MoPT & IT).
Colonel GS, DGFI
Ghatail Detachment Rabindra Nath Roy Chowdhury
Additional Secretary
Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder Ministry of Science & Technology.
Director & Professor
Institute of Information Technology Nasir Uddin Ahmed
University of Dhaka. Council Member & Past President

ICAB and Independent Director, BSCCL

Hossain Khaled

President Engr. Md. Monwar Hossain
Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry Managing Director
and Independent Director, BSCCL. Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Ltd.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) JLER
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Brief Description of Chairman

Mr. Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury, Secretary, Posts & Telecommunications
Division, Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information Technology (MoPT &
IT) was born in an aristocratic Muslim family of Mohanganj Upzilla of Netrakona
District on 16th December 1959. He is the proud son of Late Mr. Sayedur Rahman
Chowdhury and Atika Khatun Chowdhury. Then they used to live at Atika Villa of
Mohanganj Upzilla Sadar. He has completed his SSC from & HSC from the Railway
Government High School, Mymensingh and the Ananda Mohan College,
Mymensingh respectively. He did his LL.B (Hons) and LL.M in 1981 &1982
respectively from the University of Dhaka. He joined in Bangladesh Civil Service
(BCS) in 1982 as Magistrate of the then Comilla District.

In his career he has served in several important positions of the State; such as
Upazila Magistrate, Upazila Executive Officer, Additional District Magistrate, Deputy
Secretary, Joint Secretary and Secretary of the Anti-Corruption Commission. He
joined as the Secretary Posts and Telecommunications Division on 22 July 2014. In
his career he has participated in various trainings, seminars and workshops both in
home and abroad. In Personal life, he is married and has two children. His wife Mrs.
Nasima Begum (BCS Administration) is the Secretary of Ministry of Women &
Children Affairs, Government of Bangladesh.

Brief Description of Directors

Mr. Jalal Ahmed, Additional Secretary, Ministry of Finance & Director, BSCCL He was
born in January 03, 1961. He obtained Masters degree from Dhaka University. He
was promoted to the rank of Additional Secretary to the Government in October 10,
2011. He joined Ministry of Finance as Additional Secretary in September 2012. He
was trained on various administrative and financial affairs inside and outside the
country. Apart from being a Director of the Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company
Limited, he is representing Finance Division in British American Tobacco,
Bangladesh Telecommunication Company Limited, Bangladesh Services Limited,
IFIC Bank Ltd. & IPDC as a Director. He joined Bangladesh Civil Service
(Administration) Cadre in 1983. Mr. Ahmed was Vice Chairman of Export Promotion
Bureau (EPB), the Trade Promotion Body of the country (August 2010 - October
2011). During that period, the country attained export growth history (i.e. 41.47%)
which has not happened ever before. Earlier he was Chairman, Bangladesh Oil, Gas
and Minerals Corporation (Petrobangla), one of the largest Public Enterprise of
Bangladesh.

Mr. Shawkat Mostafa, Additional Secretary, Post and Telecommunications Division,
Ministry of Post, Telecommunications and Information Technology is a member of
Bangladesh Administrative Service. He started his career as Assistant Commissioner
of Dhaka Collectorate through BCS-1984. Before Joining into the service he passed
BA(Hons) and M.A in Economics from Chittagong University. He also obtained his
PhD degree in Development Economics from WIU, USA.

Mr. Mostafa processes diversified career. During his long and versatile career in the
civil service he served in the District & Upazilla Administration, Local Government
Institutes and in different Ministries. Prior to his present Assignment he was
Administrator of Dhaka South City Corporation. He also served as Aditional Secretary
Ministry of Home Affairs, Joint Secretary Ministry of Home Affairs and Deputy
Secretary (Fiscal Policy) of Finance Division. He has major contributions in

[ET) Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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formulating and drafting of several Laws and Policies, to name a few, Anti Terrorism
Act & Rule, Money Laundering and Prevential Act (MLPA) and Draft National
Telecommunication Policy-2015.

He took part in different senior level training program at home and abroad. which
includes Singapore Civil Service College, Manchester University and Asian Urban
Information Centre of Kobe, Japan. As a part of his responsibility he attended
different meetings, summits, workshops and negotiation sessions in international
arena.

Mr. Rabindranath Roy Chowdhury, Additional Secretary, MoSICT & Director,
BSCCL He was born September 01, 1956. He was working as Joint Secretary
(Development) in the Ministry of Science and ICT (1 year : November 2009 -
December 2010). He served as Joint Secretary (Environment) in the Ministry of
Environment and Forest (3 years : October 2006 - October 2009) and also worked
as Deputy Commissioner (D.C) in the District of Nilphamari (2004-2006). He
obtained his B.A Hons (English) & M.A (English) degree.

Colonel Md. Arefin Talukder psc, Colonel GS, DGFI, Ghatail Detachment and
Director BSCCL. He was born on 14 December 1968 in Tangail. He was
commissioned in the 'Corps of Signals' of Bangladesh Army on 22 December 1989.
He is a graduate from Chittagong University and also from Bangladesh University of
Engineering and Technology (BUET) in Electrical and Electronics Engineering. He also
completed his Masters of Defence Studies (MDS) from National University. Colonel
Md. Arefin Talukder, psc is a graduate of Defence Services Command and Staff
~ | College (DSCSC), Mirpur, Bangladesh. He was also trained on various
| communications and IT related matters from home and abroad.

As a peacekeeper he participated in Two United Nations Mission namely United
Nations Mission in Congo (MONUC) as Military Observer in 2004 and in United
Nations Mission in Sudan (UNMIS) as Chief Operations Officer in 2010-2011. He is a
widely traveled person and traveled many countries across Asia, Africa, Australia and
Europe.

Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder, Director, BSCCL is a Professor of the Institute
of Information Technology (lIT), University of Dhaka and trustee member, Rajshahi
Science and Technology University. He also served as Director of the Institute of
Information Technology (lIT) and as Provost, Sir Salimullah Muslim Hall, University of
Dhaka. He received a B.Sc. in Applied Physics & Electronics from Dhaka University
in 1990, and an M.Sc. from the same University in 1991. He received his Ph.D. in
Computer Science & Engineering (Information Systems) from the University of
Ibaraki, Japan in 2002. From 2005 to 2007, he was the PiL(Partners in Learning)
advisor of Microsoft Bangladesh lItd.

Last few years, he successfully implemented some projects for the betterment of the
Dhaka University. One is Remodeling of the two modern computer lab with the
assistantship of KOICA in his Institute, Institute of Information Technology (IIT),
University of Dhaka and another was Campus Network for Dhaka University under
the guidance of University Grants Commission of Bangladesh funded by World Bank.
As an independent consultant he completed many projects, two most successful
projects are Public Investment Management (PIM) of Planning Commission's (PC)
Programming Division and making a report which is intended to provide objective

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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assessment of the current IT Systems and Architecture, and to make concrete,
practical recommendations for improvement funded by World Bank, SGL for
windows funded by Ibaraki University, Japan.

Now, He is also serving as Director of Bangladesh sub marine cables company
limited. His research interests center on improving the understanding, design, and
performance of non-linear systems, recognition problems, computer simulation of
complex systems and risk factors in software engineering. He has already published
more than 33 research papers and 02 books in his field. He serves as a reviewer in
many peer to peer national and international conferences and journals. He has
given numerous invited talks and tutorials, and consultant to companies involved in
Internet technologies home and abroad.

Mr. Hossain Khaled, Independent Director, BSCCL is a versatile new age business
personality. He obtained his BBA in Accounting from the University of Toledo, Ohio
and MBA degree in International Banking from Texas A&M University (TAMU), Texas,
USA. Mr. Khaled joined the family conglomerate of Anwar Group of Industries during
the year 2000. Since then he has held and led successfully many portfolios among
which few noteworthy ones are his being the youngest President of Dhaka Chamber
of Commerce & Industry and Co-Chairman of Bangladesh Better Business Forum. He
is currently the President of Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry. Mr. Khaled is
also holds director positions of number of companies of Anwar Group.

Mr. Nasir U Ahmed, Independent Director, BSCCL is a Chartered Accountant by
profession, who passed C A in 1987 from ICAB. He was awarded ICAB Medal for his
outstanding performance in CA Intermediate examination. Nasir worked for more
than two decades in two British MNCs, British American Tobacco Bangladesh and
Coats Bangladesh, who left corporate jobs in 2010 as Finance Director of Coats
Bangladesh Ltd. and subsequently started public practice.

Nasir was the President of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB) in 2009 and has been a Council Member of ICAB since 2001. He was Vice
President twice in 2003 and 2004. He was a Board Member of South Asian
Federation of Accountants (SAFA), based in Delhi, India.

He was closely involved in various academic activities of ICAB and ICSB. He is a
fellow member of both ICAB and ICSB. He is also member of various professional
institutions at home and abroad including an Associate Member of Certified Fraud
Examiners, USA. He regularly attends on TV talk show on Capital Market as an expert
in this discipline.

He held the Position of Board Director in many companies and organizations namely,
Bangladesh Commerce Bank Ltd., Dhaka Stock Exchange Ltd., BTCL, Coats
Bangladesh Ltd., Coats Crafts Bangladesh Ltd. Commerce Bank Securities and
Investment Ltd etc. He was also Chairman, Board Audit Committee of Bangladesh
Commerce Bank Ltd and Commerce Bank Securities and Investment Ltd. Currently
he is also in the Board of Leads Corporation Ltd and Color City Ltd and Chairman of
the Audit Committee of these companies.

We worked as a member of Expert Panel and Jury Board of Dhaka Stock Exchange
Ltd.

He was General Secretary of Dhaka University Accounting Alumni and served for a
term of two years.

Nasir holds a first class in Bachelor of Commerce with honours in Accounting and
also Post Graduation in the same subject from University of Dhaka. He is currently a
Partner of MABS & J Partners, Chartered Accountants.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Management Team

Md. Monwar Hossain
Managing Director

Md. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS
Company Secretary

Parvez Monon Ashraf
DGM (Customer Care)

Mohammad Zakirul Alam
DGM (Bandwidth Planning)

Md. Jahangir Alam
Project Director-SMW-5 Project

Abdul Wahab
DGM (lIG Operation)

Shukanto Kumar Debnath, ACA
DGM (F & A)

Nazia Hassan
Manager (Development)

Md. Shakawat Hussain
Manager (Maintenance)

Muhammad Tajul Islam
Manager (Accounts)

Muhammed Shoeb Ali
Manager (Bandwidth Planning)

Arifur Rahman
Manager (lIG)

Mohammad Shahadat Hossain
Manager (Audit)

Mohammad Anisul Islam, ACS
Manager (Share)

Subrom Kishor Das
Manager (Estate)

Md. Soriful Haque
Manager (Operation)

3
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Brief Description of Top Management:

Mr. Md. Monwar Hossain was appointed as a Managing Director in BSCCL, effective
from October 01, 2009. Before joining BSCCL, he was working as Member (Planning
& Development) BTTB and he also served as the GM/PD of Submarine Cable Project
in BTCL. He was working two terms in Oman on Lien from BTCL. He was the only
expatriate Engineer declared as the best engineer of the month (May' 1999). He
joined the BTTB in 1978 as BCS Telecom Engineer, and held several managerial
position and international assignments. He has extensive experience over 35 years
in his career. He obtained his B.Sc. Engineering (Electrical & Electronics
Engineering) degree from Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology
(BUET). He started his career as a Teacher in RUET for 2 years, then switched over to
Telecom Cadre in 1978. He obtained his MBA (Marketing) from Darul Ahsan
University.

Mr. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS was appointed as Company Secretary in BSCCL,
effective from September 15, 2008. Before joining BSCCL, he was the Senior
Deputy Company Secretary in GSP Finance Company Limited and he also worked in
Sabinco, Prosika and Haque group of Industries. He has vast experience over 22
years in his career. He obtained his M.Com in Accounting from National University
and MBA (Major in Finance) from Daffodil International University. He passed C.A.
(Intermediate) examination from the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
Bangladesh. He is also a Fellow Member of Institute of Chartered Secretaries of
Bangladesh. He has attended various meetings, seminars and workshops both at
home and abroad.

Mr. Parvez Monon Ashraf, Deputy General Manager (Bandwidth Planning), has
been working with BSCCL from February 8, 2009. Before joining BSCCL, he worked
as a Technical Consultant in Epower US Inc. (USA). He also worked in SMU (USA),
PBL (IT Division), Zip-Sirius Broadband Limited, CITN Ltd., etc. His professional
experience spans over nearly 15 years. He has obtained BSc. and MSc. degrees
(with Thesis in Digital Signal Processing) from the Dept. of Applied Physics,
Electronics & Communication Engineering, University of Dhaka and MS in Electrical
Engineering (with concentration in Communications and Networking) from Southern
Methodist University, USA.

Mr. Md. Jahangir Alam was appointed as a DGM (Operation) and he is working with
BSCCL since May 6, 2009. Before joining BSCCL, he was working as a Computer
Programmer in University Grants Commission of Bangladesh and he also worked in
the Premier Bank, Software Shop Ltd etc. He has extensive experience over 19
years in his career. He obtained his B.Sc. Engineering (Electrical & Electronic)
degree from Rajshahi University of Engineering & Technology (RUET).

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Brief Description of Top Management:

Mr. Mohammad Zakirul Alam has been working with BSCCL since June 4, 2009.
He is currently posted as DGM (Development) and with additional responsibility of
DGM (Customer Care). Previously he served the Company in various positions such
as DGM (Bandwidth Planning) and DGM (Operations). Before joining BSCCL, he
worked as Network Manager in ConnectBD Ltd and he also worked in Digitech
Datalink. He has extensive experience of 15 years in his career. He obtained his
B.Sc. Engineering degree from Bangladesh University of Engineering & Technology
(BUET). He also obtained his Executive MBA (Finance) degree from North South
University (NSU).

Mr. Shukanta Kumar Debnath ACA was appointed as a DGM (Finance & Accounts)
effective from April 1, 2013. Before joining BSCCL, he was Senior Manager
(Accounts) in Apex Textile Group and he also worked in Otobi Ltd. He has extensive
experience over 10 years in his career. He obtained his M.Com in Management from
National University and qualified as Chartered Accountant from the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB).

Mr. Abdul Wahhab was appointed as a DGM (lIG) in BSCCL. He joined BSCCL on
September 01, 2013. Before joining BSCCL, he was working in BDCom Online
Limited as Manager (NOC). He also worked in DRIKNET. His professional experience
spans more than 14 years. He obtained his BSc. and MSc. degree from the
Department of Applied Physics, Electronics and Communication Engineering, the
University of Dhaka.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)



sscc. Annual Report | 2014-15

Board's Committee:

| Executive Committee |

Chairman
Shawkat Mostafa
Additional Secretary
Posts & Telecommunications Division, Ministry of Posts
Telecommunications & Information Technology (MoPT & IT) & Director, BSCCL.

Members
Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder Md. Monwar Hossain
Director & Professor Managing Director, BSCCL
Institute of Information Technology
University of Dhaka.

Management Committee

Chairman
Md. Monwar Hossain
Managing Director

Members

Md. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS Shukanto Kumar Devnath
Company Secretary Deputy General Manager (F & A)

Parvez Monon Ashraf
Deputy General Manager (B/P)

Outstanding Realization Committee

Convenor
Md. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS
Company Secretary

Members

Shukanto Kumar Devnath Shoeb Ali
Deputy General Manager (F & A) Manager (P/L)

Abdul Wahab Zahid Hossain
DGM (lIG Operation) Deputy Manager (Marketing)
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Communications with Shareholders

We believe good Corporate Governance involves openness and full cooperation amongst all stakeholders
of the Company, including the owners of the Company-the Shareholders. Information is communicated to
the Shareholders regularly through a number of forums and publications. The Company has adopted a
detailed policy on information disclosure and communication. In compliance with continuous disclosure
requirements, the Company's policy is that Shareholders will be informed in a routine manner about all
major developments that impact the business of the Company and also being able to make the
shareholders informed about all important decisions of the company.

Information Disclosure

In accordance with the disclosure requirements, the Company follows these three main forms of
information disclosure:

Continuous disclosure - Continuous disclosures are the core disclosure and primary method of informing
the market and Shareholders;

Periodic disclosure - in the form of quarterly, half yearly and yearly reporting of financial results and
others issues; and event based disclosure - as and when required, of administrative and corporate
developments, usually in the form of stock exchanges & press releases. All information provided to the
BSEC and Stock Exchanges are immediately made available to Shareholders and the market on the
Company's Investor Relations section of the website:

www.bsccl.com.bd.

General Meeting

The General Meeting is the supreme governing body in BSCCL. The Company recognizes the rights of
Shareholders and the Shareholders' interests are primarily ensured through BSCCL's Annual General
Meeting ("AGM"). The Company requires its Board and Auditors to attend each AGM so as to be available
to answer Shareholders' queries on the activities of the Company.

Website

All financial results, key performance indicators, other relevant financial and non-financial data, Price
Sensitive Disclosure etc. are posted on the Investor Relations section of the Company's Web site:
www.bsccl.com.bd

Shareholders Queries

Whilst the Company aims to provide sufficient information to Shareholders and Investors about the
Company and its activities, it also recognizes that Shareholders may have specific queries relating to their
shareholding. To ensure that Shareholders can obtain all relevant information to assist them in exercising
their rights as Shareholders, these queries may be directed at:

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL)
Rahmans' Regnum Center (7th & 8th Floor)

191, Tejgaon Gulshan Link Road

Dhaka-1208

Phone: 880-2-8878162, 8879192 & 4

Fax: 880-2-8879193

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Human Resource Management

One of BSCCL's principal strength is the quality and dedication of its employees and their shared sense of being part of a
team. Their diverse vantage points and unique abilities create a broad range of skills and knowledge that underpin the
Company's work. In order for BSCCL to continue its steady growth, it is essential that it retains key employees and provides
an attractive opportunity for new personnel.

A great part of success in the financial services industry depends, more than anything else on the know-how, experience,
talent and commitment of a Company's human capital. For BSCCL to continue the success, the Company must be able to
benefit from its strong business principles, its fast moving and entrepreneurial spirit and the broad opportunity for
individual and team success.

BSCCL places great emphasis on keeping employees informed about the Company's vision, strategy and its future plans.
Moreover, the Company provides regular communication to its employees with information regarding current-news of
events and achievements.

Recruitment

A career with BSCCL demands a high level of diligence and dedication. The work of the Company requires individuals of
uncommon ability and to this end efforts have been made in assembling company's current group of employees. BSCCL
consistently seeks to recruit personnel who can strengthen this diversity, but still support its corporate culture. Likewise, as
the Company has grown and expanded its operations, the number of applications from highly qualified people has
increased indicating interest from people who are attracted by the Company's distinct position and ideology. BSCCL
believes that having a broad range of age and experience in its workforce helps the Company meet the varied needs of its
clients. This is reflected in the structure of the workforce. BSCCL places a special emphasis that new positions are filled by
the most accomplished candidates, in the terms of their education, experience and ability.

BSCCL recruitment strategy is based on attracting highly qualified candidates through employee networks, selective
head-hunting and advertisement. Sub-Committee is responsible for recruiting diverse talent. The Human Resource
Department is an important wing in achieving this.

Career and Development

BSCCL comprises of a league of enterprising women and men who are distinguished by their initiative, diligence,
imagination and ambition. The Company's network is driven by a sense of teamwork and solidarity that transcends
Company's hierarchy. The people of BSCCL are part of a culture of integrity and leadership. They have an active role to play
in the Company. They form a community in which people's potential and talents are cultivated with the aim of establishing
lifelong careers. High quality employees are trained and fostered with the goal of developing tomorrow's leader.

Job satisfaction and retention

BSCCL seeks not only to attract the most qualified personnel but also to retain them by creating a superior working
environment and attending to their needs. To ensure success for the Company as a whole, employees are encouraged to
engage in synergetic teamwork, and every effort is made to facilitate communication and flow of information. Employee
initiative and responsibility are promoted through challenging assignments where rewards are determined by results.

Employee turnover at the Company was at a comparable level to the previous year. The total turnover rate for the Company
was around zero percent, which is largely dependent on external factors.

Incentives

By rewarding good result, BSCCL encourages its people to fulfill their potential and in this way support the optimal
performance of the Company. The system of profit-sharing in the form of profit bonus exemplifies how the Company works
as a community and by the same token, shares the spoils of success as community. By aligning the interest of employees
and shareholders, BSCCL enables its people to take an even more active role in bringing the success of their own
community.

Transport
Transport facilities are provided to the top executives of the Company. Moreover, adequate allowances are given to other
employees for their transportation.

Provident Fund
Both employees and company contribute @ 10% of basic salaries to employees' Provident Fund.

Gratuity Fund
Employees who have served more than five years are be entitled for gratuity facilities.

Workers Profit Participation Fund

The company maintains a Workers Profit Participation Fund as per Labour Law by transferring 5% of the Net Profit Before Tax.
Trustees have been formed to maintain and mange the distribution of profits to the beneficiaries as per the Labour Laws.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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| From BSCCL Archive |
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Message of the Chairman

Respected Directors,
Dear Shareholders, Members of the Press, Ladies and Gentlemen

| welcome all the shareholders to this 7th Annual General Meeting (AGM) and we already forwarded the
Annual Report containing audited Financial Statements and reports thereon for your consideration and
approval. This year was not a good year for us but | may assure you that coming year shall be much
better.

| believe that the Company is under a capable Management with full support and contribution of you all
and the Board of Directors. | am hopeful that this company will achieve high degree of prosperity. | also
feel obliged to unambiguously mention the other contributors including, but not being limited to, the
MoPT&IT, BSEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL, RJSC, Banks, Financers, Insurers, Distributors, Patrons and the Society
at large who consider the Company as their own. The Company is holding high position amongst the peers
with outstanding contribution to the society with quality bandwidth for data and voice communications. All
these make the Company a unique one in the Country's Corporate Register.

The growth rate of GDP despite continued recession in the West/Developed economics, is on an average
is more than 6% per annum. Investment in diversified telecom business seems to be inevitable for the
economic growth of the Country.

| wish sincerely about the strong financial growth of this Company and strongly believe that its gradual
development and market stability would raise it to a reasonably high level in the years to come. As you all
know that the Company is doing a second Submarine Cable with Taka 660.64 crore and as such the
company has a very strong future for business of Bandwidth in Bangladesh & abroad.

Thanking you all and wish you a good health and safe return home.

4 /

7/ / S

Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury
Chairman, BSCCL
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x Message of the Managing Director to the Shareholders

Hon'ble Chairman, Directors,
Dear shareholders, Colleagues, Ladies and Gentlemen

We are thankful for your kind participation in the 7th AGM of the Company. The last financial year
2014-2015, BSCCL had to face some extra challenges like price reduction for bandwidth, opening of new
business (IP Transit), bandwidth export process to neighboring countries and a huge investment in our
second submarine cable project. As you know we are going to invest about Tk. 660.64 Crore for SMW-5
Cable System. Our IP Transit sale is getting a new impetus after the price reduction.

| have no hesitation to mention that the Company this year, has taken conservative approach for dividend
package for all shareholders of this company. We sincerely hope and assure you all that we shall do much
better in the coming year. The hope includes (a) Major stake of Bandwidth sale (b) Export of Bandwidth to
Agartala (c) IRU Sales proposals. | am hopeful that by 2016 we will able commission our new project in
Kuakata. This second cable will provide not only redundancy to the existing SMW-4 cable but also would
add about 1300 Gbps additional bandwidth for the country. We have several prospects of export of
unused bandwidth to our neighbors. Let us work together and put our efforts to achieve prosperity of this
company. We have enough chances to grow further and now it is required to utilize these possibilities with
your co-operation. Thank you all for your kind presence and patient hearing.

il

Md. Monwar Hossain
Managing Director, BSCCL.
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Directors' Report (2014-2015)

Dear Shareholders

The Board of Directors of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Ltd. (the "Company") welcomes you at the 7th
Annual General Meeting of the Company. We also take the pleasure in presenting the operational
activities and the audited financial statements for the year ended on 30 June 2015 together with the
report of the auditors thereon.

Economic Scenario and Prospect of the Industry:

The economy of Bangladesh has flourished at a growth rate of more than 6% per annum in the last few
years. Amidst a recessional trend throughout the world Bangladesh is among the first few countries in
Asia according to growth rate. Bangladesh is basically an agro-based country with rice as the main
produce. The industrial, manufacturing and service sector is gaining importance in the economy with
time. With a huge 160 million population, the successes of agricultural researches particularly on Jute
and Rice made the country self-supportive in food-grain. Bangladesh is a unique example of high quality
manpower development in the country. Bangladesh has supplied more than 8 million of skilled, semi-
skilled and unskilled manpower to the Middle East, East Asia, Europe and America. Their remittances to
the country as well as export of Readymade Garments (RMG) are the two main sources of foreign
exchange earnings. Economic growth is rather indigenous with remarkable growth of foreign direct
investment (FDI) in telecom, gas and power sectors.

Bangladesh in the recent years earned special mention in comparison with other South-Asian countries in
terms of poverty alleviation, decreasing child-mortality rate, recognition of women rights, per capita
income, life expectancy of the people removing digital divide, literacy rate and some other indices. It has
already achieved some of the Millennium Development Goal (MDG) before the stipulated time frame. It is
improving at a good pace in terms of infrastructure development in road transportation, communication,
power supply and water distribution. The main exports are Readymade Garments (RMG), Jute, Jute goods,
Leather, Tea, Medicine, Ocean Going Ships, Frozen Fish and Sea-Food, Ceramics and Cement. The main
imports are capital machineries & equipment, industrial raw materials, chemicals, iron and steel, raw
cotton, crude oil and petroleum products. The country's main endowments include its vast human
resources base, rich agricultural land, green forests, relatively abundant water and substantial reserves of
natural gas and coal but its resources in sea and shore are yet to be explored in full. In the last few years
it has seen tremendous development in the ICT sectors also. The country recently reached to lower
middle income country from lower income group.

In this era of globalization, thus communication has become the most significant factor. In a densely
populated country like Bangladesh, telecommunication can play a vital role to boost the economy and
social level of the people. Though Bangladesh telecommunication industry is rapidly growing, it still has a
long way to go. Unfavorable growth conditions due to weak marketing strategies and lack of infrastructure
in rural areas is hampering the growth of telecommunication and broadband penetration in the country.
However, the growth of mobile telephone is quite significant. Broadband internet services are spreading
gradually as the Government is taking up special projects to bring school and colleges under internet
service and also reducing the prices of internet service cost to an affordable level for the common people.

Business Operation and External Environment

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL) is a core Telecommunications service provider
through the international Submarine (fiber optic) Cable. The service provided by BSCCL represents the
Ultra High Bandwidth through Submarine Cable between Bangladesh and the rest of the world. BSCCL
presently handles Bangladesh's only submarine cable called the SEA-ME-WE-4 (South East Asia-Middle
East-Western Europe-4) and represents our country in the SEA-ME-WE-4 international submarine cable
consortium. By providing submarine cable Bandwidth, BSCCL is contributing to the revenue earning of the
Government of Bangladesh. BSCCL is one of the growing companies in the Telecom sector and company's
submarine cable network is the main telecommunications infrastructure of the country for international
communications.

m Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Currently, BSCCL is the unique provider in the Submarine Cable Telecommunications sector and is the
sole supplier of bulk bandwidth. It has secured the permit/license from the Government of Bangladesh
for providing services through the submarine cable. The 1IG and IGW companies are taking lease of
bandwidth from BSCCL according to the tariff system approved by the Government and based on the
license guidelines, terms & conditions and regulations of the Government.

Six (6) International Terrestrial Cable (ITC) licenses have been issued by Bangladesh Telecommunication
Regulatory Commission (BTRC). ITC license holders built International Terrestrial links with neighboring
countries and offer IPLC services. Hence, ITC license holders are the main competitors of BSCCL and they
are providing substantial bandwidth to the customers through terrestrial links with India for which the
usage the submarine cable bandwidth is declining mainly due to price factor. To remain competitive in
the market, BSCCL has also reduced the IPLC and IP Transit prices substantially.

BSCCL got IIG & ISP licenses from BTRC and already started the commercial operation of IIG unit. The
Company has earned remarkable revenue during the reporting year by introducing these new services.

Product Line

BSCCL is authorized to sell or lease Bandwidth and provides IP Transit Service to the following, within the
framework of the Licensing Guidelines and with the approval of the Bangladesh Telecommunication
Regulatory Commission.

1. 1IG (International Internet Gateway) Companies.

2. IGW (International Voice Gateway) Companies.

3. ISP (Internet Service Provider) Companies.

4. Any other corporate users interested in IPLC connections with dedicated bandwidth.

BSCCL
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Capacity, Utilization and Upgrade#3 of SMW-4 Consortium

As a member of SMW-4 consortium, Bangladesh started with 7.5 Gbps bandwidth in the year 2006.
Through upgrade 1 & 2, we received some bandwidth as a member country without any investment and
our bandwidth capacity increased to 44.60 Gbps in 2008. BSCCL participated in Upgrade#3 of
SEA-ME-WE-4 consortium to achieve additional around 6.8 million MIU*km capacity by investing Taka 48
crore from its own sources. Additional capacity has already been added with existing capacity and total
bandwidth capacity of BSCCL reached to 200 Gbps and whole country is now using 33.52 Gbps from
Submarine Cable.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) X
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Capacity and utilization chart are given below:

2010-11 | 201112 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
Utilization (Gbps) 21.86 26.00 38.75 22.50 33.52

Capacity (Gbps) 44.60 146.93 200.00 200.00 200.00
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Establishing 2nd Submarine Cable (SEA-ME-WE-5 Submarine Cable System)

Submarine Cable is regarded as the main Telecommunications infrastructure for any country and it is one
of the most important components for building a Digital Bangladesh by the year 2021. Bangladesh is
connected to the SEA-ME-WE-4 submarine cable system through a branch cable from Cox'sBazar to the
main cable in the deep sea. Due to natural calamities and manmade reasons, existing submarine cable is
vulnerable to disruptions due to cutting up of cable and other incidents (such as repeater failure) of link
outage. Therefore, an alternative submarine cable was a necessity to add redundancy to the existing
submarine cable network as well as for route diversity of International Circuits.

Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information Technology (MoPT&IT) permitted BSCCL to join the
SMW-5 Submarine Cable consortium. BSCCL signed Construction & Maintenance Agreement (C&MA) on
7 March 2014 to join in the SMW-5 Consortium. To be connected with SMW-5 Cable the government
initiated a project in the title of "Regional Submarine Cable Telecommunications Project, Bangladesh"
which has been approved by ECNEC on 12th May, 2015. It is expected that by 2016 BSCCL will able to be
connected with the SMW-5 Cable.

Objective of the Project:

The main objectives of the project are:

(a) To be a part of developing an alternative submarine cable link, which will cater for complete
redundancy if the SEA-ME-WE-4 submarine cable is disconnected.

b) To diversify the route for submarine cable to additional destinations.

c) To earn additional revenue by providing restorable circuits to the clients.

d) To achieve additional bandwidth with diversity for the country.

e) To provide backup for ICT related services like call center, software export, data entry, free lancing etc.

mangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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System Configuration:

SMW-5 will be a high capacity single backbone fiber optic network linking South East Asia, Middle East,
East Africa and Europe. The members in SMW-5 are Singapore, Indonesia, Myanmar, Bangladesh, Sri
Lanka, United Arab Emirates (DU), Saudi Arabia, France, China Mobile, China Unicom, China Telecom,
Turkey, Tele Yemen, Egypt, Djibouti, Italy, Pakistan & Oman.

Financial Information:

1. The Total Amount of Investment would be Taka 660.64 crore.

2. Islamic Development Bank (IDB) will finance up to USD 44 million (App. Taka 352 corer) as loan.

3.The government will provide Taka 166.00 crore through year wise allocation in the Annual Development
Program (ADP).

4. The rest amount of Taka 142.64 crore will be arranged from the company's own source.

SWOT Analysis for BSCCL;

Strengths:

a. BSCCL has the sole ownership of submarine cable in the country under SMW-4.

b. BSCCL is the Govt. owned public limited company.

C. After implementation of 2nd submarine cable under SEA-ME-WE-5 consortium BSCCL will have

redundancy and also a huge amount of bandwidth for national consumption as well as for export
to the neighboring countries/International Market.

d. BSCCL has secured a very good reputation over the Telecommunication industries of Bangladesh
and abroad as well.

e. The company has been using latest technology & provides high quality bandwidth.

f. BSCCL is a profitable company since its incorporation.

Weaknesses:

a. In future, BSCCL would not remain as the sole agency to supply bulk bandwidth to IGW, 1IG and

other corporate users. The competitors would be the ITC License holders. Thus BSCCL would
require diversifying its business since the total Bandwidth sales might reduce for BSCCL.

b. Currently BSSCL has a monopoly offering bandwidth to internet users in Bangladesh through
Submarine Cable. However, BTRC licensed six companies for International Terrestrial Cable (ITC)
services in January 2012, permitting international connectivity through terrestrial optical fiber
links to neighboring countries' backbone networks. It may prove to be a cheaper source of
bandwidth and thus impact BSCCL's business adversely.

Opportunities:

a. GoB is making efforts to expand the reach of internet services in the country. Also, with more and
more businesses going online, the demand in this segment is expected to rise at a healthy rate
b. High speed bandwidth in IT Villages (Govt. initiated one in Kaliakoir, Gazipur District and other in

Mohakhali, Dhaka) will enhance IT related businesses like Data Entry, Software Export, Call
Centre services.

C. The company is actively looking to offer more Bandwidth to North-East Indian states, the contract
of which has already been signed between BSNL of India and BSCCL of Bangladesh. This will offer
significant growth opportunities to BSCCL.

d. Continued technological development is expected to see much higher bit-rates per user than
currently in use, especially as patterns in the developed world are followed, flourish new business
sectors like BPO.

e. BSCCL might plan to provide backhaul service in future based on the two businesses.

f. To implement the Vision 2021 GoB will require huge bandwidth and BSCCL is owner & supplier of
bulk bandwidth.

Threats:

a. The most crucial threat of the company faces is rapid technology change or damage to the

current undersea cable system that the company operates. Since the operation is highly capital
intensive, any change in technology used will severely affect BSCCL's business. Also, any serious
defect in the equipments may affect the services offered and revenue source of the company.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (Bsccm
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Export of Bandwidth to Neighboring Countries:

The Government of India & Bangladesh has signed a contract for leasing 10 Gbps (extendable up to
40Gbps ) IP bandwidth to BSNL from BSCCL of Bangladesh for meeting up the bandwidth requirements
for data and voice of the eight North-Eastern provinces of India. The provinces are Assam, Meghalaya,
Tripura, Mizoram, Monipur, Nagaland, Arunachal Pradesh and Sikkim. The said contract was signed in
presence of the Prime Ministers of India & Bangladesh at time of the historic visit of Shri Narendra Modi
to Bangladesh during June, 2015.

Nevertheless, the growth in telecommunications in Bangladesh has been phenomenal. Through export of
bandwidth to our neighbors, the Company will be able to earn a sizable foreign currency in the near
future.

Industry Risk

Customers always want to avail the services at lower rate that may reduce IPLC charges as well as total
revenue of the company. Our competitors (6 ITCs) are giving the same services at much lower rate than of
us.

Management Perception

Demand is increasing day by day regarding data and voice service. If the management of the company
reduces charges of the product then volume of sales will be higher. This will increase the total revenue
and thus decrease of price may not affect the earning of the company rather increase profit of the
company.

Technology Risk

The most crucial risk in IT sector is rapid technological change. At present the world is going through
technological revolution. However, the company has been using the latest technology and has the
provision to upgrade system only through changing terminal equipment. Already the system has been
upgraded three times which has enhanced the capacity and efficiency. It is expected that within the next
couple of years there will be no significant investment requirements for the existing infrastructure of the
company. So risk exposure for the company regarding technology remains at as acceptable level.

Market Risk

One of the major market risks for BSCCL is new competition. BSCCL handles the only submarine cable of
Bangladesh; however the government has recently awarded licenses to six companies for International
Terrestrial Cable (ITC). As a result, some of the existing clients might switch from BSCCL to new vendors to
get bandwidth support. Companies who have been awarded the license are Novocom Limited, One Asia
Alliance Ltd, BD Link Communication Ltd., Mango Teleservices Ltd., Summit Communications Ltd. and
Fibore@Home Limited. ITC establishments are already operational from mid 2013. However it is expected
that the ITC operators will not be able to offer services at relatively competitive prices since they involve
long transmission cost from Mumbai and Chennai. The quality of bandwidth will be also be better in
Submarine Cable System. Thereafter the exposure of market risk remains low for the company. In the
recent days, the ITC companies went in to unholy price war and spoiled the market stability. BSCCL has
actively reduced their bandwidth prices to match the market prices.

Operational Risk

Presently, Bangladesh has only one submarine cable system, and if the submarine cable is cut, the
country would suffer adversely in terms of voice and data communication for at least 7-10 days till the
cable gets repaired. Although some relative magnitude of communication through satellite system and
ITC will be available, that will be less in comparison to Submarine Cable. However the company can cope
with such a situation through diversion facilities availed through other submarine cables and thereafter
operational risk associated to the concern remains low.

Pricing Risk

BSCCL is in a monopoly position in the submarine cable market; therefore it has enough flexibility to
change the price of their service when required. However, BTRC and the Government are the bodies that
control the price. Government and stakeholders are creating pressure to reduce IPLC charges which
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reduction impacts adversely over the revenue generation of the company. However the company has
intended to adjust price versus volume to address this risk and keeping exposure towards the risk at an
acceptable level.

Extra Ordinary Gain (Loss)
There was no extra ordinary gain by the company during the year under reporting.

Related Party Transactions

The related party transactions entered by Company has been presented in Note no. 49 of the audited
financial statements.

Utilization of Proceeds from IPO

The company received Taka 108.5 crore proceeds from IPO and spent Taka 5.17 crore for IPO expenses.
The remaining amount of Tk. 103.33 crore has been utilized for payment of 1st installment of
SEA-ME-WE-5 Project which was approved by the shareholders.

Significant Variance of Financial Statements:

Revenue as well as net profit after tax has been declined significantly in the financial statements during
the year ended on 30 June 2015 due entering new competitors in the business.

Remuneration to Directors:

During the financial year 2014-2015 Taka 7,36,000 (including VAT) was paid as Directors Remuneration
for attending Board of Directors Meeting. The Board of Directors in its 76th meeting held on 19 February
2013 increased the Board Meeting attendance fees from Taka 4,000 to Taka 5,000 for each Director as
per Articles of Association of the Company.

Appointment of Managing Director:

Upon nomination by Bangladesh Government the Board of Directors of BSCCL in its 100th meeting has
appointed Mr. Md. Monwar Hossain as Managing Director of BSCCL for a period of two years. It was done
through a Country wide open Competition. The selection committe was formed by the Ministry,
Comprising senior Govt officials of various Ministries.

Credit Rating of the Company:

Credit Rating Information & Services Limited (CRISL) has rated BSCCL consecutive 3 years as "AAA" in the
long term and "ST-1" in the short term, both Government support and stand-alone basis.

The above ratings have been assigned after due consideration to its good fundamentals such as
substantial Government ownership, strong equity base, good financial and operating performance, sound
liquidity, experienced management team and diversified business.

Human Resources Policy:

Total approved human resource of the company stood 170 under the new organogram and at present
working staff are 78 on 30 June, 2015. Among the employees 35 are in the Officer Level and 43 are
support Staff. Compared to the officers, the number of staff has been found to be on the higher side.
Again the Company has 70 permanent, 08 contractual employees. The Company has separate services
regulations approved by the Board. There was no employee turnover of the Company during this reporting
period. After incorporation in 2008, only two employees resigned from the Company. The Company
provides festival bonus, profit bonus, provident fund, gratuity to all employees and hospitalization
benefits after due analysis of cases. The performance of the employees is evaluated on regular basis
which is the key factor for promotion.

IT and MIS:

As an IT based telecom organization, BSCCL has been operating with a good IT infrastructure for the tasks
related with technology. BSCCL has SSEOPS and GO-Global UX 2.1.2 to communicate with other landing
stations in real time virtual online network. Submarine cable landing station has data management
system called System Surveillance Equipment (SSE) which allows the operator to monitor and control the
entire submarine system. The Company has Network Operation Center (NOC) modules like Trouble Ticket,
Inventory Management, System Status, Restoration Status, Termination Station Module etc. Other
supporting tasks are less complicated.
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The Directors report that:

O The Financial Statements of the Company present fairly state of affairs, results of its operation,
cash flows and changes in equity.

O Proper books of account as required by the prevailing laws have been maintained.

O Appropriate accounting policies have been consistently applied in preparing the financial
statements and the accounting estimates are based on reasonable and prudent judgment.

O The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with applicable IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS.

O The internal control system is sound in design and has been effectively implemented and

monitored.

O There is no significant doubt about the Company's ability to continue as a growing concern.

Board of Directors Meeting: During the financial year 2014-2015, 16 (sixteen) Meetings of the Board
of Directors was held to discuss routine business issue of the Company as per the following:

- - - No._of Tenure of the
Name of Directors Designation Mehe:Il:gs Attendance relevant director
Mr. Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury | Chairman 15 15 Aug' 2014 to Jun' 2015
Mr. Abubakar Siddique Chairman 1 1 Till Aug' 2014
Mr.Jalal Ahmed Director 16 14 Full year
Mr. Md. Feroz Salah Uddin Director 14 14 July' 2014 to May' 2015
Mr. Shawkat Mostafa Director 2 2 May' 2015 to Jun' 2015
Mr.Rabindra Nath Roy Chowdhury Director 16 12 Full year
Col. Md. Arefin Talukder Director 16 15 Full year
Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder Director 16 16 Full year
Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan Independent 16 9 Full year
Director
Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed FCA Independent 16 14 Full year
Director
Mr. Md.Monwar Hossain Managing 14 14 July' 2014 to Sep' 2015 &
Director 06 Nov' 2014 to Jun' 2015
Mr. Abdus Salam Khan, FCS Managing 2 2 06 Oct' 2014 to
Director 05 Nov' 2014
(Additional
Charge)
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The pattern of shareholding as required by clause 1.5 (xxi) of the SEC Notification dated 7th

SI Shares

No Name of Shareholder Status held Percentage
i) | Parent/Subsidiary/Associate Companies
Ministry of Post & Telecommunications 11,06,98,922 73.84%

ii) | Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief
Financial Officer, Company Secretary,
Head of Internal Audit and their

spouses and minor children

Mr. Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury Chairman 0 0.00%
Mr. Jalal Ahmed Director 0 0.00%
Mr. Shawkat Mostafa Director 0 0.00%
Mr. Rabindra Nath Roy Chowdhury Director 25 0.00%
Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder Director 0 0.00%
Col. Md. Arefin Talukder Director 0 0.00%
Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed Independent Director 0 0.00%
Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan Independent Director 0 0.00%
Mr. Md. Monwar Hossain Managing Director 25 0.00%
Mr. Md.Monwar Hossain CEO 92,615 0.06%
Mr. Shukanta Kumar Debnath CFO 0 0.00%
Mr. Md.Abdus Salam Khan Company Secretary 164 0.00%
Mr. Mohammad Shahadat Hossain Head of Internal Audit 0 0.000%

iii) | Executives (as explained in the SEC
Notification No:
SEC/CMRRCD/2006 158/Admin/
02-08 dated 20 February, 2006

Mr. Parvez Monon Ashraf DGM (BWP) 9,665 0.01%

Mr. Mohammad Zakirul Alam DGM (Development) 40 0.00%

Mr. Abdul Wahhab DGM (lIG) 0

Mr. Md.Shakawat Hussain Manager (Maintenance) 0 0.00%

Mrs. Nazia Hassan Manager (Sales) 8,300 0.01%

Mr. Muhammed Shoeb Ali Manager (BWP) 30 0.00%
iv) | Shareholders holding ten percent or Nil

more voting interest

v) | Individual Shareholders holding ten Nil

percent or more voting interest
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Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors

As per Articles of Association of the company, Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder, Director, and Col. Md.
Arefin Talukder, Director will retire at the 7th Annual General Meeting by rotation and being eligible for
re-election they offer themselves for re-election in the same Annual General Meeting.

After completion of 6th AGM the Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Shawkat Mostafa, Additional
Secretary, Posts and Telecommunications Division, Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information
Technology as the Directors of the company in place of Mr. Md. Feroz Salah Uddin, Ex- Additional
Secretary, Posts and Telecommunications Division, Ministry of Posts, Telecommunications & Information
Technology and Ex- Director of the company. Furthermore during that time, the Board of Directors has
appointed Mr. Hossain Khaled, President, DCCI as Independent Directors of BSCCL in place of Mr.
Mohammad Shahjahan Khan, Ex-President, DCCI & Ex-Independent Directors of BSCCL. Apart from above
the Board of Directors of BSCCL in its 100th Meeting appointed Mr. Md. Monwar Hossain as the
Managing director of the company for a period of 2 (two) years. The appointment of above mentioned
Directors would be placed at the 7th AGM for the approval of shareholders. The Brief Resume of the
Directors who seek appointment/re-appointment in the ensuing 7th AGM are given in Page no 10 to
page no 12.

Compliance of Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-58/134/Admin/44, dated 7th August 2012.

Board of Directors:
1.1 Board Size:

The number of members of the Board of Directors stands at 9 (including Independent Directors &
Managing Director) which are within the limits given by BSEC.

1.2 Independent Director:

1.2.1 Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, FCA, FCS

In terms of the provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC, the Board of Directors has
appointed Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, FCA, FCS as Independent Director of the Company on 28 April
2014 in place of Mr. Nanda Gopal Chakraborty, Independent Director, BSCCL. Mr. Nasir is Ex-
President and current Council member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB). He is a Partner of a well reputed CA firm namely MABS & J Partners, Chartered
Accountants. He is member of various professional bodies both at home & abroad. He has
participated in various seminars, conferences at home & abroad and represented ICAB at various
professional events at home and abroad. He worked for two British Multinational Companies for
more than two decades at various finance positions and finally as Finance Director. He has
served various organizations as Director/Independent Director previously and is currently on the
board of few other companies.

1.2.2 Mr. Hossain Khaled

In terms of the provision of Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC, the Board of Directors
appointed Mr. Hossain Khaled, President, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry (DCCI) on 5th
July 2015 in place of Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan as Independent Director of the Company.
Mr. Khaled is a highly educated and is well known business personality. He is engaged in
Financial Services, Manufacturing, housing and many other business.

1.3 Qualification of Independent Directors:
Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, FCA, FCS is a Partner of a well reputed CA firm namely MABS & J
Partners, Chartered Accountants. He is the fellow member of Institute of Chartered Accountants
of Bangladesh (ICAB) and Institute of Chartered Secretaries of Bangladesh (ICSB). He is also a
member of the Institute of Internal Auditors, Singapore. He holds a first class in Bachelor of
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Cometing theworts

Commerce with honours in Accounting and also Post Graduation in the same subject from
University of Dhaka Mr. Hossain Khaled, President, Dhaka Chamber of Commerce & Industry
(DCCI) is a vastly experienced business personality. He has obtained his BBA in Accounting from
University of Toledo, Ohio, USA and MBA in International Banking from Texas A&M University,
Texas, USA. As business leader he is related with various organizations in different capacities.

14 Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer:

The position of the Chairman of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer stand separated. The
roles of the Chairman and CEO/Managing Director are clearly defined in the Articles of
Association of the Company.

1.5 Directors Report to Shareholders:
All the requirements have been fulfilled.

1. Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and Company Secretary (CS).

The Company appointed Chief Financial Officer (CFO), Head of Internal Audit (HIA) and Company
Secretary (CS) as per Corporate Governance Guidelines of BSEC.

2. Audit Committee:

The Audit Committee, as a Sub-Committee of the Board, was constituted on 25 September, 2012.
Recently the Audit Committee has been reconstituted with two Independent Director and one
other Director. The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. Role of the Audit
Committee as per provision of the SEC regulation has been duly adopted by the Board. The report
of the Audit Committee is included in the Annual Report for 2014-15.

3. External Statutory Auditors:
The BSEC guidelines are being strictly followed in engaging statutory Auditors.

4. Subsidiary Company:
The company has no Subsidiary Company.

5. Duties of CEO & CFO:
The provision of BSEC regulations has been complied.

6. Reporting and Compliance of Corporate Governance:
Requirements on the above are being complied with.

Capital Structure:

The Company is incorporated with an authorized capital of Taka 1,000 crore divided into 100 crore
ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each out of which the paid up capital is Taka 1,499,141,000 divided into
149,914,100 ordinary shares of Taka 10/- each.

State of the Company's affairs:

Generally the company is formed for providing bandwidth and to get the telecommunications services
easily accessible to the people. The main achievement during the year under review was to enhance the
IIG business, in which we have achieved a very good growth in bandwidth utilization and financial growth.
At the same time, BSCCL has entered in SEA-ME-WE-5 consortium by signing C&MA for establishing 2nd
Submarine Cable of the country. It is expected that by 2016 the 2nd Submarine Cable of the country will
become operational.
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Financial Results:

During the year ended on 30 June 2015 the Company has earned comprehensive income of Taka 129.06
million. A brief result is shown as under:

e Figures in million (Tk.) Gr(:wth

2014-15 2013-14 (%)
Revenue 540.68 753.74 (28.27)
Direct Operating Cost 261.38 235.92 10.79
Gross Profit 279.30 517.83 (46.06)
Operating Exp. 208.49 199.35 4.58
Operating Profit 70.81 318.48 (77.77)
Non operating Income (Expenses) 75.12 194.07 (61.29)
Net profit before tax 138.99 488.15 (71.53)
Income tax expenses 9.93 125.80 (92.11)
Net profit after tax 129.06 362.35 (64.39)
Tax Holiday Reserve for 2014-15 20.17 23.70 (14.89)
Total Comprehensive Income 129.06 362.35 (64.39)
Proposed Dividend 149.91 149.91

Dividend:

The net profit after tax of the Company stands at Taka 129.06 million during the year ended 30 June
2015. The Board of Directors recommends 10% Stock Dividend for the year ended on 30 June 2015.

Fairness of the Financial Statements and Accounting Policies:

It is the responsibility of the directors as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 1994 to prepare
financial statements for each year. The financial statements and other financial information included in
this report fairly present all material respects, the financial conditions, results of operations, cash flow
statements and the changes in equity of the company for the year under review.

The company has used appropriate accounting policies in preparation of these financial statements
supported by reasonable and prudent judgments and estimates as necessary. International Accounting
Standards (IASs) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs), as applicable in Bangladesh
have been followed in preparation of these financial statements in compliance with the relevant
accounting policies.

Duties of the CEO and CFO:
The CEO and CFO have certified that

O To the best of their knowledge and belief, they have reviewed the financial statements for the year
ended on 30th June 2015.

O  These statements did not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or did not
contain any misleading statements.

O These statements present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards and applicable laws.

O There were no transactions entered into by the company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal,
or violation of the company's code of conduct.
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Directors:

Pursuant to the provision of article 120,121 and 122 of the Articles of Association of the Company read
in conjunction with those of the Companies Act, 1994 at the 7th Annual General Meeting, one third of
the directors of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Ltd. shall retire from office. Accordingly two directors
namely Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder and Col. Md. Arefin Talukder, who are longest time in the office,
shall retire at the 7th Annual General Meeting. Both of them have expressed their interest to be
reappointed and are eligible for re-election.

The Board of Directors in its 109th and 111th Meeting appointed the following Directors/Independent
Directors in place of replaced/resigned Directors/Independent Directors. As per Companies Act 1994 and
Articles of Association of the company, all the directors mentioned below except Independent Directors
shall not retire in the 7th AGM. All of them have expressed their willingness to be reappointed as they are
eligible for re-election.

The Board The Date of
SL | Name & Occupation of Newly Name & Occupation Meeting in Board Meeting
Appointed Directors of Retiring Directors which the in which the
change was change was
incorporated incorporated
1 Mr.Md. Monwar Hossain Mr. Abdus Salam Khan 100" 05" November
Managing Director, BSCCL. Company secretary & 2014
Managing Director
(Additional charge), BSCCL.
2. Mr. Shawkat Mostafa Mr. Md. Feroz Salah Uddin
Additional Secretary, Ex-Additional Secretary,
Ministry of Posts, Ministry of Posts,
Telecommunications & Telecommunications & 109" 20" May 2015
Information Technology, Information Technology,
Bangladesh Secretariat, Bangladesh Secretariat,
Dhaka. Dhaka.
3. Mr. Hossain Khaled, Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan
President, Dhaka Chamber Khan
of Commerce & Industry, Ex-President, th th
. 111 05" July 2015
Motijheel, Dhaka. Dhaka Chamber of Commerce
(Appointed as Independent & Industry, Motijheel, Dhaka.
Director, BSCCL).

Apart from above the Board of Directors of BSCCL in its 100th Meeting appointed Mr. Md. Monwar
Hossain as the Managing director of the company for a period of 2 (two) years. The appointment of Mr.
Md. Monwar Hossain will be placed in the upcoming AGM for the approval.

Auditors:

The office of the present Auditor ACNABIN Chartered Accountants will expire with the completion of 7th
Annual General Meeting (AGM). As the existing Auditor has completed 3(three) successive years with
BSCCL, in accordance with the BSEC direction we have to appoint a new Auditor for our Company for the
FY 2015 -2016.
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Conclusion:

The Board of Directors would like to convey its deep gratitude to all the shareholders for their cooperation
and support towards development of the Company. The Board of Directors would like to express its
grateful appreciation for the support and guideline received from the Ministries of Posts,
Telecommunications & Information Technology, Finance, Commerce, Science & Technology, Bangladesh
Telecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRC), Bangladesh Telecommunications Co. Ltd. (BTCL),
BSEC, DSE, CSE, CDBL, RJSC, NBR and other Government Organizations.

The Directors also wish to express their thanks for BSCCL Management for good team spirit, hard work,
and dedicated services towards the growth and progress of the Company. The Directors also thank all the
staff of the company, the suppliers of goods and services and Banks and Financial Institutes for their
support. The Board of Directors expects that IT related services would flourish in the country and we
would achieve a digital service based society. Thank you very much for your kind participation.

Thanks & regards

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

il

NASIR UDDIN AHMED, FCA, FCS MD. MONWAR HOSSAIN
DIRECTOR MANAGING DIRECTOR
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ciiPyjKgUjxi ciZte™b

mafubZ tkauitnvivier™,

eisjvi k metgiib tKej tKmibx ijigtUW -Gi 7g ewlK miaviY mfiq Aichid™ itK ~WZ Ribw'Q] GKB mi_
tKvatvbxi criPvgbv Kihpag, 30 Rb 20151t Zwitl mgv3 A_ ermi chS wbin9[Z Aw_K reeiYx Ges ibixq[v
ciZte™b mgn Avchit™i DiTtk™ Dc ich KitZ tcti Avgiv Aibn™Z|

Ai_-miguRK tclicU Ges AiSRwWZK Ui thwivihiM 1k TLIZ t

IeMZ KigKiU eQti essgui ki A_bnzZ ewrmiiK 6% Gi fekx ceix nii mnKvii 1eKikZ nigiQ] DbZ ietki AtbK
1"k A_BiZK g vi Ketj coijl esji™k "1y Gikqvi AT KigKiU t7iki gia” GKIU hvi ewlK iRiWic ceix
mviv ietki 16 AKIY KifZ m9lg nigiQ] iUrgthiihad, Mym 1 we™'r LiZ1 “ef wkK mivmi reibiquiMi dij
DijLih™ cerx NiUQ|

“wi” iefgiPh, WKT gZ'mii im, bvix AiaKvi ev eugb, gv_wcQ Avg, Aig cZ'vky, WiRUvj 1etf nm, mgZvi nvi
Ges AbWb" mPiKi 91T mimcizK eQi 1jviZ “1IY Gkig Acivci tk_iji Zjbwg ewsjit tki K v ietkIfite
AtjiPbig AmiQ| ligtjibavg tWFjcigU tWj0 Gi jmgini gia’ 1K ik eisjii k cZ'wkZ mgiqi AviMB
ARb Kti tdijiQ] moK ciienb I thiMithiM, ie™"r I cub mieiwn e’e vi AeKWitgv Dbaib ersjvi™k miSiIRbK
MiZtZ GiMiq P1jIQ] MZ KigKiU eQfi ewsjiik Z_ " 1 thithi chidi 191{T1 eicK AMMIZ ARb KtitQ|
ma(iZ esjvi™k tba Avtgi 1 ki ZwjKv niZ iba ga'g Avgi t7iki ZwjKig DbxZ nigiQ]

tlekvgibi GB hiM fUrjthiithiM ni"Q AZ'S ZirchcY GKiU 1ielg Ges A kbiZK Dbgtb | i‘ZcY figKv cijb Kii|
eisjii k miKaii GKWU _1"ZcY Dbgb J9" ni"Q #7iki Rb™ GKU ki3kijr tUrjthiiih e'e v Mio tZvjv]
ASRIZK tUrjthivihw e'e vi Ti'1Z Avgvi™i Tk imiju, Zwjever™, teZeibqy Ges gniLyjidzZ Aei Z F-1Kb™1i
ga‘ig DcMn e'e vi mi%. msh3 1Qj| Kim(DWii, tgveBj 1 mietgiib tKej thUulqK e'e vi Awefiiei dij
tuigthivih LidZ GK bZb hiMi mPbyv nigiQ hvi dij thiMih chi® 1 B\WiitbU e’envi e'icKfite erx tcigiQ]
eisjvi tki gZ GKiU NbemiZcY ik fUrjthwivihiM A_kbiZK I RbM:iYi Riebgib Dbgib GKiU ibqigk FigKy
cijb KifZ cii] Ag™i 71k 1990 mij f 1K AR chS tgieBj thiiihw e'e vi DijLIhw™ AMMIZ miwaZ
ntqiQ Ges fgueBj e’enviKvixi msL'v GLb cigq 12.6 tKuU| miKvi ~j 1 KijR chitq BUiithU fmev tc$tQ tooui
197 1erfb ¢ 197 MnY KifQ Ges BWithU tmev me miavitYi g YigZvi gia” ibiq Amvi Rb™ g~ nim KiifQ|
hi dij ewe 0 BUiitbU tmev axti adi miiv 17tk Qiotq coiQ] eZgitb ewsjit tk BUiithU e'enviKuixi msL'y
ni"Q 5.07 tKwU] mietgiib tKej e'e vi gia'tg eWe' w0 BUitbiUi ~*Z cmii NiUIQ] GIIHT miefgiib tKej
e'e K tUijthimthuiMi g rfiE inimte MYbr Kiv ntq _iK| mietgiib tKej e’e g DbZ chi® e’enii AiZD'P
gvlvi eWUDBW_ Ges DbZguthi tmer mieivini gia'tg evsjit"k Ges eintietki mit_ U thiithiM i 9Iv Kiv ng

eisjii "tk 1leGmmmGj-Gi mietgiib tKej e'e vi giatg W vouStii e'envi Dij LW mPK nifi erx fciqiQ
Ges terfb tmev ¢ ibKvix ms v thgbt- 1IG, BWA, fgieBj Acitili Gi mieav tiM Kii AmiQ] Orfkb -20210
el eigtbi Rb” eisjit™k miKii tek IKQ DijLihM™ ¢ 19lc MnY K:itQ Ges tm ji91" eWe'U e'envi 7% (2011)
t 1K 2015 mitji gia” 30% chs e‘enitii j I gvivibaviY Kiv nigiQ] GQuov mKj BDibgb ciil™, 17 97 kv
ciZobiK eWe U thithi e'e vi AllZig Abvi ciiKiv MnY KiifQ] OrFkb 20210 e/ ewqtbi Rb™ cPi
e WUDBW_ Gi ciquRb niZ citi hii cawb thilib™iZv nte ieGmimmGj |

leGmmimGj ewsjvi k mikiii R Aig ,i'ZcY figkv cigb KitQ] weGmmmGj Gi metgiib tKej ee v
ASRIZK tUrjthith AeKiitgyi gj rfiE] metgiib tKej Gi D'PMIZ madb tmev I ibFithw™ msthiMl eZgib
letki eWe'iU BWitbU e'e v Le ~*Z DbiZ miab KiitQ] eZgib cig mKj ASRuZK UndK mietgiib tKej Gi
gia’tg miein ntq K| AciUK'vj mietgrib tKej e'e vi DEg Pun’v itqiQ Ges G tjv Aski vix t~kmgini Rb”
_1'ZcY Rizyg mad™ |
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e"emigK ciZthuMzy I mavebyi 1PT t

eisjii k metgiib tKej tKimubx vjigtUW (leGmmimGj) GKiU tKv™ig tUrjthiith tmev ¢ voKuix ms v hy
ASRIZK mietgiib (dvBevi AciUK) tKetji gva'tg tUrjthwiihw tmev i"iq K| ewsjvi k Ges emnietki giS
mietgiib tKetji gia'tg D’Pgitbi e€VUDBW_ mgx fUrjthithiM msth ~wcZ ng, 1eGmmmGj Gi gia‘ig|
eZgitb 1eGmmmGj Gi Aaxb itqiQ SEA-ME-WE-4 kilK ASRuZK mietgiib tKejil hv t-tki GKgiT
mieigiib tKej | SMW-4 AiSRiZK KbimiUgiig ieGmimmGj evsjvi ki cizibiaZ Kii K| mieigiib tKej
e VUDBW_ mieivini gia’tg ileGmmimGj evsjvi k miKitii iR~ Adq GKiU Dij Lt Figky cvjb KitQ] 1 1ki
tUijthivth tmti 1ieGmimimGj 1eKvkgvb ms v mgini gviS GKU| GK_v ejv hig th, ieGmimimGj Gi mieigiib
tKejB ni"Q ASRwzZK tUrjthiithviMi gJ AeKivizg]

eZgvtb miefgiib tKej tUrjthwithi tmfi ieGmimimGj Gi iKib 1eKi tbB Ges ieGmmmGjB ni"Q eo
e WUDBWS_i GKgil mieiwnKvix] GiU miKitii 1bKU niZ mietgiib tKej Gviv mwfm c vbi t91{T jiBimY ci
tKwalvbr] ABBAVBIR Ges ABIRWieD tKvalubr_1jv ieGmimmGj 1K miKvi Abigw Z Uwid sbawiZ JvBimiYs
MBW JiBb, tbqgl kZvejr Ges ti_tjkb Abmdi e WUDBWL i JxR MnY KifQ] reiAvim KZK jiBimYKZ 61U
ASRiZK tUtii=-qvj tKej (ABiUim) tKia(vbimgn cikeZx t~kmgini mi%, ASRwZK ijsK “Zix Kii ABICGjim
tmev ¢ b KifQ]

mZivs eZgib mgtq ABIUM JiBimYavix tKuatibr 1J1B €'emigK 11T ieGmmmGj Gi gj ciZthii] bZb AiBiUim
JuBtmYavix tKuavbr, tjv FitZi mt% Figi Dci 1™1q ujsK “veb Kti eVUDBW_ e’emv Ti* KiitQ Ges ZiB Zviv
ieGmmmGJ Gi e'emigK cizthiv Ges e VODBWE i 1eKT mieimKvix intmte KIR KifQ] AvBiUm tKuadbr, 1jy
Kg gtj" e VODBW_ miein Kivi KiitY ieGmmmGj Gi tivfibD DijLihiM™ niti nim tcigiQ] evRuti UK _iKvi
Rb™ 1eGmimmGj BiZgta” Gi ABicGjim e WUDBWS i “vg DijLthw™ Fite nim KtitQ]

ieGmmmGj iesUAiimi 1bKU niZ ABABIR I ABGmic JiBimY tciqiQ Ges BiZgta™ ewYiR'Kfite ABAIBIR
Kihpg Ti* KtifQ] GB bzb mwfm Pvji gva'tg D3 inmie eQti DijLthw" crigo VR~ ARb Kiv mae nigiQ]
Alkv Kiv hig fieltZ G LiZ niZ tKvalvbri Aig pgiSiq erx cite]

mietgiib tKej jBimtYi AvlZig ieGmimmGj ABABIR 1jK ABic UbIRU ¢ itbi AbgiZl JiF KiiQ]
1eGmmimGj GB bZb fcMit Pij Kii eo mieinKvix inimie ce 1 cidg "B 1"K f_{KB eo e WUDBW_ ibiq
GimiQ]

cY' I tmevt

ieiUAviim JiBtmiYs MBWjvBb Abhigr ieGmimmGj Abigw™Z cizowb intmie ibgelYZ tKuadibx, tjvi 1bKU
e WUDBW_ jxR I AiBic UibiRU tmev c™vb Kii WK t

1] ABABIR tKvalvbimgn

2| ABIRWieD tKvaibimgn

3] ABGmic tKin(ibimgn

4] ABIcGJim Ges eo e VUDBW!_i e'enviKyix Ab'ib™ Abtgw™Z tKiadibr ev ms imgn|

( BscoL ]
=D G
L)
[ s )
[ SUBSCRIBERS ]
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Kvcumil, e WODBWE_i e"envi Ges SMW-4 KbimiUgvg tKetj i AiciMW-3 crpugy

SMW-4 KbimuUgvtgi m™m” infmte evsjvt™k 2006 mitj 7.5 iRieicGm e WUDBW_ibtq hvlv Ti* Kfi | AiciMw-1
Ges 2 Gi gia'tg tKib reibiqiM QioB Avgiv 1KQ e VUDBW_ ARb Kii Ges 2008 mitj ieGmmmGj Gi K'vcumil
“ioig cig 44.60 iIRieicGm| fiel$Zi KvcumiU Ges Pun™vi 1etePbig cZxqgwb niqiQj th 2013-14 A eQiii
tkl b~ ie™"gib K'vcumiU e'eliZ niq thiZ citi] tUigthibithidl tHT esViR'K Kihpug cmuiZ nllqui dij
e'VUDBW_ Pun’v tetoB PjiQj | GgZie g, SMW-4 KbimaUgigi AiciMW-3 cipugig ieGmimmGj AskMnY Kii
AiZii=3 6.8 1gijqb 19D 1Ktigt K'vcumil ARb Kii| GiZ ieGmimmGj 48 tKuU UKv bR Zniej niZ veibigM
KiiiQ] re”"gvb KvewmiUi mi% BiZugia'B AiZvi3 KvcumiU thiM nigiQ hiiZ tg KvewmiU “woigiQ cig 200
IRieicGm Ges 1~ ke"icr cig 33.52 iRieicGm K'vcumil mietgiib tKej 1 1K e'elZ ni"Q|

K'vcumiU Ges e’envi PW 1biP £~ qu nj t

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15
e’eni (1IRieicGm) 21.86 26.00 38.75 22.50 33.52
K'veumiU (1RieicGm) 44.60 146.93 200.00 200.00 200.00
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BZxq meigiib tKej (SMW-5 miefgiib tKej mi--g)

GKU t™tki Rb™ metgiib tKejtK tUijthiithi AeKiwtgii gj rFiE inimte 1etePbr Kiv ng Ges 2021 mitj
WiRUj evsjvi™k Movi 1911T GIU metPiq | i*ZcY ielgmgini gia” GKiU] Avgiv Rub th, K - eiRvi ntZ GKil kil
tKetji Qviv MFid mgi™ SMW-4 Gi gj tKetji mi¥ ewsjii~k msh3 nigiQ] cKizK “th Ges Ab'ib” chiB3MZ
mgm'vi KvitY 1e>"gib mietgiib tKetj 0tKej Kl ev iTYvteqTo KitRi Rb™ msthiM migigKfvte ZM ™ ev 1ei"Qb
niZ citi| mZis Avtiv GKIU mietgiib tKeiji giatg ie™"gib e'e vi GKiU 1eKT msthiM ihidZ K Aciinih
Qs

WK, tUijthwidhit I Z_"chi® g8Yijq ieGmmimGjiK SMW-5 mietgiib tKej KbimwUgig thiM™ibi Rb”
AbgiZz c’ib Kii| 1eGmmmGj MZ 7B g, 2014iLt ZwitL SMW-5 Kbimulgiig thiM™vibi Rb™ ibgrY Ges
msiqlY (mGUGQG) P2 ~WYli Kii| w2 metgrib tKetji mnZ msh= nlqii Rb™ miKii "Regional
Submarine Cable Telecommunications Project, Bangladesh" kilK cKi MnY KiiiQ] D3 cKi
GKibK KZK MZ 12B tg, 2015iLt ZwiL Abigw™Z nq| Avkv Kiv hig, ieGmmimGj 2016 mij bii™ D=3 tKetj
msh=3 niZ ciite]
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cKifi DITK

cKifi gj DITK tjunfQ t

1] SMW-4 mietgiib tKetji msthiM enzZ nlqui 11T GKIU 1eKT mietgiib tKej thiMdhiM e'e v Mto tZijvi
Rb" KIR Ki]

2| metgrib tKetji 1‘UmgnieKT ct_ Pijhv Kti Abb” MSe™ t-1ki mtts msthiM ~vch]

3| MinK tKvalvor mgntK ciZ vch thid™ msthidt mifm ¢™vb Kii AlaKZi iR~ ARDb|

4] t™tki Rb” AiaKZi K'vcnmiU ev € WUDBW_ ARDb Kiv|

5] Kj tmUri, mdUlgvi iRor, Wilv GoU, vd J'wYs BZ'w™ ABimiU Kihjug miVKFite ciiPijbvi Rb™ e KAic
c |

6] eVUDBW_ Gi gj" mnbiq chitq bigtq Avov I eWe' U mwFimi gvb erx Kiv Ges msthiM erx Kiv]

imi=-g KbidMitikb t

SMW-5 mietgiib tKej nie “1]Y-ce Gikqy, ga'ciP’, ce AwdKy Ges BDiivciK msh3 Kii GKiU D'P K'vcumiUi
dBeri AciUK thUlqiK] Gi m™m" v ni"Q t imbaci, Bb vibikqy, igaibgi, esjii™k, kijsKy, msh3 Avie
Augivz, tmd™ Avie, dvY, Pigby tgueiBj, Pigbv BDibKg, Pigor tUijKg, BZwj, Zi 1, Biqtgh, igki, Igib, cuk ib
1 ReiZ|

A lelgK Z _vegx t

1] SMW-5 cKifi move” ietbiqiMi crigib 660.64 tKul UiKy|

2| Bmjvgr Dbgb e'sK (ABiWie) niZ 44 wgijgb gwkb Wjvi (cig 352 tKul WKy) chs§ FY mnigzZv cilgy
hite|

3] enlK Dbgb KgmiP (GiWic) Gi Aartb 166.00 tKuU UKy miKyi cKT mnigZy ¢ b Kite|

4] tKiolibri 1bR™ Zniej niZ 142.64 tKuU WKy ieibiqiM Kiv nie|

SWOT letkIYt
mig_ mgn t

K) 1eGmmmGj esjvi 1k Aer” Z SMW-4 KbimwUovigi Avl Zvg mietgrib tKetj i GKovT Askxvi|

L) 1eGmmimGj ivoxq gwjKibvaib GKiU crerjK ijigiUw tKadbx|

M) SMW-5 Gi AvlZiq WzZiq metgiib tKej “vcibi ci 1eKi metgiib tKej thiiihwl e'e v mi6, RiZxg
e'enii Ges cikeZx t™kmgtn iRibri Rb” chi crigib e VUDBW_ ARb Kite|

N) tUrj thivthM ikt T 11k 1 iet ™tk ieGmimimGj Gi hi_6 mbig itqiQ]

0) 1eGmmmGj mevaibK chi® e'enii KitQ Ges DbZ gitbi e WUDBW_ mieiin KifQ]

P) 1eGmimmGj mi6 jM t_tK GKiU gbvdvarix ciZaib |

“ejZimgn t

K) fiel'tZ eGmmmGj eemii 19T Zie cizthuMzvi mailib niZ cuti KviY ABUm jBimYavix Avil 6iU
ciZob GKB aitYi tmev ¢ b KifQ]

L) Zre cizthuMzvi Rb™ 1eGmimmGj 1K AtcKZ Kg gij~ tmev ¢ vb KiiZ niZ citi, hi dij ieGmmimGj Gi
e’emr ciZKjZvi mbiLxb niZ citi|

mihiMmgn t
GB iktTi Pun™v DELIVET eix cite KiiY Govt. BUrithU tmev mivi ™tk Qioiq t-qvi Rb™ ierfb ¢ 19c MnY

KiQ]
D’P 91gZv matb e WUDBW_ rerfb IT Village -G miein Kivi dij rerfb chi® mspud e’emv thgb- Wilv G,
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mdUlgvi iBvox, KJ tmWvi mifimm BZw™ Mio 1Wi mgn maveby ifqiQ]
M) tKva(vor AiaK AMini mnZ FiiZi DEi ce cf"kmgin eVUDBW_ iRibxi P iqTi KiitQ, hii dij
tKvalvbri €'vcK DhiZi maveby mi6 nigiQ]
N) DbZ t~kmgini gZ eisjii ikl DbZ chi® e'enitii gia‘ig lerfb chi® mspus e'emvi “qui Lj thiZ cii]
0) fieltZ 1ieGmmmGj eVKinj fmev ¢ vb Kite etj criKibv ifqiQ]
P) rFkb-2021 eV eiqibi Rb™ cPi eWUDBW_ Gi ciqyRb niZ citi hvi GKgiT thilb™iZy nte 1eGmimimGj |

SIK mgn t

thinZ G aiiYi vcbiq cPi gjab e'elZ nig K tminZ chi®i ~*Z crieZibi dij medY weibiqM SiKi mbiLib
niZ citi, hi dij e'emigK Aig Kig thiZ citi|

ciZtekr ™ kmgtn e VUDBW_ jiR t

eisjii™k 1 FiZ mikvi RiiZi DEi-ce ct™kmgini (Amig, tgNija, iiciv, igtRiivg, gibci, b, Ai‘oPj
ct™k 1 imKg) Wy I Figm e VODBWE i Pun™yv ciYii_ 1eGmmimGj niZ 1eGmGhGj Gi 1bKU 10 iRieicGm
ABic eUDBW_ (40 iRieicGm chs eix fciZ citi) jiR ¢ vtbi Rb™ P@ TWqTi Kti| D3 Pi@ fiiZig cabgs
ki bty tgv™xi HiZnwmK evsjvi~k mdtii mgg Dfq tiki cabgSyi Dei 1ZiZ “W[iZ ng|

mawZ mgiq evsyvi ki tUigfhwivihwl fmztii Dbab vetklfvie J9Yigq| GB Dbatbi dij ciziekr t~kmgnmn
iet”tk DPE eWUDBW_ iRibxi gia'tg Tk 1 tKiaibr DijLthiM" crigib et 1kK gv ARb KitZ m9g nte etj
Aigiv gib Kt |

kT SIK t

MnKe>™ ~fieZB me v Kg gij” mwfm MnY KifZ B"QK, hvi dij ABicGym PR K Avg nimmn tKvadibxi
migiMK Aig nvm fctZ cifi | Aigit™ 1 e"emugK ciZthuMiv Avgvi 1 tPiq Kg gtj~ GB tmev ¢ vb KiiQ}

ee ichicltiigjwgyt

fWue 1 Figm mwFimi Pun’v cizi"b tefoB PiJIQ| hi~ tKimlibri e’e vchr KZe ciY'i gJ nim Kiib Zie
leptqi gulv fefo hite] GiZ mueK Aug eix tciZ citi Ges gj” nimi Kvity tKwdibxi Avg tZgb e'vcKfite
mzM - bvl niZ cii|

chiBMZ SIK t

Z ° 1 chi® tmti metPiq | i'ZcY SIK ni’Q chiBi 11T ~*Z ciieZb| eZgitb iek chi3NZ iectei giS 1 1q
hii"Q] Aek™ Avgvi™i tKim(ibx mevatbK chi® e’envi KitQ Ges imi=g 1 Ungbvj BKBcigUimi ciZ vcibi
mihiMI GLvb iiqiQ] BiZigta'B 1e™"gib imi=giUtK 1Zbevi AiciMW Kiv nigiQ hvi dij KvcumU Ges ~91Zy
“iUB eix fctqiQ ev DbZ nigiQ] Agr "B eQiii gia” ie"gib AeKwitgri Dbgibi Rb" tZgh tKib bzb
terbiqiMi cigiRb cote by etj Avky Kiv hig| mZivs chi® mspud SIK MnYihid gillvi gta” ifqiQ et cZiqgib|

evRvi mspiisS SIK t

ieGmmmGj Gi Rb" cab SiKmgini GKIU ni’Q cizthuMZigjK eRvi| hi™ 1 1 iki GKgiT miefgiib tKej
ieGmmmGj Gi Aatb ifqiQ, mikKvi 61U tKwibitK ABiUM JyBimY c™wb KiifQ] Gi dij ie™"gib mae”
MnKeb ™1 tKD tKD 1eGmimmGj Gi e ij Ab" bzZb tKyalbx T K1 mafm MnY KiiZ cii] thme tKvabxK
ABIUM jBIMY ¢ b Kiv nigiQ Zwt i gta’ itqiQ bifiUj rjt, Aumm GGBPGj RiqU tFAvi, ieW yjskK
KigDibtKKb 1jt, g'istMy tUrfmurfimm 1jt, mugU KigDibiKKY wjt Ges diBevi GW tnig 1jt] G mKj tKialibxmgn
2013 mitji gafiM t_tK Kihpg Ti* KtifQ] Zte goB 1 tPhvB nfZ “xN msthitMi Rb™ D'P UiYigkb e“tqi KritY
G mKj ABiUm niZ ~igtj” mufm cvlqr hite etj Avky Kiv hig bv| metgiib tKej imi<g ntZ o3 e VODBW i
gbl H mKj ABIUmi Zjbig AtbK Fitjv] mZivs eiRvi SIKi givl tKmlibri Rb” Kg etj cZiqgib ng
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ciiPyjby SIK t

eZgitb esjit tki metgrib tKej g/ GKIU Ges GB mietgrib tKejil Kilv cotj Figm I fWUr KigDibtKkibi
t9I4T ASZ 7 £ K 10 r"tbi Rb" 1"kiK fek iect™i giL coiZ nte] hi™1 Dchn e'e v I AiBiUimi gia'tg iKQU
thiMithiM ivLy mee nte 1KS mietgrib tKetji mi_ Zjbv Kitj Zv hi 6 Kggilvi| Zte Acivci metgiib tKetji
mieay e’envi Kii tKwalibx G aitYi ciiv iZ tgikitejig mfig ZiB criPvjby SIKi givl Kg intmte ejv hig]

g whaviYi t{T SIK t

mietgiib tKetji t4T tKwvbri GKiPIUg AwaciZ'i Rb™ ciqiRb gZ gj” criezibi 1T tKwbii “vabzy
i19fQ] Zte miKvi I veiUAIIM gj nvi 1hgSY Kti K| miKvi Ges =K fnvivies™ ABicGjim PR Kgvtbvi Rb”
tek Aini ntj I GiZ Kti tKatibri tgil tirfibD Kig thiZ citi] mZivs gj " woavitYi t9{T tKimdibri Rb™ iKQUY
SIK 1e>"gib] G aitYi gj nvimi 11T tKwdbxi Aig eicKfite fiZM™ niZ citi] Zte ieGmmmGj e vUDBW
Gi miein eixi iecintZ gj” mstkiPtbi gia'tg g tbavitYi SIK MnYthi™ gvlvg mugZ ivLtZ Pig |

A vFueK Aig eve'q t
tetePbvaxb eQti TKvalvbxi A vfueK tKib Aig ev e'iqi NUby NiUib|

AiStma(iKZ tKwadibri tjbi™b t

PJiZ A_ eQfi AiStma(iKZ tKvalibxi 1jbi~b BAS-24 Abmiti Au_K ciZie™ibi thil bivi 49-G e wiZ elYZ
AiQ|

An_K cizie™tb ZirchcY 1ePiZ t

PJiZ A_ eQti bZb cizthi tKiatibri Awefitei dij Ges e VUDBW_ Gi g ihavity GKiU Amg ciZthuMzyi
KvitY tKuavbxi Avg I bl gbvdig ZvrcheY 1ePiZ cii ji1Z nigiQ]

cliPvjKeb™ 1 majibr t
A_ ermi 2014-2015 -G teW mfug Dci 1Z eve™ ciiPyjKMYiK tgil 7,36,000/- UKy majibr intmie ¢ ™vb Kiv
niqfQ|

e’e ichv criPvjiKi wbiqiM t

mgM t~ke'wc GKIU cii"Qb ciZzthuMzvi gia'tg miKvi e'e vchv criPijK ibiqM Kivi e'e v MnY Kii Ges ZiZ
C_g b Aiakvi Kivg MYCRZSx eisjvi Kk miKvi gtbibgb c™vb Kifj tKvbxi criPyjbv cli™1 100Zg mfig
Rbue tgit gtbigui tniimbiK “B eQi fgqvi™ fKvalvbri e'e vchv criPyjK inimie ibiqM c b Kiv ng|

tKvavbri TuWU tiUs t

tuWU tiiUs Bbditgkb GU murfimm 1jigfUW (CRISL) KZK tKumibri tuWU tiiUs Kiv ng Ges cici ZZigertii
9Z "IN fgarr tilUs "AAA" Ges ~ T fggvr TiiUs "ST-1" ARb Kii| tKwlvbri KZ_tjv tgS§ tbaugK h_v -
miKitii chiB AskcwiZ, gjatbi chiBZy, miSIRbK Aw_K Ges criPyjb ghidv, ciqiRbig Zvij", ~ 9 e'e vch
Ges eiea e'emi BZ'w™ i rfiELZ tulWU tiils Gi gib wbificZ nq|

gibe mal™ e'e vchi t

Abigw™Z gibemal(™ Kiwwigr Abhvgx tKwdvbri tgU KgKzv 1 KgPvixi msL'v 170] 30tk Rb 2015 ZwiilL
tKvalibxtZ 1bh= KgKZy KgPvixi msLv1IQf 78 Rb| KgKZy 35 Rb Ges KgPvix 43 Rb Gi gfa’” 70 Rb wgxfite
1Ibh= Ges A vgrfite 1bh= AiQ 8 Rb] 1ieGmmimGj Gi teW KZK Abigw™Z bR gibe mal™ e'e vchv bnzZgijv
i1gfQ] PJiZ A_ermti tKvm(vbri tKib KgKZyv I KgPvix PKKix niZ B dv ¢ vtbi biRi  weZ ngib] 2008 miij
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tKadvox MVibi ci t K giT 2 Rb KgKzy 1 KgPrix PKix ntZ B dv ¢ b KtifQb] tKuavbr mKj KgKzy 1
KgPvixt™1 Drme fZy, gbvdvi Ask, fiel’Z Zniej, MWPBIU miear ¢ vb Kii K] GQuovl tKwadvbx hiPvB evQvB
mitcty] cthR™ t91ET iPIKrmy LiP ¢™vb Kt _viK| ct™voizi 19141 KgKzy KgPrixt™ i 912 gjigb Kiv ng, hi" 1
GLb chS tKvalbr MVibi ci niZ tKvb KgKZy KgPvixi GLbI ¢t vbiZ ngib|

Z ' lch3t
Z_" chi@ ibfi ms v intmte leGmimmGj DbZ Z_" chi= Giiv ciiPujZ| 1eGmmmGj SSEOPS, Go-Global U
X 2.1.2 Gi gia'tg Ab" m>m" 1 tki mi_ Real time virtual online thiMithiM i v Kii | GB tKvatibr j wUs

t=kib wcZ System Surveillance Equipment (SSE) Gi gva'tg maY mietgrib cxiZ chiefb Ges ibgSY
Kt _viK| reGmmimGj hveZxg inmve msif1iY1 Rb™ Tally Software e’envi Kfi _vK]

Au_K cizte™b ma(iK ciiPvjKMibi tNvlbv t
CHPFKMY _ iZ mnKyti tNelby KifQ th;

(K) e'e vchi KZcql KZK ¢ ZKZ Aw_K ieeibx h_vh_ fite cZiqgib nigiQ |

(L) tKvelibxi GKiDnUs msps inmie eB ieaib Abhugx h_th_ fite 1197Z nigiQ]

(M) Aw_K 1eeiYr ¢~ Z Kitj h_vh_ GKiDnUs bwzZgujv migAm'ch fite AbmiY Kiv nigiQ Ges GKiDnUs mspud
ci® jb hi3h3 Ges 1ePYTY tetePovi dmj |

(N) esjit™tk cthiR™ GKiDpUs =OW (1e.G.Gm)/evsjit k dBbwYqyj vitculs +WOW (ie.Gd.Avi.Gm)
h_vh_fite ctqM Kiv nigiQ]

(0) tKvalvbx Pjgib ciZowb inimie (Going Concern) Ae'inZ _\Kvi €vciti TKib mb™n biB|

P) AF'SiiY 1bgSY cipgr h_vh_fife KihKi nigiQ]

CliPijK chi™i mfv t
2014-15 A_ ermfi e’emugK Kvhpg AvijwPby Ges Abfgi~thi Rb™ ciiPijK chi™i fgil 161U mfv AbidZ nq|

cliPrpKMiYi cbt ibigM t

tKwalibrd msNiera Abhvgr tKvavbxi criPijK Rbre Wt tgvt gineej Avjg fRugv vi Ges Kibj Avfiidb ZvjK i,
icGmim 7g ewlK miaviY mfig Aemi MnY Kifeb Ges cbt ibiquiMi thiM™ ieaiq cbivg ibiquRZ niZ AMn cKik
KtifQb]

66 ewlK maviY mfv mguiRi ci tKlbii criPigby cl™ Rbie kKIKZ fgv dv, Aizii= miPe, WK 1 tUrjthiithi
iefiM, WiK, tUrjthwithid 1 Z_"chi® g8Yijq tK Rbie foit 1diivR mijin DiTh, miteK AiZii= miPe, WK 1
tUuigthivihM ie M, WK, tUrgihidh I Z "chi® gSYvjq Gi 1 wbigM c™wb Kii| D3 mgiq tKvalibxi
cliPijbv cl™ Rbie tnvtmb Litj~, mFiciz, XKy tPavi Ae Kgm GWU BOw= (MimmAB) tK Rbe tginiai®
kinRinib Lib, miteK mfvciz, XiKv tPavi Ae Kgm G0 BOw= (WimmAB) Gi ~1j tKiolbii ~Z3 ciiPijK
inimfe ibiqM ¢ vb Kii| ZvQov tKvadvbxi ciiPvgbv cli™1 100Zg mfig Rbie fgvt gfbvgvi fnvimbiK "B eQi
tgaqi™ tKu(vbxd e’e vebr ciiPyjK inimie wbigM ¢ vb Kiv ng| Agx 7g ewlK miaviY mfig Dcti DijiLZ
CHPKMIYi tbigM mbiwbZ tkaquitnvivii™i Abigi'ibi Rb™ Dc vch Kiv nie] wbigM Ges cbtibiq cid
CHPFKMYiT msifiR crilPiZ ewlK cizte™thi 10 niZ 12 covg elYZ AvQ]

eisjit "k mKDiiUR GU G-1PA Kigkb thulidiKkb bs- SEC/CMRRCD,/2006-58/134/Admin/44,
Dated 7th August 2012 -Gi AfjitK tKwlibii ciqiRbig Z_"1bfg ™ lagv niju t
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ciiPigbvcl™ t

11 fedWi AKii t
cliPijbi clf™ criPjiKi msL'v ~Z8 ciiPiK I e'e vehv criPijK mn 9 Rb hv evsjvt ™~k mKDiilUR GU
G - tPA Kigkb Gi MBW jiBb Abhvgx MIVZ nigtQ]

12 ZSchiPijKt

1.21 esjit k mKDiiUR GU G-1PA Kigkb Gi bnZgijv Abmii Rbie buQi DiTb Aintg™ GdimG,
GdimGm-tK ~ Z8 criPyK inimie 2014 mitji 28tk Gicj ibigqM ™ Iaqv nigiQ] 1Zib ABimGie Gi ci3b
mFiciZ Ges eZgib KIDIYJ tgavi Ges g'vem GU R ciUbvim, PWW G'KiDbiUUm Gi GKRb Askx™vi |

1.2.2  esji k miKDiilUR GU G-1PA Kigkb Gi buZgijv Abmdi Rbie tnimb Litj> -tK 2015 midji 5B
RJB ~Z3 ciiPyjK inimie ibiqM 1~ av niqiQ] 1Zib eZgtb XvKy tPavi Ae Kgim AU BUn—< (WimimAiB)
Gi mfvciZ inimie “wgZ cvjb KiiQb|

13 ZS ciiPygKiti thiMzi t
Rbie buQi DiTh Anig™> GdmG, GdimGm, giem GU R cilbvim, PUW GVKiDbtbUm Gi GKRb
Askx™vi | 1Zib ABImGmie Gi GKRb tdijv tgavi I ABmGie Gi c3b mficiZ| eZgith 1Zib ABImGie
Gi KiDIYj tgavi intmte “wgZ cvjb KitQb]
Rbie Rbve fniimb Lvtj~ eZgvtb XiKv tPavi Ae Kgim AvJ BOw= (WimimAB) Gi mfvciZ inimte ~wgZ
c/jb KiiQb| 1zZib h=2iv6 niZ veieG I GgieG malb KiiiQb Ges ierfb cizovibi e'e vcbvi mi_ RioZ
ArQb]

1.4 ciiPigbicli™i tPquigb Ges cawb ibent KgKZy t
ciiPijbv cli™i tPquigb Ges cab ibenx KgKzZvinimie c_K ¢_K €13 ibiquRZ AviQb]

2. caib A_ KgKzy, tKvavbr tmfplvix 1 cavb ibixlv KgKzy t
eisvi™k miKDiiUR GU G - 1PA Kigkb Gi buZgijv Abhigr caib A_ KgKzy, tKvadibr tmipUiix I caib
Ibixqlv KgKZvinimie c_K c_K €13 ibigwRZ AQ|

3. bixqlv Kigil t
cliPijbv cli™ 1 GKiU mie-KigiU infmie 2012 mitji 25tk tmibPai GKRb ~ ZS ciiPijK Ges "BRb
ciiPvpiki mgSiq woixv Kigill MVZ nigqiQj| cieZxdZ GB Kigiu “BRb ~ZS ciiPijK Ges GKRb
ciiPyyiKi mgsSiq cbtMivZ nqg| fKwadibx miPe GB KigiUt miPe inimie “wqZ cvjb KifQb] 1eGmBim Gi
ibt™ Kby Abhigr AWU Kigili “wgZ 1 KZe™ teW KZK Abigw™Z] AWU KigiUi 1itciU 2014-15 ewlK
ciZie th ASF3 Kiv nigiQ]

4. gjab Kiiigr t
tKwalibd Abigu™Z gjab 1000 tKuU WKy hv 10 UKv gij i 100 tKwU tkqvi @viv MIVZ Gi gia”
ciitkwaZ gjab 149.91 tKul UKy]

5. tKvalibx €"emugK Kihjg t
tKiatibr DbZ e VUDBW_ miein Gi gia’tg tUrjthibth 11T mKtj i AskMnY ibidZ KtiQ|
leteP” A_ermii ciiPyybv cl™ 10% jFisk (+K) Gi Rb" mcwik KiiiQ]
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6. IbixfTK 1bigM t
ACNABIN, Chartered Accountants 7g ewlK miaiY mfigq Aemi MnY Kiieb Ges thinZ eZgib
AWUi D3 tKvalibxi md_ 1Zb eQi mggKvj AiZewnZ KiitQb ZiB ieGmBimii b~ kby Abhvgx Aiig
enlK miariY mfig 2015-16 inmie eQfii Rb" 1eGmBmli ZwjKrFS AWUIMY niZ GKIU ciZowbikK
tKvalbri o ixIK mnimte ibiqiM ¢ b KifZ nte] DIjL" th, tKmlbri criPijbr cl™ Gg.iR Aite™ib GU
tKis PWUW GKDbibUm K AiMvgx ewl K mvavtY mfv tkl bv nlqr chS mgiqi Rb™ 1,85,000.00 UiKv
(FW e'21Z) tid) ™ vb mitctq] tKwdvbri et ibixIK inimie woiqM ¢ vibi mewik KiifQ)

7. Dcmsni t
2014-15 A_ermti mdjzvi mi_ KgkKw0 criPjbr KifZ tcti criPijbv cl™ gmb Argn citKi TKiigu
Avg KtifQb] ciiPvjbv cl™ MFi KZAzy Aich KitQb mawbZ MinK, tkauitmiOvi Ges cotcilKi™ i
mg_b 1 mnthwMzvi Rb’| criPijbr cl™ mnthuMzy I mVK K bt kbi Rb™ ab'e™ Avch KiiiQb
MYCRIZSx ewsjvt™k miKiii WK, tUijthmvihw I Z_"chi® gSYvjg, A_ gSYvjq, ewYR™ gsYijq,
ieAb 1 chi® g&Yijq, 1eUmGj, rellAviim, 1eGmBim, WGMB, mGmB, AvitRGmm, mWieGj Ges
Ab'ib" 1hgSK ms K]

ciiPvijbv cl™ Z_" 1 chi® tmeri ~*Z ieKik jvF Kite Ges GKiU WiRUyj tmev rfIEK mgiR e'e v Mio DVie etj
cZki KifQ]

mievcri tKva(bid DbiZi jiY1" KgKzZv I KgPvixt™ i ibijm ciPéy, GKW tmev I mnihuMzvi Rb™ ciiPvjbv cl™
ASiiK ab’er> Avch KtifQb]

ciiPijK gUjni ctv

il

bumi DiTh Aintg™ GAmG, GAimGm tovt gtbugyi tniEmb
ciPipkK e’e vchy cliPijK
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Corporate Governance Compliance Report

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL) throughout its entire business operations puts
persistent efforts to ensure stakeholders' trust and confidence as governance and stakeholders' interests
are interconnected. With this end in view, BSCCL has been providing and maintaining innovative,
user-friendly and best-value telecommunications, Internet services to create sustainable stakeholders'
interests. To reach to these objectives, the Board of Directors of the Company is dedicated to ensure the
highest standards of Corporate Governance to keep the Company's business integrity and performance
on the right track. Being a responsible corporate entity, BSCCL maintains adequate transparency and
encouraging sound business conduct both in its in-house practices and in its external relationship with
the community as well as suppliers, customers and business partners. The Company, at the same time,
expects acts of honesty and integrity from its Board of Directors, employees and suppliers.

BSCCL being a public listed company, its Board of Directors plays a crucial role in upholding the interests
of all its stakeholders. The Board of Directors and the Management Team are also dedicated to
maintaining a well-established culture of accountability, transparency, easy-to-understand policies and
procedures to ensure effective Corporate Governance at every level of its operations. The Board of
Directors and the Management Team also put their best efforts to comply with all the laws of the country
and all the internal regulations, policies and procedures to make BSCCL a thoroughly transparent
company. Moreover, recognizing the fact that compliance has been the corner stone of good governance,
the Company meticulously undergoes through the process of statutory audit and compliance certification
as required by laws of the land. As a result, BSCCL has been able to maintain the highest level of integrity
and accountability of national standards over the years and awarded with the prestigious ICMAB Best
Corporate Award & ICSB National Award on Corporate Governance Excellence.

Board Organization, & Structure

a) Role of the Board

The Directors of the Board are appointed by the Shareholders at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
accountable to the Shareholders. The Board is responsible for ensuring that the business activities are
soundly administered and effectively controlled. The Directors keep themselves informed about the
Company's financial position and ensure that its activities, accounts and asset management are subject
to adequate control. The Board also ensures that BSCCL's Policies , Procedures and Codes of Conduct are
implemented and maintained as well as the Company adheres to generally accepted principles for good
governance and effective control for Company activities. In addition to other legal guidelines, the Board
has also adopted "Rules of Procedure for the Board of Directors" for ensuring better governance in the
work and the administration of the Board. The Board is also guided by a Delegation of Authority which
spells out the practices and processes in discharging its responsibilities.

b) Board Composition

The Board of BSCCL is comprised of nine (9) Directors, including the Managing Director. In compliance
with the Corporate Governance Guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) the Board of Directors has appointed two (2) Independent Directors. We believe that
our Board has the optimum level of knowledge, composure and technical understanding about the
Company's business which, combined with its diversity of culture and background, stands as the perfect
platform to perform and deliver.

c) Board Meetings

The Articles of Association of the Company requires the Board to meet at least four times a year or more
when duly called for in writing by a Board member. Dates for Board Meetings in a year are decided in
advance and notice of each Board Meeting is served in writing well in advance. Such notice contains
detailed statement of business to be transacted at each meeting. The Board meets for both scheduled
meetings and on other occasions to deal with urgent and important matters that require attention.
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Board Structure and Its Operation

Size of the Board

The Board of BSCCL comprises of 9 Members including the Managing Director. As per BSEC notification,
a listed Company should have Independent Director of at least one-fifth of the Directors with a minimum
of one. As per Article of Association of the company the Managing Director is an Ex-officio Director.

Composition of the Board
The Board of BSCCL comprise of nine members as under:

Non-executive Director 6
Executive Director 1
Independent Director 2

None Executive Director

There are eight Non-executive Directors. None of the directors take part in the day to day operations of
the Company. They attend only in the Board/Board Committees meeting to discuss the agenda reserved
for the Board/Committee.

Independent Director

In order for a Director to qualify as an Independent Director, the Board affirmatively determines that the
Director has no material relationship with BSCCL (either as a partner, shareholder or officer of an
organization that has a relationship with BSCCL that would preclude that nominee from being an
independent Director. For the purpose of such determination, the directors consider that the Independent
Director does not hold any share or holds less than one percent shares of the total paid up capital of this
Company and who is not a sponsor of the company and is not connected with the company's any sponsor
or director or shareholder who holds one percent (1%) or more shares of the total paid-up shares of the
company on the basis of family relationship. His/her family members also should not hold above
mentioned shares in the company. He/she does not have any other relationship, whether pecuniary or
otherwise, with the Company or its subsidiary/associate companies, who is not a member, Director or
Officer of the Stock exchange and who is not a shareholder, director or officer of any stock exchange or
an intermediary of the capital market. He/ she poses the required qualifications as stated in the
Corporate Governance Guideline issued by BSEC.

Tenure & Retirement

The office of Non-executive Directors (except Independent Directors) is subject to retirement by rotation.
At least one-third of the non-executive Directors shall retire by rotation in every Annual General Meeting
(AGM). The Managing Director is appointed by the Board of Directors and the office of the Managing
Director being an Ex-officio Director is not subject to retirement in Annual General Meeting (AGM). On the
other hand the Independent Directors should retire at the end of their tenure of three years.

Directors Responsibility

Each Director devotes his or her best efforts to attend in all the meeting of the Board and the Board
committee to which such Director is appointed. The Directors are responsible for developing and
upgrading BSCCL Governance principles, Code of Business Conduct and the charter of each committee
on which such Director serves. For better decision making, materials are provided to the members in
advance of the Board/Committee meetings.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)




Role of the Board

The Board's main roles are to define the company's strategic objectives, to provide entrepreneurial
leadership for the company, to create value for the shareholders and to ensure that the necessary
financial and other resources are available to enable the company and the Board to meet these
objectives. The specific responsibilities reserved to the board include the approval of all information
supplied to the shareholders in the annual and interim accounts, the setting of company strategy,
approving annual budgets; reviewing operational and financial performance; approving capital
expenditure; the setting of borrowing limits; reviewing the Company's systems of financial control and risk
management; ensuring that appropriate management development and succession plans are in place;
approving appointments to the Board and ensuring the satisfactory dialogue takes place with
shareholders over the Company's and its aspiration for the future.

Delegation of Authorities

The company runs under the delegation of authority as approved by the Board. Bank accounts of the
Company are being operated by constituting two groups from management considering one from each
group. The Board has delegated certain responsibilities to the management on some matters within
defined parameters. These include development and recommendation of strategic plans for
consideration of the Board reflecting the longer term objectives and priorities established by the Board;
monitoring the operating and financial results against plans and budgets; monitoring business operation
against objectives; prioritizing the allocation of capital; management and control of borrowing limits and
implementing risk management systems.

Directors Independence

Majority of the Directors are non-executive directors. Only the Managing Directors is an executive director.
The Board considers that all the directors have independence in minds, strength of character and
judgment. There are no such relationships or circumstance relating to any of them not to be considered
independent. The Board considered constitution brings an appropriate balance of strategy, performance,
resources, internal controls, and corporate governance. Their wide-ranging experience and particulars
areas of knowledge and expertise continue to add value to the deliberations of the Board.

Separate Role of the Chairman & Managing Director

The responsibilities of the Chairman and the Managing Director are separate, thereby preventing
unfettered powers of decision making on a single hand. The Chairman is a non-executive Director while
the Managing Director is an Executive Director.

Role of the Chairman

The Chairman leads the Board in determination of its strategy and achievement of its objectives. The
Chairman is responsible for organizing the business of the Board, ensuring its effectiveness and setting
its agenda. The Chairman is also responsible for ensuring that the Directors receive accurate, timely and
clear information. The Chairman has no engagement in the day-to- day business of the company. The
Chairman facilitated the effective contribution of Non-Executive directors and ensures that constructive
relations exits amongst the Directors.

Minutes of the meeting are signed by the Chairman. He also signs the proposal for appointment of the
Managing Director and for revision of MD's salaries and allowances.

Role or the Managing Director

The Managing Director is responsible for running the business and for formulating and implementing
Board strategy and policy. He also has direct charge and overall control of the company on a day-to-day
basis and is accountable to the Board for the financial and operational performance of the Company. The
Managing Director is also responsible for imparting a dynamic leadership, evolution of diversification and
expansion of business and take the Company to a good height of financial strength.
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Role of the Company Secretary

The company secretary is responsible for ensuring proper information flow within the Board and its
committees and between the senior management and non-executive directors. He is also responsible for
advising the Board through the Chairman on all governance matters. He ensures that Board procedures
are complied with. The authority of both the appointment and removal of the Company Secretary is vested
to the Board as a whole. The company secretary is also responsible for implementation of the Board
decisions. He is also responsible for organizing the AGM/EGM.

Role of the Head of Internal Control & Compliance

The head of Internal Control & Compliance is responsible for reporting to the Board Audit Committee
regarding any deviation from accounting and internal control systems of the Company. He is also
responsible for ensuring regulatory compliance of the company. The authority of both appointment and
removal of the head of Internal Control & Compliance is vested to the Board as a whole.

Price Sensitive Information

Price Sensitive information means any such information if it is published may influence market price of
the concerned security. Every listed Issuer shall disseminate it's any or all price sensitive information
within 30 minutes of the decision making or immediately upon getting such information to the BSEC and
the Stock Exchanges under the signature of its Chairman, the Chief Executive Officer or the Company
Secretary through Fax and by special messenger, and through courier service in special cases and at the
same time cause publishing the same in two widely circulated daily newspapers, one in Bangla and the
other in English. BSCCL always comply with the statutory requirements in this regards.

Appointment to the Board

Appointment of any new Director is made with the consent of the directors and his/her appointment is
placed for the shareholder's approval in the upcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM). The Managing
Director nominated by the Government is also appointed by the Board and his/her appointment is also
placed for the shareholder's approval in the upcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM). Any new
appointment to the Board requires intimation to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC) and Stock Exchanges.

Board Committees

There are several Board Sub-Committees, each with a defined scope of work and terms of reference.
These committees are responsible for providing independent and expert advice to the Board on the
subjects assigned. The Board is assisted by different Board Committee who discharges duties within the
delegated and prescribed job responsibilities. All the members of the Committee are Directors and
members of the Management. The Board Committees are as under:

¢ Board Audit Committee
e Executive Committee

Appraisal of the Managing Director

The Managing Director is entrusted with the Management of the Company's operations and he is fully
accountable to the Board. Performance of the Managing Director including the Management is assessed
by the Board annually.

Directors’' Remuneration

The Directors do not get any performance based remuneration or incentive. The Board members get only
fees for attending Board/Committee meetings to the maximum of TK 5,000 per meeting. The
remuneration package of the Managing Director is determined by the Board. The remunerations of the
Directors can be determined/changed by the Board as per the Article of Association.
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Discloser of Directors' remuneration

Directors of the Company are not eligible for any remuneration other than the meeting attendance fees as
prescribed by the Law. During the year under review, Board of Directors was eligible for attendance fee of
TK 5,000 per meeting of Board, Executive Committee and Audit Committee.

Employees' Remuneration

The objective of the Company's remuneration policy is to attract, motivate, reward and retrain quality
staff. The Board ensures that the remuneration policies are in line with the strategic objectives and the
corporate values of the Company, and do not give rise to conflicts between the objectives of the Company
and the interests of the individual Directors and key executive. The company has separate Service
Regulations and pay role structure for each position which is approved by the Board of Directors and also
by the line Ministry and the Ministry of Finance.

Disclosers on the Performance and Prospect of the Company

BSCCL attaches high priority on timely publication of Quarterly, half-yearly and annual report with
comprehensive details in excess of regulatory requirements. Mediums of publication include printed
materials, newspapers and the website of the company. Price sensitive information released to the
regulators is disseminated within half an hour of decision making. The financial statements are prepared
in accordance with IAS and IFRS as adopted by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh
(ICAB).

Internal Control

The Board has ultimate responsibility for establishing an effective system of Internal Control. It is
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve the business objectives and to
provide reasonable but not absolute assurance that the assets are safeguarded against unauthorized use
or material loss and those transactions are properly authorized and recorded. The internal control system
embraces all business risk, including financial, operational and strategic risks.

Accountability and Audit

Board Audit Committee comprises of three non-executive Directors, including two independent
Directors are in place. The Chief Financial Officers (CFO) and the head of Internal Audit attend the
meeting by invitation. The Company Secretary attends all the meetings to provide secretarial assistance
to the committee. The full report of this committee including the terms of reference and specific task
carried out during the period on the date of accounts approval is given later on.

Division of work for the Board and Chief Executive Officer

The roles of the Board and Chief Executive Officer are separate and delineation of their responsibilities is
clearly established, set out in writing and agreed by the Board to ensure transparency and better
corporate governance. To that end, BSCCL has also adopted "Rules of Procedure for Chief Executive
Officer". The CEO is the authoritative head for day-to-day management of BSCCL. He acts to reasonably
ensure that BSCCL operates business as per the Articles of Association, decisions made by the Board and
Shareholders, as well as according to BSCCL Policies and Procedures and applicable regulatory
legislations.

Access to Information

The Board recognizes that the decision-making process is highly dependent on the quality of information
furnished. In furtherance to this, every Director has access to all information within the Company.
Throughout their tenure in office, the Directors are continually updated on the Company's business and
the regulatory and industry specific environments in which it operates. These updates are by way of
written briefings and meetings with senior executives and, where appropriate, external sources.
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Statutory Audit

Statutory Audit of the Company is governed by the Companies Act, 1994 and Securities and Exchange
Rules 1987. As per these regulations, auditors are appointed at each Annual General Meeting (AGM) and
their remuneration is also fixed by the Shareholders at the AGM. Appropriate structure is in place as per
corporate governance best practices to ensure independence of statutory auditors. In addition to the
audit of annual financial statements, the auditors also carry out interim audit and review the quarterly
financials of the Company.

Internal Audit

Internal Audit supports the Company in achieving its objectives by bringing a systematic and disciplined
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of its risk management, control and governance
processes. In order to ensure organizational independence of Internal Audit, the Head of Internal Audit
reports functionally to the Audit Committee and administratively to the Chief Executive Officer. BSCCL
Internal Audit is empowered to carry out its activities in the Company. Internal Audit activities are
governed by the Internal Audit Charter, which is approved by the Board.

BSCCL, Internal Audit department discharges its assurance and consulting activities through
management of three distinct audit streams: Finance, Technology and General Business processes.
Additionally, a separate team is responsible for quality assurance of internal audit activity. A risk-based
annual audit plan is in place, which takes into consideration the strategic imperatives and major risks
surrounding BSCCL.

Internal Control

Corporate Governance is well-built in BSCCL and is reached to even greater height in terms of sound
internal control pursuits within the organization. In 2011, the practice has been shifted from passive to
active as control owner/performers are now getting more involved, aware and proactive to ensure internal
control rather than being enforced. The outcome of the effort is award winning and true fair
representation of financial report. The scope of Internal Control over Financial Reporting (ICFR) includes
Company Level Control (CLC) along with General Computer Control (GCC) as well to ascertain operational
efficacy, consistent and dependable financial reporting, information security and legal compliance. This
reasonable assurance has become even more crucial after being a listed company in the country's Stock
Exchanges.

Related Party Transactions

A Director who has an interest in a transaction must abstain from deliberation and voting on the relevant
resolutions in respect of the transactions at the Board meetings. Details of these transactions are set out
under Notes to the Financial Statements.

Dividend Policy

The Board of Directors has established a consistent Dividend Policy which forms the basis for the
proposals on dividend payments that it makes to the Shareholders taking into consideration the business
performance of the Company and its strategic initiatives. The Board believes that it is in the best interest
of BSCCL to draw up a long-term and predictable Dividend Policy. The objective of the policy is to allow
the Shareholders to make informed investment decisions.

Risk Management & Risk Mitigation

Risk Management at BSCCL is concerned with earning competitive returns from the Company's various
business activities at acceptable risk level. It supports the Company's competitiveness by developing a
culture, practice and structure that systematically recognizes and addresses future opportunities whilst
managing adverse effects (i.e. threats) through recognizing risk and acting appropriately upon it. The
Company has well defined risk management policy, procedures and processes to mitigate strategic and
enterprise level risks.
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Compliance with Rules & Regulations of the Country

Compliance builds stakeholders' trust. To have governance cascaded right through the whole Company,
the Management Team of BSCCL the leaders of a compliant Company adopted ways that assure
compliance to all regulatory requirements and instill organizational trust amongst the Board Members,
Shareholders and customers. The regulatory bodies maintain a close monitoring process on BSCCL and
has heightened the focus on transparency, as well as an increased need to provide accurate and periodic
reporting of issues/events and certifications. In this context, the Company provides complete set of
financial statements and relevant documents to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(BSEC), Stock Exchanges, National Board of Revenue (NBR), Registrar of Joint Stock Companies & Firms
(RJSC), Bangladesh Telecommunication Regulatory Commission (BTRC), the Board of Investment (BOI)
and all other relevant bodies and authorities. In order to conduct day to day business, BSCCL has been
rendering its best efforts to comply with the existing applicable laws of the country as well as with the
directives/guidelines/ regulations of various Government Authorities. The Company has also taken
various initiatives to conduct various awareness sessions on existing and proposed laws and regulations
of the country within the Company to ensure compliance throughout the Company as a whole. On the
whole, BSCCL has always strived to remain a fully compliant Company accommodating every possible
ways and strategies to ensure the same.

Corporate Social Responsibility of BSCCL

Being a Government Company under the Posts & Telecommunications Division of Ministry of Posts,
Telecommunications, and Information Technology (MoPT&IT) Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company
Limited (BSCCL) has strategic responsibility for the welfare of other quarter of the society along with the IT
Sector of the Country. BSCCL revamped its CSR strategy in 2012-13 with the goal to ensure long-term
sustainability of the CSR initiatives. Under the refurbished strategy CSR initiatives will be related to the
Company's main strength - communication technology. Besides, BSCCL may extend its hands to support
the victims of any natural disaster as and when required.

As a part of Corporate Social Responsibility for sustainable community development, BSCCL performed
the following activities during the year 2014-15:

Online Essay Competition

As a socially responsible company, BSCCL strives to find a way to intervene through which quality
education can be ensured even in deep rural areas of the country through ICT. With this objective in mind,
BSCCL launched 'Online Essay Competition" under 3 categories on The World Telecommunication and
Information Society Day 2015. The sprite of "Online Essay Competition" is to establish more
Communication under the ICT through using the internet and to inspire the students to using the ICT.
BSCCL announced a competition for students of Schools, Colleges and Universities in Bangladesh to
celebrate the day. The competition is termed as innovative projects implemented by the students. The
honorable Prime Minister Sheikh Hasina awarded "Tab" as prizes to the winners of this competition of all
the categories.

Ambulance to Shorno Kishoree Network Foundation(SKNF)

In response of the appeal of the Shorno Kishoree Network Foundation for safe motherhood BSCCL
handed over an Ambulance to SKNF for carrying the pregnant ladies to the hospital. The honorable State
Minister for Posts & Telecommunications Division Advocate Tarana Halim MP handed over the key of the
Ambulance to SKNF.

Going Concern

While approving the financial statements, the Directors have made appropriate enquires and analyzed
significant operating and indicative financials which enabled them to understand the ability of the
Company to continue its operations for a foreseeable future. The Directors are convinced and have a
reasonable expectation that the Company has adequate resources and legal instruments to continue its
operations without interruptions. Therefore the Company adopted the going concern basis in preparing
these financial statements.
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Value Added Statement

Value Added 2014-15 % 2013-14 %
Revenue 540,684 753,745
Other income including interest income 94,366 194,071
VAT on revenue and other income 109,744 145,623
744,794 1,093,439
Less : Cost of Operation and
Maintenance 221,406 189,344
Available for distribution 523,388 100% 904,094 100%
Distributions
Employees 58,596 11.20% 69,860 7.73%
Government 138,916 26.54% 271,422 | 30.02%
Shareholders 149,914 28.64% 260,720 | 28.84%
347,426 66.38% 602,003 | 66.59%
Value reinvested and retained
Depreciation & Retention 175,962 33.62% 302,092 | 33.41%
523,388 100% 904,094 100%
2014-2015 2013-2014
ml Employees

m2 Government

=3 Share Holders

4

C

Depreciation
m4 &
Retention
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Status of compliance with the Corporate Governance Guidelines

Annexure-l

Status of compliance with the conditions imposed by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission's Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44 dated 07 August, 2012 issued
under section 2CC of the Securities and Exchange Ordinance, 1969:

(Report under Condition No. 7.00)

N Compliance Status (“v™"
Condition Title in appropriate column) |Remarks
No. ) Not (If any)
Complied Complied
1 BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
1.1 Board’s Size [number of Board members to be 5 - 20] | v
1.2 Independent Directors
1.2 (i) Number of Independent Directors [at least 1/5] | 4
1.2 (i) Independent Director (ID) means a director:
1.2 (ii) (a) Holding no share or holding less than 1% shares v
1.2 (ii) (b) Not being a sponsor and connected with any sponsor or v
director or shareholder holding 1% or more shares
1.2 (ii) (c) Not having any pecuniary or otherwise relationship with v
the company or its subsidiary/associated companies
1.2 (ii) (d) Not being member/director /officer of any stock exchange v
1.2 (ii) (e) Not being shareholder/director/officer of any member of v
stock exchange or intermediary of capital market
1.2 (ii) (f) Not being partner/executive at present or during the v
preceding 3 years of the company’s statutory audit firm
1.2 (ii) (8) Not being an ID in more than 3 listed companies v
1.2 (ii) (h) Not convicted as defaulter in any loan of a bank or NBFI v
1.2 (ii) (i) Not convicted for a criminal offence 4
1.2 (iii) To be appointed by BOD and approved in the AGM v
1.2 (iv) The post cannot remain vacant for more than 90 days - - N/A
1.2 (v) Laying down of code of conduct of Board members and v
recording of annual compliance of the code
1.2 (vi) Tenure of ID : 3 years, may be extended for one term
1.3 Qualification of Independent Director
1.3 (i) Being knowledgeable, having integrity, ability to ensure v
compliance with laws and make meaningful contribution
1.3 (ii) Being a Business Leader/ Corporate Leader/
Bureaucrat/ University v
Teacher(Economics/Business/Law)/CA/CMA/CS having
12 years of management/professional experience
1.3 (iii) Prior approval of the Commission in special cases - - N/A
1.4 Appointment of Chairman and CEO, defining their roles v
1.5 The Director’s Report to Shareholders shall include
1.5 (i) Industry outlook and possible future developments v
1.5 (ii) Segment-wise or product-wise performance v
1.5 (iii) Risks and concerns v
1.5 (iv) Discussion on COGS, Gross Profit and Net Profit Margins v
1.5 (v) Discussion on continuity of Extra-Ordinary gain or loss v
1.5 (vi) Basis for and a statement of related party transactions v
1.5 (vii) Utilization of proceeds from issuing instruments v
1.5 (viii) Explanation, if the financia | results deteriorate after going _ _ N/A
for IPO, RPO, Right Offer, Direct Listing, etc
1.5 (ix) Explanation about significant variance between Quarterly B B N/A
Financial performance and Annual Financial Statements
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1.5 (x) Remuneration to directors including IDs v
1.5 (xi) Fair presentation in financial statements v
1.5 (xii) Maintaining proper books of accounts v
1.5 (xiii) Consistent application of appropriate accounting policies, v
and accounting estimates being reasonable and prudent
1.5 (xiv) Following applicable IAS/BAS/IFRS/BFRS, and adequate v
disclosure for any departure there -from, if any
1.5 (xv) Soundness and monitoring of internal control system v
1.5 (xvi) Statement regarding ability to continue as going concern 4
1.5 (xvii) Significant deviations from last year’s operating results - - N/A
1.5 (xviii) Summary of key operating/financial data of last 5 years 4
1.5 (xix) Reason for non declaration of Dividend - - N/A
1.5 (xx) Number of Board meetings and attendance of directors v
1.5 (xxi) Pattern of shareholding (along with name wise details) by-
1.5 (xxi) (a) Parent/Subsidiary/Associate Companies & related
parties B - N/A
1.5 (xxi) (b) Directors, CEO, CS, CFO, HOIA, their spouses & children v
1.5 (xxi) (c) Executives (Top 5 salaried employees other than above) v
1.5 (xxi) (d) | Shareholders holding 10% or more voting interest - ~ N/A
1.5 (xxii) In case of the appointment/re-appointment of a director
1.5 (xxii) (@) | A brief resume of the directors v
1.5 (xxii) (b) | Nature of his/her expertise in specific functional areas 4
1.5 (xxii) (c) Names of companies in which he/she holds directorship v
and the membership of committees of the board
2 CFO, HEAD OF INTERNAL AUDIT AND CS:
2.1 Appointment of a CFO, a Head of Internal Audit and a CS v
and defining their roles, responsibilities & duties
2.2 Attendance of CFO and CS in the meetings of the Board v
3 AUDIT COMMITTEE:

3 (i) Having Audit Committee as a sub -committee of the BOD v
3 (ii) Audit Committee to assist the BOD in ensuring fairness of v
financial statements and a good monitoring system
3 (iii) Audit Committee being responsible to the BOD; duties of v

Audit Committee to be clearly set forth in writing
3.1 Constitution of the Audit Comniiee
3.1(i) Audit Committee to be composed of at least 3 members v
3.1 (ii) Audit Committee members to be appointed by BOD and v
at least one Independent Director to be included
3.1 (iii) Audit Committee members to be “financially literate” and v
at least one to have accounting/financial experience
3.1 (iv) Vacancy in Audit Committee making the number lower v
than 3 to be filled up immediately and within 1 month
3.1(v) The CS to act as the secretary of the Audit Committee v
3.1 (vi) No quorum in Audit Committee meeting without one ID v
3.2 Chairman of the Audit Committee
3.2 (i) Chairman to be an ID, selected by the BOD v
3.2 (ii) Chairman of audit committee to remain present in AGM v
33 Role of Audit Committee
3.3 (i) Oversee the financial reporting process 4
3.3 (ii) Monitor choice of accounting policies and principles v
3.3 (iii) Monitor Internal Control Risk management process 4
3.3 (iv) Oversee hiring and performance of external auditors 4

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) I}
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3.3(v) Review the annual financial statements v
3.3 (vi) Review the quarterly and half yearly financial statements v
3.3 (vii) Review the adequacy of internal audit function v
3.3 (viii) Review statement of significant related party v
transactions
3.3 (ix) Review Letters issued by statutory auditors v
3.3 (x) Review disclosures/statements/declarations about uses v
of funds raised through IPO/RPO/Rights Issue
3.4 Reporting of the Audit Committee
341 Reporting to the Board of Directors
3.4.1 (i) Reporting on the activities of Audit Committee 4
3.4.1 (ii) (a) Reporting on conflicts of interests - - N/A
3.4.1 (ii) (b) | Reporting on suspected/presumed fraud or irregularity or _ _ N/A
material defect in the internal control system
3.4.1 (ii) (c) Reporting on suspected infringement of laws - - N/A
3.4.1 (i) (d) Reporting on any other matter to disclose immediately - - N/A
3.4.2 Reporting to BSEC - - N/A
3.5 Reporting to the Shareholders and General Investors v
4 EXTERNAL / STATUTORY AUDITORS
4.00 (i) Non-engagement in appraisal/valuation/fairness v
opinions
4.00 (ii) Non-engagement in designing & implementation of FIS v
4.00 (iii) Non-engagement in Book Keeping or accounting 4
4.00 (iv) Non-engagement in Broker-Dealer services v
4.00 (v) Non-engagement in Actuarial services 4
4.00 (vi) Non-engagement in Internal Audit services v
4.00 (vii) Non-engagement in services determined by Audit Com. 4
4,00 (viii) Possessing no share by any partner or employee of the v
external audit firm during the tenure of assighment
4.00 (ix) Non-engagement in Audit /Certification Services on
Compliance of Corporate Governance as required under v
clause (i) of condition no. 7
5 SUBSIDIARY COMPANY
5 (i) Composition of BOD to be similar to holding company - - N/A
5 (ii) One ID to be in both holding and subsidiary company - - N/A
5 (iii) Minutes of Board meetings of subsidiary company to be B B N/A
placed at following Board meeting of holding company
5 (iv) Minutes of respective Board meeting of holding company B _ N/A
to state that affairs of subsidiary company be reviewed
5 (v) Audit Committee of holding company to review financial B _ N/A
statements / investments of subsidiary company
6 DUTIES OF CEO AND CFO:
6 (i) (a) To certify that they’ve reviewed FSs which contain no v
untrue or misleading statement or omit no material fact
6 (i) (b) To certify that the statements present a true and fair view
of affairs and are in compliance with accounting v
standards and applicable laws
6 (ii) To certify that no transaction is fraudulent, illegal or v
violation of company’s code of conduct
7 REPORTING AND COMPLIANCE OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:
7 (i) Obtaining certificate regarding compliance and sending it v
to shareholders along with the Annual Report
7 (ii) To state, in accordance with annexure, in directors’ v
report whether the conditions has been complied with
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AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

For the year ended on 30 June 2015

The Audit Committee is appointed by the Board of Directors, as per the requirements of Bangladesh
Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) notification. The Audit Committee consists of three
members, of which two are Independent Directors. Meetings are attended by the Managing Director,
Chief Financial Officer and Head of Internal Auditor of the company on invitation. The Company Secretary
performs the secretarial function of the Committee.

The Audit Committee of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Ltd. (BSCCL) is a sub-committee of the Board,
to support the Board in fulfillment of its oversight responsibilities. The Terms of Reference (ToR) of the
Audit Committee is set by the Board of Directors in line with BSEC notification.

Composition of Audit Committee of BSCCL is as follows:

The Audit Committee consists of the following members of the Board of Directors:
Chairman : Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, FCA,FCS, Independent Director

Member : Mr. Rabindra Nath Roy Chowdhury, Director

Member : Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan, Independent Director

(Mr Hossain Khaled, Independent Director, appointed as member in place of Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan
Khan on July 5, 2015.)

Authority

The Audit Committee of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Co. Ltd. (BSCCL) is a sub-committee of the Board,
is authorized by the Board to review any activity within the business operations of the company as per its
Terms of Reference (ToR). It is authorized to seek any information it requires from, and require the
attendance at any of its meetings of, any director or member of management, and all employees are
expected to co-operate with any request made by the Committee.

The Committee is also authorized to have information and advice from the Company Legal Advisor, Tax
Consultant and Statutory Auditor if required. The Terms of Reference of Audit Committee may be
amended from time to time as required for the business in line with BSEC notifications subject to
approval by the Board

Key Responsibilities of the Audit Committee:

The purpose, authority, composition, duties and responsibilities of the Audit Committee are delineated in
its Charter. Key responsibilities of the Audit Committee include:

4 Monitor the integrity of the financial reporting process ensuring compliance to accounting
policies, standards and principles

L Monitor internal control and business risk management process.

4 Oversee appointment and performance of external auditors.

° Monitor and review the effectiveness of internal audit function.

b Review of the annual, half-yearly and quarterly financial statements and other financial results,
and upon its satisfaction recommend the same to the Board for approval.

o Review of non-audit services performed by statutory auditors to the extent permitted by the
relevant law, rules and regulations.

° Review the audit findings and material weaknesses and monitor implementation of audit action
plans.

° Other matters as per Terms of Reference of the Audit Committee.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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The Audit Committee met six times during the year 2014-15. The details of attendance of each member
at the Audit Committee meetings during 2013 are as follows:

Number of Audit Committee
Meeting
Composition of Audit Committee Held Attended %
Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, Chairman 6 6 100
Mr. Rabindra Nath Roy Chowdhury, Member 6 5 83.33
Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan, Member 6 2 33.33

The Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer, Head of Internal Audit of Bangladesh Submarine Company
Limited, and representatives of the external auditors had attended meetings upon invitation by the Audit
Committee. From time to time, other senior members of the management have also been invited by the
Audit Committee to attend Audit Committee meetings.

Major Activities of the Audit Committee in 2014-2015

The Committee held 6 (six) meetings during the financial year 2014-2015. The Managing Director, Chief
Financial Officer and Head of Internal Audit attended meetings on invitation. The major activities of the
Audit Committee in 2014-2015 are stated below-

L Reviewed the quarterly, half yearly and annual financial statements for the year ended June 30,
2015.
° Reviewed the Management Report submitted by the external auditor and follow up

implementation of the agreed recommendations

The Committee after considering proposals from few external auditors, recommended the Board
the remuneration and appointment of M/S. M. J. Abedin & Co., Chartered Accountants as external
auditor for the year 2015-20186, for shareholders' approval at the AGM .

L Considered and made recommendation to the Board on the appointment and remuneration for
the VAT & Tax Consultant of the company.

Prepared Report of the Audit Committee for the shareholders.
Reviewed the Internal Control System of BSCCL.

4 Approved the Internal Audit Plan for 2014-2015, monitored progress and advised revisions when
necessary.
g Discussed Internal Audit reports and findings in detail with auditors and members of

Management and monitored the status of implementation of audit action plans and provided
guidance to ensure timely completion of action plans.

g Reviewed and received report on the matters as per requirement from the Bangladesh Securities
and Exchange Commission (BSEC).

° Reviewed queries from the regulatory bodies and helped drafting appropriate replies..

i Reviewed implementation status of all agreed decisions of the Audit Committee since Olst

meeting of the Committee and advised immediate actions on unimplemented agreed decisions.

The above matters are significant for continuous improvement and therefore duly noted and taken care of
by the Committee.

On behalf of the Audit Committee

Nasir Uddin Ahmed FCA, FCS
Chairman,

Audit Committee

September 05, 2015
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Bl |TRAT HUSAIN ASSOCIATES 'N—————

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
BANGLADESH SUBMARINE CABLE COMPANY LIMITED (BSCCL)
(“the Company” ) for the year ended 30 June, 2015 as per the Corporate
Governance Guidelines issued by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (BSEC) vide Notification No. SEC/CMRRCD/2006-158/134/
Admin 44 dated 7 August 2012.

2. The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of
the Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures
and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance
with the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on financial statements of the Company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanation given to us and the representations made by the Management, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the BSEC notification mentioned above.

4. We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future
viability of the Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the
Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

N

o A~

Itrat Husain & Associates
Chartered Secretaries in Practice

Signed by : Itrat Husain FCMA, FCS
CEO Dhaka, 17 September, 2015

“CRYSTAL PALACE” REGUS, 3RD FLOOR, SE (D) 22, ROAD 140, SOUTH GULSHAN AVENUE, GULSHAN-1, DHAKA-1212, BANGLADESH
CELL: 01713092222; 01819259703, EMAIL: itratshahed@gmail.com
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Statement on the Duties of
Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer

In accordance with the notification of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission No:
SEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158/134/Admin/44, dated: 07th August 2012, we the undersigned hereby certify
to the Board that -

i) We have reviewed the financial statements for the year and that to the best of our knowledge and
belief:

a) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material
fact or contain statements that might be misleading;

b) these financial statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs
and are in compliance with existing accounting standards and applicable laws;

ii) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violation of the Company's code of conduct.

bkl Ul

Shukanta Kumar Debnath, ACA Md. Ménwar Hossain
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd.
Five Years' Financial Summary

Operational Results in thousands BDT 2014-15 2013-14 2012-13 2011-12 201011
Revenue 540,684 753,745 | 1,248,381 | 1,214,530 837,786
Gross Profit 279,303 517,829 | 1,059,607 | 1,051,808 704,002
Operating Profit 70,811 318,484 903,131 910,280 613,709
Profit before tax 138,991 488,147 | 1,095,934 831,292 544,789
Net Profit after tax 129,055 362,348 872,111 744,760 305,105
Financial Position  in thousands BDT
Paid-up Capital 1,499,141 | 1,499,141 | 1,303,601 | 1,185,092 875,092
Shareholders' equity 4,033,610 | 4,054,469 | 3,952,841 | 3,317,748 1,538,385
Total assets 5,699,059 | 4,765,770 | 4,672,285 | 4,443,920 2,665,490
Total liabilities 1,665,450 711,302 719,444 | 1,126,172 1,127,106
Current assets 1,553,310 | 2,599,323 | 2,554,217 | 2,146,001 389,237
Current liabilities 647,318 400,772 382,632 494,877 326,978
Non currents assets 4,145,749 2,166,447 2,118,068 | 2,297,919 2,276,253
Non current liabilities 1,018,132 310,529 336,813 631,294 800,128
Financial Ratios
Current Asset to Current Liability 2.40 6.49 6.68 4.34 1.19
Debt to Equity 41% 18% 18% 34% 73%
Gross Profit Margin 51.66% 68.70% 84.88% 86.60% 84.03%
Operating Profit Margin 13.10% 42.25% 72.34% 74.95% 73.25%
Net Profit Margin 23.87% 48.07% 69.86% 61.32% 36.42%
Return on Average Equity 3.19% 9.05% 23.99% 30.67% 22.02%
Return on Average Total Assets 2.47% 7.68% 19.13% 20.95% 12.31%
Ordinary Shares Information
Ordinary Shares outstanding (in Thousands) 149,914 149,914 130,360 118,509 87,509
Face Value per share Tk.10 Tk.10 Tk.10 Tk.10 Tk.10
Dividend S-10% C-10% S-15%,C-20% | S-10%,C-20% C-20%
Cash Dividend on paid up capital 149,914 260,720 237,048 175,018
Dividend payout (Cash) 41.32% 29.90% 25.61% 57.30%
NAV per Share** 26.91 27.05 30.32 28.00 17.58
Net Operating Cash Flow per Share 0.22 2.06 6.11 491 8.39
Earnings Per Share* 0.86 242 6.69 7.81 3.49

* EPS has been calculated using weighted average no. of shares and not Restated
** NAV has been calculated using no. of shares outstanding at the end of period

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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£7) ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

BDBL Bhaban (Level-13) Telephone: (88 02) 8144347 to 52
12 Kawran Bazar Commercial Area (88 02) 8189428 to 29
Dhaka-1215, Bangladesh. Facsimile: (88 02) 8144353

e-mail: <acnabin@bangla.net>
web: www.acnhabin.com

Independent Auditor's Report
To the Shareholders of

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company
Limited, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2015, Statement of Profit or
Loss and other Comprehensive Income, Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for
the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRS), the Companies Act 1994, the
Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Bangladesh Standards on Auditing (BSA). Those standards
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation of financial statements, that gives a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity's internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above give a true and fair view of the financial position
of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited as at 30 June 2015, and of its financial performance
and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards.

2] Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)




Annual Report | 2014-15 \.,‘s‘m

£7) ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements:

We, as required by the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987 and other
applicable laws and regulation, further report that-

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit and made due verification thereof;

b) in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as
it appeared from our examination of those books;

c) the statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account maintained by the
Company and examined by us; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purpose of the business of the Company.

ﬂ'mbcl
Dhaka, ACNABIN
5 September 2015 Chartered Accountants
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited

Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2015

Notes 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
ASSETS Taka Taka
Non-current assets 4,145,749,396 2,166,447,150
Property, plant and equipment 4 1,995,368,725 2,156,933,181
Deferred expenditure 5 15,085,331 9,513,969
Investment in SMW-5 6 2,135,295,340 -
Current Assets 1,553,310,091 2,599,323,034
Trade and other receivables, net 7 1,178,087,568 965,502,073
Advances and deposits 8 132,495,046 21,126,710
Advance income tax 9 158,779,960 128,038,325
Investment in shares 10 32,573,325 33,263,107
Cash and cash equivalents 11 51,374,192 1,451,392,819
TOTAL ASSETS 5,699,059,487 4,765,770,184
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Equity 4,033,609,513 4,054,468,522
Share capital 12 1,499,141,000 1,499,141,000
Share premium 13 723,293,759 723,293,759
Tax holiday reserve 14 565,408,278 545,233,830
Revaluation reserve 15 339,631,310 339,631,310
Retained earnings 16 906,135,166 947,168,623
Non-Current Liabilities 1,018,132,397 310,529,295
Deferred tax liabilities 17 178,640,860 197,877,745
Security deposits received from clients 18 90,511,707 89,200,933
Employees' pension, gratuity & provident fund 19 31,895,599 23,450,617
Long Term Loan 20 717,084,231 -
Current Liabilities 647,317,577 400,772,368
Current portion of long term loan 109,633,045 -
Sundry creditors 21 89,117,642 11,241,545
Provision for income tax 22 197,553,163 168,380,676
Provision for WPPF and WF 23 9,390,270 24,407,352
VAT payable 24 235,857,730 191,000,306
Liabilities for expenses 25 5,765,727 5,742,489
Total Liabilities 1,665,449,974 711,301,663

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

5,699,059,487

4,765,770,184

The annexed notes from 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements.

it

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

anaging Director

This is the Statement of Financial Position referred to in our separate report of even date.

1

Director

ﬁ'/\/hj\x,l
Dhaka, ACNABIN
5 September 2015 Chartered Accountants
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

For the year ended 30 June 2015

Revenue

IPLC (International Private Lease Circuit) rent
Circuit activation charge

IP Transit Service

Co-Location Charges

Direct cost of operation

Electricity and generator fuel

Landing station and cable route repair
Backhaul & Data connectivity Charge
IP Transit Cost

Depreciation of core machinery

Gross profit
Operating expenses

Operation and maintenance expenses

General and administrative expenses

Provision for bad & doubtful debts
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Amortization of deferred expenditure
Operating profit

Non-operating income

Bank interest and other income
(Loss)/Gain on investment in shares

Profit before WPPF & WF
Provision for contribution to WPPF & WF

Profit before taxation

Less: Current tax expense
Deferred tax (income)/expense

Net profit after tax

Other comprehensive income, net of tax
Total comprehensive income

Earnings Per Share (EPS) - Basic

The annexed notes from 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Company Secretary

Chief Financial Officer

2014-2015 2013-2014
Notes Taka Taka
26 342,633,247 669,095,788
27 4,581,600 3,295,750
28 188,506,679 79,589,919
29 4,962,258 1,763,333
540,683,784 753,744,790
30 7,869,250 7,974,601
31 1,218,480 1,646,176
32 45,195,093 39,096,898
33 46,327,220 9,986,617
34 160,770,797 177,211,747
261,380,840 235,916,039
279,302,944 517,828,751
35 75,521,722 95,283,341
36 96,920,339 80,809,796
37 26,184,803 13,428,310
38 9,584,473 9,543,180
280,600 280,600
208,491,937 199,345,227
70,811,008 318,483,525
39 75,819,002 190,846,713
40 (689,782) 3,224,160
75,129,220 194,070,873
145,940,227 512,554,398
6,949,535 24,407,352
138,990,693 488,147,045
41 29,172,487 118,394,089
42 (19,236,884) 7,404,929
9,935,603 125,799,018
129,055,090 362,348,028
129,055,090 362,348,028
43 0.86 2.42
/&P e { )‘# ,l%l
Managing Director Director

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income referred to in our separate report of even date.

ﬂ/ﬂdsd

Dhaka,
5 September 2015

ACNABIN

Chartered Accountants

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) X3
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited

Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2015

2014-2015 2013-2014
Notes Taka Taka
A. Cash flows from operating activities
Cash received from clients 358,236,198 584,859,294
Cash paid to suppliers and others (297,650,320) (234,916,606)
Payment for WPPF (21,966,617) -
Payroll and other payments to employees (46,044,930) (41,901,800)
Income tax paid (30,771,548) (214,830,631)
Interest received 37,524,278 173,721,845
Receipts from rest house rent and others 33,983,248 41,639,748
Net cash flow from operating activities 33,310,310 308,571,850
B. Cash flows from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (16,291,584) (87,344,592)
Payment for deferred expenditure (5,851,962) (8,110,969)
Investment in SMW-5 (2,058,578,064) -
Refund from Upgradation -4 45,363,649 -
Investment in Share - (24,987,692)
Dividend received 879,280 738,534
Net cash flow from /(used in) investing activities (2,034,478,681) (119,704,719)
C. Cash flows from financing activities
Dividend paid (148,850,256) (259,570,183)
Loan Received from IFIC Bank Ltd. 750,000,000 -
Net cash flow from/(used in) financing activities 601,149,744 (259,570,183)
Net deficit in cash and cash equivalents during the year (A+B+C) (1,400,018,626) (70,703,051)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 1,451,392,818 1,522,095,870
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 51,374,192 1,451,392,819
Net Operating Cash Flows Per Share (NOCFPS) 43.3 0.22 2.06

The annexed notes from 1 to 51 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Director

ﬁ'&ﬂlw
Dhaka, ACNABIN
5 September 2015 Chartered Accountants
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2015

1. Corporate information

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited (BSCCL) (hereinafter referred to as "the Company”) was
incorporated in Bangladesh as a public limited company on 24 June 2008 under the Companies Act 1994
with an authorized capital of Taka 10,000,000,000 divided into 100,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 100
each. In the year 2010-2011, the Company converted denomination of its shares from Taka 100 to Taka 10
and accordingly, present authorized capital is Taka 10,000,000,000 divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary
shares of Taka 10 each. The Company obtained the Certificate of Commencement of Business from the
Registrar of Joint Stock Companies and Firms on 24 June 2008. The Company is substantially owned by the
Government of the Peoples’ Republic of Bangladesh and represented by various Ministries of the
Government.

The Company was originated after separating from Bangladesh Telecommunications Company Limited
(BTCL) (previously BTTB) with all assets situated at Zilonjha Cox’s-Bazar, the Landing Station. Before
separation a project namely “Establishment of International Telecommunication System through Submarine
Cable” was undertaken by BTCL participating in an international agreement with an International Consortium
namely SEA-ME-WE 4 (South East Asia Middle East Western Europe). The Company is currently establishing
2nd Submarine Cable in Kuakata namely Regional Submarine Telecommunications Project, Bangladesh
(SMW-5-South East Asia Middle East Western Europe).

The principal activities of the Company are to provide high capacity voice and data bandwidth to all important
places in Bangladesh to get benefit of all the IT related services.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

21 Statement of compliance
The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Bangladesh Financial Reporting
Standards (BFRS) and Bangladesh Accounting Standards (BAS), the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and

Exchange Rules, 1987 and other applicable laws and regulations in Bangladesh.

The financial statements have been authorised for issue by the Board of Directors of the Company on 5
September 2015.

2.2 Basis of measurement
These financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention applying accrual basis
of accounting in accordance with Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) except for the following

items in the financial statements of financial position :

(a) Land and land development is measured at fair value.
(b) Financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value.

23 Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka which is also the functional currency of the
company. The amounts in these financial statements have been rounded off to the nearest Integer.

24 Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revision to accounting estimates
is recognised in the year in which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that year, or in the year of
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future periods.

KX} Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amount recognised in the financial statements are
described in the following notes:

Note:4 Property, plant and equipment (useful life of depreciable assets)

Note:17 Deferred tax liabilities (manner of recovery of temporary differences for determination of deferred
tax liabilities)

Note: 37 Provision for bad & doubtful debts
Note: 41 Current tax expense
Note: 42 Deferred tax (income)/expense

3. Significant accounting policies

Accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently for all periods for which the financial
statements have been presented herein. Certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to conform to
the current year's presentation.

3.1 Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost or revalued amount, if any, less accumulated depreciation
in compliance with BAS-16: Property, Plant and Equipment. The cost of acquisition of an asset comprises its
purchase price and any direct attributable cost of bringing the assets to its working condition for its intended
use.

3.2 Depreciation on property, plant and equipment
Depreciation on all property, plant and equipment is charged on reducing balance method considering the

economic and useful lives of such assets. Periodical depreciation has been charged during the year under
audit. Depreciation method, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each year-end and adjusted if

appropriate.

Name of Assets Depreciation rate
Core equipment-IPLC 10%
Core equipment-lIG 12%
Building 4%
Floor development 10%
Security barak & security wall 4%
Deep tube-well & pump house 10%
500 KV sub-station 15%
Power system 10%
Boundary wall 4%
Ducting from beach manhole 5%
Vehicles 20%
Office equipment and furniture 10%
Co-Location point 10%
Office decoration 10%

3.3 Foreign currency transactions

The financial statements are presented in Taka/Tk./BDT, which is the company's functional currency.
Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded in the books at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of
the transaction. Assets and liabilities outstanding at 30 June 2015 denominated in foreign currencies have
been shown in Taka at the rate in terms of foreign currencies ruling on the financial position date. Exchange
differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary items at the end of the
reporting period are recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income as per
BAS 21: The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates.

34 Employee Benefit

BSCCL maintains defined benefit plan for its eligible permanent employees. A defined benefit plan is a post-
employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. Employee gratuity plan is considered as
defined benefit plan as it meets the recognition criteria. The company's obligation is to provide the agreed
benefits to employees as per condition of the fund. The eligibility is determined according to the terms and
conditions set in the service rules of the company. The plan funded is not registered under Income Tax
Ordinance 1984.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) |2}
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3.5 Amortization

Amortization of deferred expenditure is recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive
Income (profit or loss) on a straight line basis over 5 (five) years from the date of recognition.

3.6 Tax holiday reserve

Tax holiday reserve has also been created using applicable exemption rate of income tax as prescribed by
the Income Tax Ordinance 1984 for IIG operation income (IP Transit service) as the Company has been
granted tax holiday by the National Board of Revenue (NBR) (Ref: nothi n0.08.01.0000.035.01.0021.2013
dated 12/02/2014) for a period of 10 years effective from 01 July 2013 to 30 June 2023 under section
46(c) of ITO 1984 in the following manner:

Period Tax exemption rate
First two years (1 July 2013 to 30 June 2015) 100%
Third year (1 July 2015 to 30 June 2016) 80%
Fourth year (1 July 2016 to 30 June 2017) 70%
Fifth year (1 July 2017 to 30 June 2018) 60%
Sixth year (1 July 2018 to 30 June 2019) 50%
Seventh year (1 July 2019 to 30 June 2020) 40%
Eighth year (1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021) 30%
Nineth year (1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022) 20%
Tenth year (1 July 2022 to 30 June 2023) 10%
3.7 Income tax expense

Income tax expenses comprise current and deferred taxes. Income taxes are recognized in Statement of
Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income except to the extent that relates to items recognized directly
in equity or in other comprehensive income.

3.7.1 Current tax

Provision for income tax is made as per Finance Act 2015. Current tax is the expected tax payable on the
taxable income for the period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and
any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous periods. The Company has been granted 100% tax
exemption for |IG operation income (IP Transit service). Required provision for income tax has been made in
the accompanying financial statements based on proportionate income.

3.7.2 Deferred tax

Deferred tax has been recognized in accordance with the provision of BAS 12: Income Taxes, based on the
deductible or taxable temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets / liabilities and its tax
base. Deferred tax asset or liability is the amount of income tax recoverable or payable in the future periods
recognized in the current period. Deferred tax asset or liability does not create a legal recoverability or
liability from or to tax authority. Related deferred tax income / expense is recognized as well in the
Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
offsetted if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to
income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable entity.

A deferred tax asset is recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary difference can be utilised. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at each
date of statement of financial position and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the
related tax benefit will be realised.

3.8 Revenue recognition
Revenues are recognised when products are delivered or services rendered, to the extent that it is probable
that the economic benefits from the transactions will flow to the company and the revenues can be reliably
measured. Revenues are measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of
discounts and sales related taxes. These taxes are regarded as collected on behalf of the authorities.

Revenues primarily comprise of:

1. IPLC Rent

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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2. Circuit Activation Charge

3. IP Transit Service

4. Co-location Charges
3.8.1 IPLCrent

IPLC (International Private Leased Circuit) rent is billed at the beginning of each month and recorded as
income on delivery of the bills to clients and the bills are dispatched once in every month.

3.8.2 Circuit activation charge

Revenue from Circuit activation charges consists of charges imposed to clients for activation of new circuits.
These are recognized when amounts are billed through demand notes.

3.8.3 IP Transit service
IP Transit service charges for providing internet bandwidth to [IGs and ISPs.

3.8.4 Co-location Charges
Income from Co-location charges arise for using BSCCL's resources at Cox'sbazar and Dhaka.

3.9 Dividend income
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

3.10 Trade receivables
Trade receivables are amounts due from customers for services provided in the ordinary course of business.
Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at carrying amount less
provision for impairment.

3.11 Cash and cash equivalents

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, deposits held at call with
banks, other short-term highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less.

3.12 Accounts payable

Accounts payable are obligations to pay for goods or services that have been acquired in the ordinary course
of business from suppliers. Accounts payable are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within one
year (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer), If not, they are presented as non-current
liabilities.

3.13 Contingencies

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within
the control of the company; or a present obligation that arises from past events.

A contingent asset is possible asset that aroses from past events and whose existence will be confirmed only
by the occurrence or non occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of
the group.

3.14 Earning per share (EPS)

The company presents basic and diluted (when dilution is applicable) earnings per share (EPS) for its
ordinary shares. Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of
the company by the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period, adjusted for
the effect of change in number of shares for bonus issue, share split and reverse split. Diluted EPS is
determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted average
number of ordinary shares outstanding, for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares. However,
dilution of EPS is not applicable for these financial statements as there was no dilutive potential ordinary
shares during the relevant years.
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3.15 Investment in shares

Investment in shares and securities are designated at fair value, classified as Held for Trading, with fair value
changes recognized immediately in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

3.16 Events after the reporting period
Events after the reporting period that provide additional information about the company's position at the
date of statement of financial position or those that indicate the going concern assumption is not

appropriate are reflected in the financial statements. Events after the reporting period that are not adjusting
events are disclosed in the notes when material.

3.17 Compliance with Financial Reporting Standards as applicable in Bangladesh

SI. No. | BAS No. BAS Title Compliance Status
1 1 Presentation of Financial Statements Complied
2 2 Inventories Not applicable
3 7 Statement of Cash Flows Complied
4 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors Complied
5 10 Events after the Reporting Period Complied
6 11 Construction Contracts Not applicable
7 12 Income Taxes Complied
8 16 Property, Plant & Equipment Complied
9 17 Leases Complied
10 18 Revenue Complied
11 19 Employee Benefits Complied
12 20 Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Not applicable
Government Assistance
13 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates Complied
14 23 Borrowing Costs Complied
15 24 Related Party Disclosures Complied
16 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans Not applicable
17 27 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements Not applicable
18 28 Investments in Associates Not applicable
19 31 Interest in Joint Ventures Not applicable
20 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation Complied
21 33 Earnings per Share Complied
22 34 Interim Financial Reporting Complied
23 36 Impairment of Assets Complied
24 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets Complied
25 38 Intangible Assets Not complied*
26 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement Complied
27 40 Investment Property Not applicable
28 41 Agriculture Not applicable
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* As per BAS 38 paragraph 69 any pre-operational, preliminary expenses or start-up costs should be
recognised as an expense when it is incurred. But the company recognised deferred expenses as an asset
for the project SEA-ME-WE-5 (Note-5) which is permitted as per Companies Act 1994.

SI. No. | BFRS No. BFRS Title Compliance Status

First-time adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards Not applicable

2 2 Share-based Payment Not applicable

3 3 Business Combinations Not applicable

4 4 Insurance Contracts Not applicable

5 5 Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations Not applicable

6 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources Not applicable

7 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures Complied

8 8 Operating Segments Not applicable

9 9 Financial Instruments Not yet adopted in BD

10 10 Consolidated Financial Statements Not applicable

11 11 Joint Arrangements Not applicable

12 12 Disclosure of Interests in other Entities Not applicable

13 13 Fair Value Measurement Not applicable

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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4. Property, plant and equipment
Cost/ revaluation (A)

Opening balance

30.06.2015
Taka

30.06.2014
Taka

3,504,139,179

3,277,116,511

Add: Purchased during the year 40,013,479 227,022,668
Less: Adjustment during the year (Note:4.1) 45,363,649 -
3,498,789,009 3,504,139,179
Accumulated Depreciation (B)
Opening balance as reported 1,347,205,998 1,160,451,072
Add: Charged during the year 170,355,270 186,754,927
1,517,561,268 1,347,205,998
Less: Adjustment during the year (Note:4.1) 14,140,984 -
1,503,420,284 1,347,205,998
Written Down Value (A-B) 1,995,368,725 2,156,933,181

A schedule of property, plant & equipment is given in Annexure-A.

4.1 During the year 2014-15 Tk.45,363,649 was reimbursed which was against Core Equipment-IPLC and thus
accumulated depreciation amounting Tk.14,140,984 was adjusted against Core Equipment. The gain arised

from this adjustment was reported in other income.

5. Deferred expenditure

Opening balance 9,513,969 1,403,000
Add: Addition during the year (Note: 5.1) 5,851,962 8,391,569
15,365,931 9,794,569
Less: Amortization made during the year 280,600 280,600
15,085,331 9,513,969

5.1 An amount of Tk.5,851,962 has been considered as deferred expenditure since this amount is identified as
expenditure relating to Regional Submarine Telecommunications Project (SMW-5). As the project
implementation has been in progress, these expenses are deferred as per Company Act, 1994.

6. Investment in SMW-5

Payment made to Central Billing Party 2,058,578,064 -
Interest on Term Loan 76,717,276 -
2,135,295,340 -

Payment made to Central Billing Party, Telekom Malaysia Berhed as 50% of Core Contract Price for CIF,
Payment for BMO, BM1, BM2, BM 3a, BM3b and BM 3c, for Kuakata Branch. The Interest of term loan for the
period from July 2014 to June 2015 has been capitalized in investment in SMW-5 as per BAS 23: Borrowing

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)




7. Trade and other receivables, net
Trade receivables, net
Other receivables

7.1 Trade receivables, net

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Collection during the year
Closing Balance

Less: Provision for bad and doubtful debts
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Trade receivables, net of provision

(Note:7.1)
(Note:7.2)

A detailed schedule of trade receivable is given in Annexure - B.
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka

1,157,107,272 954,659,190
20,980,296 10,842,883
1,178,087,568 965,502,073
1,015,568,483 801,455,177
761,108,365 1,099,431,620
1,776,676,848 1,900,886,797
532,475,480 885,318,314
1,244,201,368 1,015,568,483
60,909,293 47,480,983
26,184,803 13,428,310
87,094,096 60,909,293
1,157,107.272 954,659,190

Provision for bad and doubtful debts has been made as per company policy and as recommended by Audit

Committee.

Ageing of trade receivables

The aging of gross trade receivables as at the statement of financial position date was:

Past due 0-90 days

Past due 91-180 days

Past due 181 -365 days

Past due more than 365 days

148,075,000 186,693,797
104,806,402 145,930,395
200,858,451 383,124,307
790,461,515 299,819,984
1,244,201,368 1,015,568,483

To Collect the outstanding amount from disconnected parties legal action like money suit has been filed
agaisnt 7 (seven) parties for taka 66,881,299.89. Arbitration procedure has been initiated against 2 (two)
parties for taka 14,301,565.28. Other disconnected parties who are not paying money will bring under legal

action soon.

7.2 Other receivables

Dividend receivable

Receivable from ICB Securities Trading Co. Ltd.

Meghna Petroleum Co.Ltd.
FDR interest receivable from different Banks
Receivable from TM Malaysia

3,150 255,333

12,158 12,220
131,600 =

- 8,159,562

20,833,388 2,415,768

20,980,296 10,842,883
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8.1

8.2

Advances and deposits

Advances

Advance to:

Advance for Office Rent

Employees for foreign travelling
Employees against Expenses

Pragati Industries Limited for vehicle
Zibran & Associates

Civil Works Consultant Limited

Evan Enterprise

Mr. Shahjalal (Office Rent Patuahkali)
Milky & Associates

Future Link Technology

M/S K.K Enterprise

Kamal Trading Agency

Southern Automobiles

Deposits

Security deposit - Duncan Products Limited
BTCL - for phone line

CDBL - as security deposit

Security deposit - BTRC for International Internet
Gateway (IIG) license

Patuakhali Palli Bidyut Samity

Advance for Office Rent

Opening balance
Less: Adjustment during the year

Aging of Advances and Deposits

(Note: 8.1)

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
6,790,782 8,868,546

- 121,000
769,519 216,164
- 6,926,000
- 42,000
1,316,500 990,000
1,075,250 -
246,000 246,000
12,000 12,000
- 20,000
118,099,995 -
50,000 50,000
250,000 250,000
128,610,046 17,741,710
5,000 5,000
19,000 19,000
500,000 500,000
600,000 100,000
2,761,000 2,761,000
3,885,000 3,385,000
132,495,046 21,126,710
8,868,546 10,946,310
2,077,764 2,077,764
6,790,782 8,868,546

The aging of Advances, Deposits & Prepayments as at the statement of financial position date was as follows:

For 0-90 days

For 91-180 days

For 181 -365 days

For more than 365 days

Advance Income Tax

Opening balance
Add: Payment made during the year

Less: Settlement for previous year

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)

52,173,416 8,443,448
31,266,009 382,713
37,266,416 2,785,628
11,789,205 9,514,921
132,495,046 21,126,710
128,038,325 93,697,824
30,771,548 128,038,324
158,809,873 221,736,147
29,913 93,697,822
158,779,960 128,038,325
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30.06.2015
Taka

30.06.2014
Taka

10. Investment in Shares

SL# Ordinary shares of Quantity Cost price (Taka) Market value Market value
1 AB Bank Limited 77,167 2,657,979 1,821,141 1,742,262
2 ACI Limited 2,980 764,718 1,540,958 675,734
3 BEXIMCO Limited 133,654 9,731,184 4,343,755 3,264,303
4 Islami Bank Bangladesh Ltd. 39,091 951,084 672,365 989,002
5 NCC Bank Limited 174,354 1,697,578 1,673,798 1,695,993
6 BATA Shoe Limited 1,000 696,429 1,259,900 972,900
7 IFIC Bank Limited 46,287 1,246,945 893.339 986,125
8 Jamuna Oil Limited 23,716 4,392,440 4,662,565 4,585,812
9 Meghna Petroleum Limited 24,816 4,962,456 4,839,120 6,172,416
10  Padma Qil Limited 18,150 4,835,160 4,434,045 5,837,040
11 Square Pharma Limited 16,790 2,633,512 4,402,338 4,120,120
12  Titas Gas Distribution Co. Ltd. 29,000 2,242,120 2,030,000 2,221,400

36,811,604 32,573,325 33,263,107

Investment in shares is treated as held for trading financial assets as per BAS 39-Financial Instruments:
Recognition and Measurement and any fluctuation in market price is accounted for through Statement of Profit
or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income. Investment in shares has been presented at fair market value as
per BAS 39- Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement.

11. Cash and cash equivalents

The fixed deposits will be matured within 3 (three) months.

Cash in hand (Note:11.1) 142,704 128,166
Cash at bank (Note:11.2) 51,231,488 1,451,264,653
51,374,192 1,451,392,819
11.1 Cash in hand
Head Office-Dhaka 94,823 88,189
Landing Station-Kuakata 44,948 255
Landing Station-Cox's Bazar 2,933 39,722
142,704 128,166
11.2 Cash at bank

Savings and current deposits with:
Sonali Bank Limited 8,400,889 85,635,193
National Bank Limited 94,586 91,950
Mutual Trust Bank Limited 2,849,912 1,487,596
Farmers Bank Limited 631,537 1,496,233
Brac Bank Limited 655,795 669,618
IFIC Bank Limited 4,227,916 2,131,054
United Commercial Bank Limited 31,774,919 461,104,795
48,635,555 552,616,439

Fixed deposits (FDR) with:

Basic Bank Limited - 452,302,603
Bank Asia Limited 2,595,933 51,204,375
Sonali Bank Limited - 116,441,080
Bangladesh Krishi Bank Limited - 79,671,499
United Commercial Bank Limited - 10,000,000
Meghna Bank Limited - 144,460,062
Other Banks - 44,568,594
2,595,933 898,648,214
51,231,488 1,451,264,653
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12. Share capital
Authorized:
1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each
Issued, subscribed and paid up capital:

149,914,100 Ordinary Shares of Taka 10 each

12.1 Percentage of Shareholding
Shareholding position as at 30 June 2015

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
10,000,000,000 10,000,000,000

1,499,141,000 1,499,141,000

Name of shareholders

Percentage of
shareholding

No. of shares

Value in Taka

Posts & Telecommunications division, MoPT & IT 73.84% 110,698,922 1,106,989,220
Sponsor/Director 0.00% 175 1,750
Institute 10.98% 14,670,313 146,703,130
Public 14.85% 24,023,740 240,237,400
Foreign Investor 0.33% 520,950 5,209,500

100% 149,914,100 1,499,141,000

Shareholding position as at 30 June 2014

Name of shareholders

Percentage of
shareholding

No. of shares

Value in Taka

Posts & Telecommunications division, MoPT & IT 73.84% 110,698,922 1,106,989,220
Sponsor/Director 0.00% 175 1,750
Institute 9.81% 14,707,314 147,073,140
Public 15.80% 23,690,426 236,904,260
Foreign Investor 0.55% 817,263 8,172,630
100% 149,914,100 1,499,141,000
12.2 Classification of shareholders by range of number of shares held:
Slab wise number No. of share holders No. of shares
of shares 30 June 2015 30 June 2014 30 June 2015 30 June 2014
Less than 500 23,755 25,703 2,878,968 2,954,871
500-5,000 8,095 7,690 11,389,517 10,605,481
5,001-10,000 495 471 3,554,232 3,363,289
10,001-20,000 191 216 2,629,913 2,975,293
20,001-30,000 64 74 1,597,655 1,821,077
30,001-40,000 29 27 1,058,545 962,750
40,001-50,000 8 11 368,651 493,610
50,001-100,000 31 39 2,163,894 2,699,485
100,001-1,000,000 28 30 6,058,058 5,877,304
1,000,001-1,000,000,000 4 4 118,214,667 118,160,940
32,700 34,265 149,914,100 149,914,100
723,293,759 723,293,759

13. Share premium

In 2011-2012, total amount of Tk. 775,000,000 was received as share premium in respect of shares issued to
shareholders. Net issue cost of Tk.51,706,241 was set off against share premium as per BAS 32: Financial

Instruments: Presentation.
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14. Tax holiday reserve
Opening balance
Add: Current year's reserve

15. Revaluation reserve

16. Retained Earnings
Opening balance

Add: Profit for the year

Less: Dividend paid during the Year
Appropriation for Stock Dividend
Transferred to Tax Holiday Reserve

17. Deferred tax liabilities
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka

545,233,830 521,535,079
20,174,447 23,698,751
565,408,278 545,233,830
339,631,310 339,631,310
947,168,623 1,064,779,651
129,055,090 362,348,028

1,076,223,713

1,427,127,678

149,914,100 260,720,174
= 195,540,130
20,174,447 23,698,751
170,088,547 479,959,055
906,135,166 947,168,623

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been recognized and measured in accordance with the provisions of
BAS 12: Income Taxes. Related deferred tax expense/(income) have been disclosed in Note: 42. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are attributable to the following:

Deferred tax relating to profit or loss
account components

Deferred tax relating to components
of other comprehensive income

17.1 Deferred tax relating to Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

As at 30 June 2015

Property, plant and equipment (excluding land)
Accounts receivable

Provision for pension, gratuity fund and provident fund
Net Taxable Temporary Difference

Applicable tax rate

Deferred tax liability

As at 30 June 2014

Property, plant and equipment (excluding land)
Accounts receivable

Provision for pension, gratuity fund and provident fund
Net Taxable Temporary Difference

Applicable tax rate

Deferred tax liability

(Note: 17.1) 171,709,609 190,946,494
(Note: 17.2) 6,931,251 6,931,251
178,640,860 197,877,745
Taxable/(deduc-
Carrying amount Tax base table) temporary

difference

Taka Taka Taka

1,558,676,026 752,847,894 805,828,132
1,157,107,272 1,244,201,368 (87,094,096)
(31,895,599) - (31,895,599)
686,838,437
25%
171,709,609
1,725,634,553 946,923,757 778,710,796
954,659,190 1,015,568,483 (60,909,293)
(23,450,617) - (23,450,617)
694,350,886
27.50%
190,946,494

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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17.2 Deferred tax relating to components of other comprehensive income

Taxable/(deduc-
Carrying amount Tax base table) temporary
difference
As at 30 June 2015 Taka Taka Taka
Revaluation reserve of property, plant and equipment 346,562,561 - 346,562,561
Applicable tax rate 2%
Deferred tax liability 6,931,251
As at 30 June 2014
Revaluation reserve of property, plant and equipment 346,562,561 - 346,562,561
Applicable tax rate 2%
Deferred tax liability 6,931,251
30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
18. Security deposits received from clients
Opening Balance 89,200,933 129,792,124
Add: Addition during the year 27,230,007 26,116,051
116,430,940 155,908,175
Less: Adjustment during the year 25,919,233 66,707,242
90,511,707 89,200,933
A detailed schedule of security deposit received from clients is given in Annexure - C.
19. Employees' pension, gratuity and provident fund
Employees' pension fund (Note: 19.1) 13,808,952 13,808,952
Employees' gratuity fund (Note: 19.2) 9,848,120 6,089,040
Employees' provident fund (Note: 19.3) 8,238,527 3,552,625
31,895,599 23,450,617

19.1 Employees' pension fund

This represents amount payable to BTCL employees worked on deputation and the amount incorporated in the
vendor agreement. The above noted amount is adequate to take care of the liabilities on account of the
employees worked for the Company as deputed from BTCL and therefore no additional provision has been
made in the accompanying financial statements. The Company however, does not have any pension fund.

19.2 Employees' gratuity fund
Opening balance
Add: Provision made during the year
19.3 Employees' provident fund
Opening balance
Add: Employees' Contribution
Employer's Contribution

20. Term Loan

IFIC Bank Limited
Less: Current portion of long term loan

[EX) Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)

6,089,040 2,738,808
3,759,080 3,350,232
9,848,120 6,089,040
3,552,625 -
2,342,951 1,776,312
2,342,951 1,776,312
8,238,527 3,552,625
826,717,276 =
109,633,045 -
717,084,231 -
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An amount of Taka 75 crore has been taken from IFIC Bank Limited for implementation of Regional Submarine
Telecommuications Project, Bangladesh (SMW-5) Project. The Interest amount for the year from July'14 to
June'lb. of Tk.76,717,276 has been accumulated with the term loan. The Interest of term loan for the year
from July 2014 to June 2015 has been capitalized in investment in SMW-5 as per BAS 23: Borrowing Cost.

Term Loan Particulars
IFIC Bank Limited

Facilities Limit Tk.1,198,000,000 (Principal: Tk.200,000,0000 + Interest During Grace Period:
Tk.198,000,000)

Rate of Interest 12%

Loan Period 66 Month from the date of 1st Disbursement

Grace Period 18 Month from the date of 1st Disbursement

Repayment Mode 12 Equal Quarterly Instalments after Grace Period

Service Charges 100 % Waiver

Loan Processing Fees 100 % Waiver

Security & Support:
1. Hypothecation on Fixed (Excluding land & Building) & floating assets of the company comprising of Plant and
Machinery/Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Vehicles, Book Debts, Receivables, etc.

2. 1st Charges to be Registered with the RJSC over Fixed (Excluding land & Building) & floating assets of the
company comprising of Plant and Machinery/Equipment, Furniture & Fixture, Vehicles, Book Debts,

Receivables, etc.

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
21. Sundry creditors

Share money deposit 119,622 119,622
Telecom Technology 49,800 -
Withholding tax payable 82,518 333,287
The Daily Janakantha - 201,825
Sony Chocolate Industries Limited - 291,657
Milky Associates 156,602 -
Telecom ltalia Sparkle 13,853,330 177,750
Best IT Solutions - 115,000
Unclaimed dividend 2,662,924 1,599,079
Fibre @ Home 2,624,852 650,095
Spectrum Engineering Consortium Limited 5,157,320 184,500
ICB Securities Trading Company Limited 1,257,165 1,257,165
Advance Received from BD REN/UGC - 1,114,300
Bangla Phone Limited 753,940 358,703
Payable to BTCL 42,098,242 4,243,170
Uttara Motors Limited 1,095,000 -
Bangladesh Business Corporation 1,793,000 -
Shahadat Rashid & Co. 37,742 -
Huawei Technologies (BD). Limited 16,795,895 -
Others 579,691 595,392

89,117,642 11,241,545

21.1 Aging of sundry creditors

The aging of Sundry creditors as at the statement of financial position date was as follows:
Past due 0-90 days 32,931,890 10,039,707
Past due 91-180 days 28,526,672 633,128
Past due 181 -365 days 19,629,148 -
Past due more than 365 days 8,029,932 568,710

89,117,642 11,241,545

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
22. Provision for income tax

Opening balance 168,380,676 230,476,717

Add: Provision made during the year 29,172,487 118,394,089
197,553,163 348,870,806

Less: Settlement for previous year - 86,792,308

Tax paid directly from bank account through challan - 93,697,822

Adjustment from advance income tax - 180,490,130
197,553,163 168,380,676

For the income year 2010-11 an amount of Tk.29,662,008 is claimed by NBR under section 135 of Income

Tax Ordinance, 1984 against which an appeal is pending on Taxes Appellate Tribunal Bench 1.

23. Provision for WPPF and WF

Opening balance 24,407,352 -
Add: Provision made during the year 6,949,535 24,407,352
31,356,887 24,407,352

Less: Settlement for previous year 21,966,617 -
9,390,270 24,407,352
24. VAT Payable 235,857,730 191,000,306

This represents the amount received and deducted from clients arising from International Private Leased
Circuit (IPLC) rentals, IP transit service, Circuit activation and Co-location charges. In addition to that this
amount includes VAT receivable from clients against revenue receivable.

25. Liabilities for expenses

Office rent 4,923,000 4,923,000

Repair & Maintenance 15,900 6,900

Audit & other fees 201,250 189,750

Salary payable-Kuakata - 201,275

Telephone bill 13,489 12,200

Electricity bill 602,724 400,000

Others 9,364 9,364
5,765,727 5,742,489

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
26. IPLC (International Private Leased Circuit) Rent
IPLC rent 342,633,247 669,095,788

IPLC (International Private Leased Circuit) rent is billed at the beginning of each month and recognized as

income on delivery of the bills to clients.

27. Circuit activation charge

Circuit Activation Charge-IPLC 2,801,600 2,095,750
Circuit Activation Charge-IP Transit 1,560,000 980,000
Circuit Activation Charge-ISP 220,000 220,000

4,581,600 3,295,750

This represents charges imposed to clients for activation of new circuits.

IEZY Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
28. IP Transit Service 188,506,679 79,589,919

This represents the service charges for providing internet bandwidth to lIGs and ISPs.

29. Co-Location Charges 4,962,258 1,763,333

This represents charges to customers for using BSCCL's resources at Cox's Bazar and Dhaka.

30. Electricity and generator fuel

Electricity bill 7,039,002 6,556,987
Fuel for generator 830,248 1,417,614
7,869,250 7,974,601

This cost is directly related to cost of operation.

31. Landing station and cable route repair 1,218,480 1,646,176

This cost is directly related to repair and maintenance for landing station and cable route.

32. Backhaul & Data Connectivity Charge

Backhaul Charge 43,148,131 37,422,540
Data Connectivity & Fiber Core Charge 1,974,757 1,594,926
Membership & IP resource Allocation Fee 72,205 79,432

45,195,093 39,096,898

This cost represents backhaul charges and for data connectivity & fiber core charge.

33. IP Transit Cost 46,327,220 9,986,617

This cost represents the cost of purchasing IP bandwidth from Telecom Italia Sparkle.

34. Depreciation of core machinery 160,770,797 177,211,747

This represents the depreciation charged on core machinery which are directly related to IPLC rent revenue. For
further details Annexure-A is referred.

35. Operation and maintenance expenses 75,521,722 95,283,341

This represents amount paid to SEA-ME-WE 4 during the year for expenses of cable operation and maintenance
purpose after netting reimbursement of expenses from consortium received/receivable by the company.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) JEER
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36. General and administrative expenses

Salary and allowances

Managing Director's remuneration
Festival bonus

Incentive bonus

Gratuity provision

Office rent

Repair and maintenance
Business Development Expenses
Fees and Subscription

Vehicles Maintenance

Board and other meetings fees
Consultancy fees

Audit fees

Consortium meeting expenses
Advertisement and publicity expenses
Vehicles running expenses
Travelling & conveyance

Printing and Office stationery
Postage and courier expenses
Entertainment

AGM expenses

Bank charges and commission
Telephone Bill

CSR expenses

Rent, rates & taxes

Insurance premium

Legal Fees

Books & Periodicals

37. Provision for bad & doubtful debts

Closing balance of provision for bad & doubtful debts
Less: Opening balance of provision for bad & doubtful debts

2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka

45,230,703 36,223,389
2,656,366 3,187,524
2,642,488 1,614,581
- 1,077,384
3,759,080 3,350,232
9,397,850 8,138,900
1,926,300 3,281,291
1,933,215 1,585,090
2,650,174 3,019,666
1,432,224 1,440,274
2,595,234 2,054,768
462,959 1,590,514
201,250 189,750

4,908,789 -
1,406,873 1,720,908
2,031,716 2,021,817
930,881 1,611,882
3,494,552 3,047,449
171,890 124,375
1,276,071 1,181,662
2,352,494 1,863,485
946,740 552,872
180,826 148,796
2,888,000 300,000
272,838 1,320,132
215,181 163,055

929,390 -

26,255 -
96,920,339 80,809,796
87,094,096 60,909,293
60,909,293 47,480,983
26,184,803 13,428,310

Provision for bad and doubtful debts has been made as per company policy and as recommended by Audit

Committee.

38. Depreciation on property, plant and equipment

9,584,473

9,543,180

This represents the depreciation charged on other than core machinery. For further details Annexure-A is

referred.

39. Bank interest and other income

Rest house rent and others

Interest on FDR

Landing Station Cross Connection Charges
Cost reimbursement from consortium
Dividend income

Reimbursement from TM Malaysia

IEZ} Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)

601,658 570,791
29,351,903 162,651,524
30,965,760 25,783,296
14,140,984 =

758,697 725,934

- 1,115,168
75,819,002 190,846,713




2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
40. Gain/(loss) on investment in shares
Closing Market Value of Investment (A) (Note: 10) 32,573,325 33,263,107
Opening market value of investment 33,263,107 5,051,255
Add: Purchase During the Year - 24,987,692
Cost of purchase (B) 33,263,107 30,038,947
(Loss)/Gain (A-B) (689,782) 3,224,160
41. Current tax expense 29,172,487 118,394,089
42. Deferred tax (income)/expense
Closing balance of deferred tax liability (Note: 17.1) 171,709,609 190,946,494
Opening balance of deferred tax liability 190,946,494 183,541,565
Deferred tax (income)/expense (19,236,884) 7,404,929
43. Basic Earning Per Share (EPS)
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders (A) 129,055,090 362,348,028
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (B) (Note: 43.1) 149,914,100 149,914,100
Basic earnings per share (A/B)* 0.86 2.42

Annual Report | 2014-15

.
3 BSCCL

43.1 Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year is the number of ordinary shares
outstanding at the beginning of year plus the number of shares issued during the year multiplied by a
time-weighting factor. The time weighting factor is the total number of days that the specific number of shares
are outstanding as a proportion of the total number of days in the year.

43.2 Diluted earning per share

No diluted earnings per share is required to be calculated for the years as there has no dilutive potential
ordinary shares.

43.3 Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS)

Net cash flows from operating activities (A) 33,310,310 308,571,850
Weighted average number of ordinary shares (B) (Note: 43.1) 149,914,100 149,914,100
Net operating cash flows per share (NOCFPS) 0.22 2.06

44. Financial risk management

The management of the company has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
company's risk management framework. The company's risk management policies have been established to
identify and analyse the risks faced by the company, to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor
risks and adherence to limits. Risk management policies, procedures and systems are reviewed regularly to
reflect changes in market conditions and the company's activities. The company has exposure to the following
risks from its use of financial instruments.

* Credit risk
* Liquidity risk
* Market risk

44.1 Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of a financial loss to the company if a client or counterparty to a financial instrument fails
to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the company's receivables.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL) B}
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As per terms and conditions of agreement with the clients, sale of Bandwidth is on prepaid basis. But for some
unavoidable reasons a portion of sale remains outstanding and to make it acceptable management has made
a credit recovery committee and the exposure to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis. As at 30 June
2015, substantial part of the receivables are those from BTCL and Mango Teleservices Limited and other
clients and are subject to significant credit risk. Risk exposures from other financial assets, i.e. cash at bank
and other external receivables are also nominal.

(a) Exposure to credit risk

The carrying amount of financial assets represents the maximum credit exposure. The maximum exposure to
credit risk at the reporting date was:

Trade receivables, net (Note: 7.1) 1,157,107,272 954,659,190
Other receivables (Note: 7.2) 20,980,296 10,842,883
Financial assets (HFT) - investment in shares (Note: 10) 32,573,325 33,263,107
Cash and cash equivalents (Note: 11) 51,374,192 1,451,392,819

1,262,035,085 2,450,157,999

The maximum exposure to credit risk for trade and other receivables as at the statement of financial position
date by geographic regions was:

Domestic 1,244,348,276 965,502,073
Foreign (Malaysia) 20,833,388 2,415,768
1,265,181,664 967,917,841

b) Ageing of trade receivables

The aging of gross trade receivables as at the statement of financial position date was:

Past due 0-90 days 148,075,000 186,693,797
Past due 91-180 days 104,806,402 145,930,395
Past due 181 -365 days 200,858,451 383,124,307
Past due more than 365 days 790,461,515 299,819,984

1,244,201,368 1,015,568,483

c) Impairment losses

Impairment losses on the above receivables were recognised as per the company policy and recommendation
made by Audit Committee. Quantitative disclosure for such impairment losses has been given in Note 7.1 of
these financial statements.

44.2 Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the company will not be able to meet its financial obligations as they falls due. The
company's approach to managing liquidity (cash and cash equivalents) is to ensure, as far as possible, that it
will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the company's reputation. Typically, the company
ensures that it has sufficient cash and cash equivalents to meet expected operational expenses, including
financial obligations through preparation of the cash flow forecast, prepared based on time line of payment of
the financial obligation and accordingly arrange for sufficient liquidity/fund to make the expected payment
within due date.

[EX} Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)




The following are the contractual maturities of financial liabilities of the company:

As at 30 June 2015

Security deposits received from clients
Employees' pension and gratuity fund
Sundry creditors

Income tax payable (provision less AIT)
VAT payable

Provision for WPPF and WF

Liabilities for expenses

As at 30 June 2014

Security deposits received from clients
Employees' pension and gratuity fund
Sundry creditors

Income tax payable (provision less AIT)
Provision for WPPF and WF

VAT payable

Liabilities for expenses

44.3 Market risk
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Contractual cash

1 year or less

More than 1 year

flows (Taka) Taka Taka
90,511,707 18,102,341 72,409,366
31,895,599 6,379,120 25,516,479
89,117,642 89,117,642 -
197,553,163 197,553,163 -
235,857,730 235,857,730 -
9,390,270 9,390,270 -
5,765,727 5,765,727 -
660,091,838 562,165,993 97,925,845
Contractual cash 1 year or less More than 1 year
flows (Taka) Taka Taka
89,200,933 17,840,187 71,360,746
23,450,617 4,690,123 18,760,493
11,241,545 11,241,545 -
168,380,676 168,380,676 -
24,407,352 24,407,352 -
191,000,306 191,000,306 -
5,742,489 5,742,489 -
513,423,918 423,302,678 90,121,240

Market risk is the risk that any change in market prices, such as foreign exchange rates and interest rates will
affect the company's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk

management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters.

a) Currency risk

The company is exposed to currency risk on payment of operation and maintenance expense and its
reimbursement to and from consortium members and interest expense and repayments relating to borrowings
incurred in foreign currencies. All of the company's foreign currency transactions are denominated in USD.

i) Exposure to currency risk

The company's exposure to foreign currency risk was as follows based on notional amounts:

Foreign currency denominated assets

Receivable from TM Malaysia

Foreign currency denominated liabilities

Share money deposit payable
Net exposure

The following rate has been applied:

US Dollar ($)

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
Taka Taka
20,833,388 2,415,768
(119,622) (119,622)
20,713,766 2,296,146
Taka Taka
77.83 77.30

ii) Foreign exchange rate sensitivity analysis for foreign currency expenditures

A change of 10 basis points in foreign currencies would have increased/(decreased) equity and profit or loss of
the company by the amounts shown below. This analysis assumes that all other variables, in particular interest

rates remain constant.

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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2014-2015 Profit or loss Equity
Increase ||  Decrease Increase ||  Decrease
US Dollar (10% movement) 2,071,377 - 2,071,377 -
2013-2014
US Dollar (10% movement) 229,615 (229,615) 229,615 (229,615)

b) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that arises due to changes in interest rates on borrowings. The company is not
significantly exposed to fluctuation in interest rates as it has neither floating interest rate bearing financial
liabilities nor entered into any type of derivative instrument in order to hedge interest rate risk as at 30 June

2015.

Profile

As at 30 June 2015, the interest rate profile of the company's interest bearing financial instruments was:

Fixed rate instruments

Financial assets (short term investments-FDR)

Financial liabilities

2,595,933

898,648,214

826,717,276

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities of the company together with carrying amount shown in the
statement of financial position are as follows:

Financial assets

Assets carried at fair value
through profit or loss

Investment in shares

Held to maturity assets
Short term investment-FDR

Loans and receivables
Trade receivables, net
Other receivables

Financial liabilities
Liabilities carried at fair
value through profit or loss

Liabilities carried at
amortised costs

Security deposits received
from clients

Sundry creditors

VAT payable

Provision for WPPF and WF
Liabilities for expenses

As at 30 June 2015 As at 30 June 2014
Carrying amount Fair value Carrying amount Fair value

Taka Taka Taka Taka
32,573,325 32,573,325 33,263,107 33,263,107
2,595,933 2,595,933 898,648,214 898,648,214
1,157,107,272 1,157,107,272 954,659,190 954,659,190
20,980,296 20,980,296 10,842,883 10,842,883
1,213,256,826 1,213,256,826 1,897,413,394 1,897,413,393
(90,511,708) (90,511,708) (89,200,933) (89,200,933)
(89,117,642) (89,117,642) (11,241,545) (11,241,545)
(235,857,730) (235,857,730) (191,000,306) (191,000,306)
(9,390,270) (9,390,270) (24,407,352) (24,407,352)
(5,765,727) (5,765,727) (5,742,489) (5,742,489)
(430,643,076) (430,643,076) (321,592,625) (321,592,625)

Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Ltd. (BSCCL)
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2014-2015 2013-2014
Gbps Gbps
45. Bandwidth capacity
Present Capacity 200 200
Utilization 33.52 22.50
Percentage of utilization 16.76% 11.25%

46. Capital management

Company’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. Capital consists of total equity of the company.
The Board of Directors monitors the level of capital as well as the level of dividend to the ordinary shareholders.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the company may adjust the amount of dividend, return on
capital to shareholders, issue new shares or obtain long-term debt. The company is not subject to any
externally imposed capital requirement.

30.06.2015 30.06.2014
usD usD
47. Remittance of foreign currency to consortium
Investment in SMW-5 26,289,604 -
Operation and maintenance expenses 1,160,522 1,403,063
IP Transit & Membership cost 320,322 121,107
Financial charge on lease -
27,770,447 1,524,170
48. Contingent liabilities and commitments
Office rent (Note: 48.1) 6,738,180 6,738,180

48.1 There is a dispute between BSCCL and BTCL regarding office rent for office space used by BSCCL up to 30 June
2012. BTCL claimed Tk.11,538,320 excluding VAT but BSCCL kept provision for Tk.4,800,000. So there is a
dispute for Tk.6,738,180.

49. Related party disclosures

As per BAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”, a related party is a person or entity that is related to the entity (i.e.
BSCCL) that is preparing its financial statements. Related party transaction is a transfer of resources, services,
or obligations between a reporting entity and a related party, regardless of whether a price is charged as per
BAS 24.

Related parties include the company's directors, key management personnel, associates, companies under
common directorship etc. as per BAS 24 “Related Party Disclosures”. All transactions involving related parties
arising in the normal course of business are conducted at arm’s length at normal commercial rates on the
same terms and conditions as third party transactions using valuation modes, as admissible.
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49.1 Name of the Directors along with all related Firms/Companies/Institutions/Parties as at 30 June 2015

S Name of the Directors Status with Name of the related Ministries/ Remarks
No. the company Companies/ Parties etc.
1 | Mr. Md. Faizur Rahman Chowdhury Chairman Secretary- Posts & Nominated by
Telecommunications division, GOB
MoPT & IT
2 | Mr. Jalal Ahmed Director Additional Secretary-MoF Nominated by
GOB
3 | Mr. Shawkat Mostafa Director Additional Secretary- Nominated by
Posts & Telecommunications GOB
division, MoPT & IT
4 | Mr. Rabindranath Roy Chowdhury Director Additional Secretary-MoST Nominated by
GOB
5 | Col. Md. Arefin Talukder, PSC Director Colonel GS, DGFI Nominated by
Bangladesh Army GOB
6 | Dr. Md. Mahbubul Alam Joarder Director Professor -Institute of Information | Nominated by
Technology, University of Dhaka GOB
7 | Mr. Mohammad Shahjahan Khan| Independent | Ex-President-DCCI Nominated by
Director GOB
8 | Mr. Nasir Uddin Ahmed, FCA, FCS Independent | Council Member, ICAB & Partner, | Nominated by
Director MABS & J Partners, GOB
Chartered Accountants
9 | Mr. Md. Monwar Hossain Managing BSCCL Nominated by
Director GOB

49.2 Related party transactions

a) The company has transacted with the following companies where the Directors of the company are

related:
Sl Name of the Name of Relationship of Type of Sales (in Taka)
No. | company (Related | the Director | the Director with | transaction
party) the company 2014-2015 2013-2014
Mr. Md.
Bangladesh . .
1. [Telecommunications| o 2/2U" Chairman Bandwidth | 300,225,929 | 460,315,848
Company Limited Chowdhury
2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
b) Key management personnel compensation
Short term employee benefits (salary and other allowances) 2,656,366 3,187,524
Provident Fund 577,312 153,256
Post employment benefits (gratuity fund) 414,000 414,000
3,647,678 3,754,780
50. Disclosure as per Schedule XI, Part Il, Para 4 of the Companies Act:
Directors are also executive of the company. There executive compensation for the year 2014-2015 is given
below:
Managing Director's remuneration and benefit (Note: 50.1) 2,656,366 3,187,524
Management and other personnel remuneration (Note: 50.2) 47,873,191 37,837,970
and benefit
50,529,557 41,025,494
50.1 Managing Director's remuneration and benefit
Salary 2,656,366 3,187,524
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2014-2015 2013-2014
Taka Taka
50.2 Management and other personnel remuneration and benefit
Salary 45,230,703 36,223,389
Bonus 2,642,488 1,614,581
47,873,191 37,837,970

Period of payment to Directors is from July 2014 to June 2015.
The above Directors of the company except Managing Director did not take any benefit from the company other
than the board meeting attendence fees and

a. Expense reimbursed to the managing agent -Nil
Commission or other remuneration payable separately to a managing agent or his associate -Nil

C. Commission received or receivable by the managing agent or his associate as selling or buying agent of other
concerns in respect of contracts entered into such concerns with the company - Nil

d.  The money value of the contracts for the sale or purchase of goods and materials or supply of services, entered
into by the company with the managing agent or his associate during the financial year.

e.  Any other perquisites or benefit in cash or in kind stating - Nil

f. Other allowances and commission including guarantee commission - Nil.

1) Pensions

2) Gratuities

3) Payment from Provident Fund

4) Compensation for loss of office

5) Consideration in connection with retirement from office

51. Other disclosures

51.1 Segment information
Business activities of BSCCL are not organized on the basis of differences in related services or differences in
geographical areas of operations. It essentially provides similar services to clients across the country.

51.2 Comparatives
Comparative information in the following major areas has been rearranged to conform to current year's
presentation:

51.3 Number of employees
As at 30 June 2015 the number of regular employees receiving remuneration of Tk. 36,000 or above per
annum was 78 (2014: 74).

51.4 Events after the reporting period

The Board of Directors of BSCCL, at its 116th meeting held on 05 September 2015 proposed stock dividend
10% on the paid-up capital for the year 2014-2015. This dividend is subject to final approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the company.

Dhaka, W W _ /A M Q”#'Q

5 September 2015 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary Managing Director Director

ﬂ'&ﬂljﬁ-&l
ACNABIN
Chartered Accountants
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
Schedule of Trade Receivable

(Annexure-B)

As at 30 June 2015
(Amount in Taka)
Openin Addition Collection Closin
SL# Name of Customer bglancg during the Year | during the Year Balancge

1 | 1 Asia Alliance Communication Ltd 10,044,709 - - 10,044,709
2 | 1 Asia Alliance Gateway Ltd 4,257,982 - - 4,257,982
3 | Aamra Technologies Ltd 11,307,934 16,844,377 22,219,536 5,932,776
4 | Apple Global Tel Communications Ltd 3,583,087 - - 3,583,087
5 | Bangla Phone Ltd 1,418,333 1,813,182 3,001,515 230,000
6 | Bangla Tel Ltd 5,973,100 11,555,664 11,208,083 6,320,681
7 | Bangla Trac Communications Ltd. 8,034,842 10,910,272 14,062,722 4,882,391
8 | BD Link Communication Ltd 1,244,196 8,415,941 6,480,652 3,179,486
9 | BESTEC Telecom Ltd 4,256,856 - - 4,256,856
10 | BG International Gateway Ltd 12,687,131 - - 12,687,131
11 | BG Tel Ltd. 3,546,733 11,555,663 10,817,947 4,284,449
12 | Bharti Airtel Limited(Airtel) 761,701 - - 761,701
13 | BTCL 467,408,950 300,225,929 67,034,235 700,600,644
14 | Cel Telecom 5,413,595 1,352,030 6,765,624 1
15 | Cybergate Ltd 19,487,337 67,842,495 77,419,539 9,910,294
16 | DBL Telecom Ltd 4,995,478 11,578,663 12,741,236 3,832,906
17 | Delta Infocom Ltd 7,126,443 - 508,085 6,618,358
18 | Digicon Telecommunication Ltd 3,411,405 12,347,119 14,090,421 1,668,104
19 | Earth Telecommunications Pvt.Ltd 3,889,216 - - 3,889,216
20 | Equitel Communication Ltd-lIG 117,990 707,940 699,215 126,715
21 | Fiber@Home Ltd 5,413,809 29,608,802 24,580,284 10,442,327
22 | First Communication Ltd 4,535,418 - - 4,535,418
23 | Global Fair Communincation Ltd 1,459,354 4,719,600 4,298,940 1,880,014
24 | Global Voice Telecom Ltd 8 11,000,915 7,350,573 3,650,350
25 | Greenland Technologies Ltd 1,634,656 - 700,000 934,656
26 | HRC Technologies Ltd 10,421,555 11,555,663 11,785,613 10,191,606
27 | I-Tel Ltd-lIG 287,574 - 12,264 275,310
28 | InterCloud Ltd - 2,437,779 1,999,147 438,632
29 | Kay Telecommunication Ltd 9,313,987 1,164,248 - 10,478,235
30 | Level 3 Carrier Ltd 12,798,657 25,443,122 26,826,403 11,415,376
31 | Mango Tele Services Ltd. 264,223,682 35,656,624 40,046,000 259,834,306
32 [ Maxnet Online 16,860,017 47,196,000 37,962,000 26,094,017
33 | Mir Telecom Ltd. 3,367,636 11,431,880 11,263,392 3,636,123
34 | Novocom Ltd 1,230,005 21,218,335 16,334,592 6,113,749
35 | Novotel Ltd 3,287,100 9,372,112 9,319,512 3,339,701
36 | Platinum Communications Ltd 726,248 - 453,731 272,517
37 | Radiant Communication Ltd 7,062,242 - - 7,062,242
38 | Ranks Telecom Ltd 5,135,569 11,417,906 10,751,629 5,801,845
39 | Ratul Telecom Ltd 12,032,480 - - 12,032,480
40 | REGO Communication Ltd 7,339,152 - 1,000,000 6,339,152
41 | Roots Communications Ltd 6,223,742 12,347,119 12,447,483 6,123,378
42 | Sky Tel Communication Ltd 4,332,615 - - 4,332,615
43 [ SM Communication Ltd 11,787,570 - - 11,787,570
44 | Summit Communications Ltd 4,725,839 22,087,973 20,409,761 6,404,050
45 | Telex Ltd 18,880,608 - - 18,880,608
46 | Unique Infoway Ltd 3,744,564 - - 3,744,564
47 | Venus Telecom Ltd 5,141,351 12,732,246 12,415,762 5,457,835
48 | Vision Tel Ltd 5,422,425 - - 5,422,425
49 | ADN Telecom Ltd-lIG(ISP) - 8,318,456 5,816,528 2,501,928
50 | BD Hub Ltd-IIG 9,070,039 28,250,306 29,653,056 7,667,289
51 | BDREN/UGC-ISP 143,560 - - 143,560

Total 1,015,568,483 761,108,365 532,475,480 1,244,201,368
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Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
Schedule of Security Deposits Received from Clients

As at 30 June 2015

(Annexure-C)

(Amount in Taka)

Openin Addition Adjustment Closin
SL# Name of Customer bglancg during the Year duri:g the Year Balanci

1 | Cybergate Ltd 8,884,318 7,778,158 5,961,808 10,700,668
2 | DBL Telecom Ltd 1,012,390 - - 1,012,390
3 | Aamra Technologies Ltd 4,822,013 1,618,823 2,701,310 3,739,525
4 | Apple Network Ltd 1,012,390 - - 1,012,390
5 | Bangla Trac 3,038,931 - 2,025,954 1,012,977
6 | BD Hub Ltd 451,356 - 451,356 -
7 | BG Tel Ltd 2,328,497 - - 2,328,497
8 | BTCL 6,913,200 - - 6,913,200
9 | CEL Telecom Ltd 1,012,390 - 1,012,390 -
10 [ Digicon Telecommunication Ltd 5,360,754 - 3,195,974 2,164,780
11 | BD Link Communication Ltd 1,658,928 - - 1,658,928
12 | Bangla Tel Ltd 4,353,276 - - 4,353,276
13 | Summit Communications Ltd 1,623,986 - 902,713 721,273
14 | Novocom Ltd 2,120,702 - - 2,120,702
15 | Venus Telecom Ltd 2,164,780 595,014 - 2,759,794
16 | Fiber@Home Ltd 1,750,351 5,328,180 690,000 6,388,531
17 | Global Voice Ltd 0 2,328,497 - 2,328,497
18 | HRC Technologies Ltd 2,094,780 - - 2,094,780
19 | InterCloud Ltd - 425,684 - 425,684
20 | Kay Telecommunication Ltd 1,012,390 - - 1,012,390
21 | Mango Teleservices Ltd 8,812,879 - - 8,812,879
22 | Mir Telecom Ltd 5,412,537 - - 5,412,537
23 | Novotel Ltd 1,012,977 - - 1,012,977
24 | Ranks Telecom Ltd 1,012,390 - - 1,012,390
25 [ Roots Communication Ltd 1,082,390 - - 1,082,390
26 | Bangla Phone Ltd(IIG) - 147,591 - 147,591
27 | BD Hub Ltd-lIG 4,509,840 2,163,150 4,509,840 2,163,150
28 | Novocom Ltd-IIG - 2,097,600 - 2,097,600
29 | Global Fair Communication Ltd-lIG 786,600 - - 786,600
30 | I-Tel Ltd-IIG 209,760 - - 209,760
31 | Level 3 Carrier Ltd-1IG 4,467,888 2,045,160 4,467,888 2,045,160
32 | Summit Communication Ltd-IIG 2,294,250 1,141,094 - 3,435,344
33 | ADN Telecom Ltd-lIG(ISP) - 1,561,056 - 1,561,056
34 [ Maxnet Online-lIG 7,866,000 - - 7,866,000
35 | Equitel Communication Ltd-IIG 117,990 - - 117,990

Total 89,200,932 27,230,007 25,919,233 90,511,707
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scc. Rahmans' Regnum Center (7th & 8th Floor)

{ Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
S 191,Tejgaon-Gulshan Link Road, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh

Connecting the world

PROXY FORM

of Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited do hereby appoint
Mr. /IS, .

(or failing his/her)
Mr. /IS, .

Of . as my/our Proxy

to attend and vote on my/our behalf at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
October 18, 2015, Sunday at 10.30 a.m. at Sayeman Beach Resort, Cox'shazer or at any adjournment
thereof or any ballot to be taken in consequence thereof.

Signed this ______________________ day of October, 2015
"""""" Signature of the Proxy ~ Signature of the Shareholder(s)
BO ID NO. - ..
Revenue
No of Shares beingheld ... Stamp of
Tk. 10/=
Notes:

I). This Form of Proxy, duly completed must be deposited at least 48 hours before the meeting of the
Company's Registered Office. Proxy is invalid if not sighed and stamped as indicated above.
I). Signature of the Shareholder should agree with the specimen signature registered with the Company.

{ Bangladesh Submarine Cable Company Limited
B

Rahmans' Regnum Center (7th & 8th Floor)
SCCL
191,Tejgaon-Gulshan Link Road, Dhaka-1208, Bangladesh ATTENDANCE SLIP

Connecting the world

I/We hereby record my/our attendance at the 7th Annual General Meeting of the Company to be held on
October 18, 2015, Sunday at 10.30 a.m. at Sayeman Beach Resort, Cox'sbhazer.

Name of the Shareholder(s)/Proxy (in Block Letter)

BO ID No.

Signature of the Shareholder(s) Proxy

N.B.: Shareholders attending the meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete Attendance
Slip and deposite the same at the entrance of the meeting hall.




